
Counsel for BCE Nexxia 

NORTH AMERICACOUDERT BROTHERS LLP LOS ANGELES, NEW YORK, PALO ALTO, 
SAN FRANCISCO, WASHING10N 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
EUROPE 
ANTWERP, BERLIN, BRUSSELS. FRANKFURT. 

1627 I STREET, N,W, GHENT, LONDON, MILAN. MOSCOW. MUNICH, 

WASHINGTON, D,C, 20006-4007 PARIS, ROME. ST. PETERSBURG, smCKHOLM 

TEL: (202) 775-5100 	 ASIA/PACIFIC 
ALMA1'Y. BANGKOK. BEIJING. HONG KONG, 
JAKARTA. SINGAPORE. SYDNEY, TOKYO 

WWW.COUDERT.COM 
ASSOCIATED OFFICES 
BUDAPEST. MEXICO CfTY, PRAGUE, SHANGHAI 

FAX: (202) 775- I 168 

June 20, 2003 	 D3D~-TT 

r C,. 

Commission Clerk's Office 	 \.) /".,.)r-Florida Public Service Commission 	 ,." w 
:::02540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ;:::r.;: 2:~: 
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Re: 	 BCE Nexxia Corporation; 
(,~ 

Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange 
Telecommunications Service Between Points Within the State of Florida 

Dear SirlMadam: 

On behalf of BCE Nexxia Corporation ("BCE"), please find enclosed for filing an 
original plus 6 copies of BCE's Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange 
Telecommunications Service Between Points Within the State of Florida. Also enclosed is a 
check, in the amount of $250, payable to the "Florida Public Service Commission" to cover 
the requisite filing fee. 

Please file stamp and return the extra copy of this filing in the pre-addressed, stamped 
envelope provided for this purpose. 

Kindly direct any questions regarding this filing to the undersigned. 

Regards, 

William K. Coulter 
Matthew Vitale 

Corporation 

Enclosures 
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** FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COhIMISSION ** 

DIVTSTON OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT 
CERTIFICATION SECTION 

Application Form for Authority to Provide 
Interexchange Telecommunications Service 
Between Points Within the State of Florida 

Instmcti ons 

+ This form is used as  an application for an oiiginal certificate and for approval of 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of an assignment or transfer, 
the infomiation provided shall be for the assignee or transferee (See Page 16). 

+ Print OT T w e  all responses to each item requested in the application and appendices. If 
an item is not applicable, please explain why. 

+ Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

+ Once complzted, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with a non- 
refundable application fee of $250.00 to: 

Florida Pubfic Service Commission 
Division of 12ecords and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Note: No filing fee is required for an assignment or transfer of an existing certificate 
to another company. 

+ If you have questions about completing the forni, contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Divisiorr of Regulatory Oversight 
Certification Section 
2540 Shumard Oak BIvd. 
Tallahassee, Fforida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6480 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 1 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5.  

This is an application for J (check one): 

(X ) Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: Example, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the certificate of 
authority of that company. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 5 1% of a 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling entity. 

Name of company: 

BCE Nexxia Corporation 

Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

N/A 

Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip 
code): 

1000 de la Gauchetiere Ouest, Floor 41 

Montreal, Quebec, Canada 

H3B5H8 

Florida address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state, zip code): 

N/A 

6. 
Select type of business your company will be conducting J(check all that apply): 

(x ) Facilities-based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to 
own and operate telecommunications switches and transmission 
facilities in Florida. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 2 



Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for 1XCs; or toll operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but 
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own 
customer base for services used. 

Switchless Rebiiler - company has no switch or transmission facilities 
but may have a billing computer, Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk 
discounts from underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its 
discount but generally below the rate end users would pay for 
unaggregated traffic. 

Multi-Location Discount Aggregat or - company contracts with 
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-location 
discount plans fiom certain underlying carriers. then ofkrs resold serklce 
by enrolling unaffiliated customers. 

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with 
prepaid debit card service and/or encodes the cards with personal 
identification numbers. 

7. Structure of organization; 

( 1 Individual (. ) Corporation 
( x ) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership 
( ) Other 

fORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25,24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473,25-24.480(2). 3 



8. If individuaI, provide: 

Name: 
Title: 
Address: 
CitylS tatelZi p : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

9. I f  incormrated in  Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The FIoridsl Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 

IO. If foreiuil cormration, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State Corporate Registration number: 
F99OOOOO6167 

1 I .  If using fictitious name-d/b/a, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name statute 
(Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(.a> The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 

12, If a limited Iiabiliw nartnership, provide proof of registration to operate in Florida: 

[a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

FORM PSCEMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 2524.48062). 4 



13. 

14. 

Jf a partnershk, provide name. title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement. 

Name: 

Title: 

Add res s ; 
Ci ty/S ta te/Zi p : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 
Internet E-Mail Address: 
Internet Website Address: 

If a foreinn limited uartnershiu, provide proof of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration nuniber: 
15. Provide F.E.1. Number (if applicable): 52-21 35567 

16. Provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the dill for your services'? 
(x)Yes ( ) N o  

If not, who will bill for your services? 

Name: 
Title: 

Address: 

Ci ty/S t ate/Zi p : 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24 471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 5 



(c) How is this information provided? 

( ) Residentiai Customers (x Busiiiess Customers 
( ) PATs providers ( ) PATs station end-users 
( ) Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests 
( ) Universities ( ) Universities dormitory residents 
( ) Other: (specify) 

18. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The apdication: 

~ a n ~ e :  WilIiani K.  Coulter and Matthew Vitale 

Title: Counsel For BCE Nexxia Corporation 

Telephone No.: (202) 775-5100 Fax NO,: (202) 77s-1168 
Internet E-Mail Address: coultem(i3,coudert.com and vitalem(~~coudert.com 
Internet Webs ite Ad dress: www .co udert. com 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (72/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 6 



(b) Official m i n t  of contact for the ongoin2 oDerations of the conmanv: 

19. 

Name: P a  vid (1. Kidd 

Title: Vice-President, Regula tory Law 

Address: Bell Canada 105 HokI de Ville, Room 6005 
City/State/Zip:Hult, Quebec. JBX4H7 Canada 

Telephone No.: 81 9-773-5807 Fax No.: 8 1 9-773-6 1 5 8 
Internet E-Maii Address: david.kidd@bell .ca 
Internet Website Address: www.bellnexxia.com 

(c) Co~ni~laints/InauiI-ies from custainers: 

Title: Director, Canadien Global Service Centre 

Address: Bell Canada I10 O'Conner Street 
City/State/Zip: Ottawa. Ontario. K1 P1 H 1, Canada 

Telephone No.: (883) 879-2272 
Internet E-Mail Address:-@.b&.ca 
Internet Website Address: www.bellnexxia.com 

Fax No,: 6 13-660-29 1 1 

List the states in which the applicant: 

(a> has operated as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

None. 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange 
telecommunications company. 

None. 

FORM PSUCMU 37 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24 473, 25-24 480(2). 7 



(c) is certificated to operate as an interexchange telecommunications company. 

None. 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange telecommunications 
company and the circumstances involved. 

None. 

(e) has had regulatory penalties iniposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

Nons. 

( f ,  has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local 
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
involved. 

None. 

FORM PSClCMtl31 (1 2/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
2524.471, and 2524.473, 25-24.480(2). 6 



20. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of 
any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. If so, please 
explain. 

None. 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated telephone 
company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer associated with 
company, give reason why not. 

None. 

21. The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services J (check all that 
apply?: 

a. MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

b.- MTS with route specific rates per minute 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

C. 
sensitive) 

MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (Le. not distance 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commissron Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 9 



Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FCD 
Method of access is 800 

d. MTS for pay telephone service providers 

e. Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out 
Florida, Ring America, etc.). 

f. 800 service (tu11 free) 

6. WATS type service (bulk or vulunie discount) 

Method of access is via dedicated facilities 
Method of access is via switched fdcilil-ies 

h. X Private line services (Channel Services) 
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.) 

1. Travel service 

Method of access is 950 
Method of access is 800 

1- 900 service 

k-- Operator services 

Available to presubscribed customers 
Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, to 

patrons of hotels, students in universities, patients in 
hospitals). 

Available to inmates 

FORM PSC/CMW 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.23-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 10 



1. Services included are: 

Station assistance 
Person-to-person assistance 
Directory assistance 
Operator verify and interrupt 
Conference calling 

22. Submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. Use the 
format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 
See Exhibit A. 

23. Submit the following: 

A. 
company that wouId indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 
See Exhibit B. 
B. 
company that would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company 
has been contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 
See Exhibit B. 
C. Financial capability. 

Managerial capabiiity; give resumes of employedofficers of the 

Technical capability; give resumes of employeesiofficers of the 

The application should contain the applicant's audited financial statements for the 
most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall 
so be stated. See Exhibit C. 

The unauhted financial statements should be signed by the applicant's chief executive 
officer and chief financial officer aftinninr that the financial statements are true and 
correct and should include: 

1. the balance sheet; 

2. income statement; and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2) 11 



Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) 
should be probided: 

1 .  A written exdanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to 
be served. See Exhibit C. 

2. A written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to maintain the requested service. See Exhibit C. 

3.  

See Exhibit C. 

A written emlanation that the applicant has sufficient financial 
capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations. 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (1 2/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24,473, 25-24.480(2). 32 



THIS PAGE MUST BE CO.MPLETED AM) SIGNF,D 

APPLICANT ACJSXOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

1. REGULATORY ASSESShlENT FEE: I understand that a11 telephone coinpanies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in tlie amount o f .  1 S of one Dercent of its gross operating 
revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a 
company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross 
receipts tax of two and one-half Dercent on all intra and interstate business. 

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

4, APPLICATION FEE: T understand that a noti-refutidable application 
fee of $250.00 must be submitted with tlie application. 

TITILITY OFFICIAL: 

Martine Turcotte 
Print Name 

Title Date 

5 14-870-4637 5 14-870-4877 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Add res s : BCE Nexxia Corporation 

Bureau 41 00 

1000 de Ia Gauchetierre Street West 

Montreal, Quebec 

H3B 5H8 Canada 

FORM PSClCMU 31 (tZ96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 13 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COIMPLETED AND SIGNED 

CUSTOMER DEPOSlTS AKD ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's 
deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways (applicant, please 
check one): 

(' 1 The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect 
payments for service more than one month in advance. 

) The applicant intends to collect deposits andlor advance 
payments for more than m e  month's service and will file and 
maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an amount 
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance 
payments in excess of one month. 

(The bond must accompany the application.) 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

blartine Turcotte 
Print Name 

S ec r etary 
Title 

5 14-870-4637 

Date 

5 14-870-4877 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: BCE Nexxia Corporation 

Bureau 41 00, 1000 de la Gauchetierre Street West 

Montreal, Quebec 

H3B 5H8 Canada 

FORM PSCEMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 14 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

Martine Turco tte 

Print Name Signatu 

AFFIDAVIT 

l i d  
I 

*e 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has the 
technical expertise. managerial ability, and financial capability to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. I attest that I have the 
authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all 
applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Whoever knowingly makes a false statemelit in writing with the intent to mislead a pubfic 
servant ilt the perforinance of his oflicial duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second 
degree, punishable as provided in s. 775,082 and s. 775.083." 

V 
Secretary c?&- \L! a c x s  

Title Date 

5 14-870-4637 5 14-870-4877 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: on 

Bureau 41 00. 1000 de la Gauchetierre Street West 

Montreal, Quebec 

H3B 5H8 Canada 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 15 



CURRI3NT FLORIDA iNTRASTATE SERVICES 

Applicant has ( 
Florida. 

) or has not ( x ) previously provided intrastate telecomnlunications in 

If the answer is has, fully describe the following: 

a) What senices have been provided and when did these services begin? 

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

PTILITY OFF- 

Secretary 
Title 
2 
Date 

5 14-870-4637 5 14-8x1-4877 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: ElCE Nexxia Corporation 

Bureau 4100. 1000 de la Gauchetierre Street West 

Montreal, Quebec 

H3B 5H8 Canada 

CERTIFICATE TRA4NSFER, OR ,4SSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

FORM PSCKMU 31 (12/96) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471 , and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 14 



EXHIBIT A 



BCE Nexxia Corporation Florida P.S.C. No. 1 
Original Page 1 

TITLE PAGE 

BCE NEXXIA CORPORATION 

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

This Tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the hrnishing of 
telecommunications services provided by BCE Nexxia Corporation, with principal offices 
at 1000 de la Gauchetiere Oust, Floor 41, Montreal, Canada H3B58H. This Tariff applies 
for services furnished within the State of Florida. This Tariff is on file with the Florida 
Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, 
at the Company’s principal place of business. 

Issued: Effective: 

By: Martine Turcotte 
Secretary 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 4 1 
Montreal, Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No. 1 - Telephone 
Original Page No. 2 

CHECK SHEET 

The pages listed below of ths Tariff are effective as of the date shown. Revised pages 
contain all changes from the original Tariff that are in effect as of the date indicated. 

PaRe 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Numberof Page 
Revision No. 
Original 21 
Original 22 
Original 23 
Original 24 
Original 25 
Original 26 
Original 27 
Original 28 
Original 29 
Original 30 
Original 31 
Original 32 
Original 33 
Original 34 
Original 35 

Original 37 

Original 39 

Original 36 

Original 38 

Original 40 

* New or Revised Page. 

Number of 
Revision 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Origmal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Origmal 
O r i p a l  
Original 
Original 
Origmal 
0 rig i n a 1 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Page 
&. 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55  
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

Number of Page Number of 
Revision &. Revision 
Original 61 Original 
Original 62 Original 
Original 63 Origmal 
Original 64 Original 
Original 65 Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Orignal 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

Issued: Effective: 

By: Martine Turcotte 
Secretary 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 4 1 
Montreal, Canada H3B5 8H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No . 1 - Telephone 
Original fage No . 3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

TITLE PAGE .................................................................................................................................. 1 

CHECK SHEET .............................................................................................................................. 2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS ................................................................................................................ 3 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT ..................................................................................................... 6 

APPLICABILITY ........................................................................................................................... 6 

AVAILABELITY ............................................................................................................................. 6 

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS ................................................................................................... 7 

TARIFF FORMAT ......................................................................................................................... 4 

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS ......................................................................................................... 9 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS ............................................................................ 14 

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS .................................................................................. 51 

SECTION 4 - RATES ................................................................................................................... 59 

SECTION 5 - SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS ........................................................... 65 

SECTION 6 - CONTRACT SERVICES ...................................................................................... 66 

SECTION 7 - LEGISLATIVE, REGULATORY OR JUDICIAL ACTIVITY ............................ 67 

~ ~~~ 

Issued: Effective: 

By: Martine Turcotte 
Secretary 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 4 1 
Montreal. Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No . 1 - Telephone 
Original Page No . 4 

A P P L I c ~ I L ~ ~ Y  ........................................................................................................................... 6 
Application for Service ................................................................................................................. 24 

Billing and Payment for Service ................................................................................................... 24 
Broadcast and h a g e  Services ................................................................................................ 58, 64 
Calculation of Distance ................................................................................................................. 53 
Cancellation of Application for Service ........................................................................................ 24 
Cancellation of Service ................................................................................................................. 25 
Credit Allowances for Intemption of Service .............................................................................. 39 
Customer Overpayments ............................................................................................................... 29 

Assignment or Transfer ................................................................................................................. 18 
AVAILABILITY ............................................................................................................................. 6 

. .  

DEFINITIONS ................................................................................................................................ 9 
Deposits ......................................................................................................................................... 26 
Directory Assistance ..................................................................................................................... 50 
Discounted Rates for Schools and Libraries ................................................................................. 48 
Disputed Bills ................................................................................................................................ 31 
EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS ................................................................................................... 7 
Frame Relay Service ..................................................................................................................... 55 
Full-Time Recurring Charges ....................................................................................................... 64 
General ........................................................................................................................ 46, 51, 66, 67 
Global ATM Service .................................................................................................................... 57 
Global Frame Relay Service ......................................................................................................... 60 
Global Internet Protocol Virtual Private Network Service ..................................................... 54, 59 
Global Private Line Service .................................................................................................... 56, 62 
Hearing and Speech Impaired Persons .......................................................................................... 50 
Inspection, Testing and Adjustment .............................................................................................. 38 
Interconnection .............................................................................................................................. 37 
LEGISLATIVE, REGULATORY OR JUDICIAL ACTIVITY ................................................... 67 
Liability ......................................................................................................................................... 19 
Limitations of Service, Equipment or Facilities ........................................................................... 14 
Location of Service ....................................................................................................................... 18 
Nature of Service .................................................................................................. 54, 5 5 ,  56, 57, 58 
Non-Recurring Charges ................................................................................................................ 29 

Issued: Effective: 

By: Martine Turcotte 
Secretary 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 4 1 
Montreal. Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No . 1 - Telephone 
Original Page No . 5 

INDEX (CONT'D) 

Obligations ofthe Customer ......................................................................................................... 40 
Occasional Charges - Uni-dlrectional .......................................................................................... 64 
Payment of Charges ...................................................................................................................... 27 
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT ..................................................................................................... 6 
Rate Periods .................................................................................................................................. 53 
RATES .......................................................................................................................................... 59 
Recurring and Non-recumng Charges .............................................................................. 59, 60, 63 
Refusal or Discontinuance by the Company ................................................................................. 44 
Regulations ................................................................................................................................... 47 
Restoration of Service ................................................................................................................... 45 
RULES AND REGULATIONS ................................................................................................... 14 
Schools and Libraries Discount Pro gram ...................................................................................... 46 
Service Connections and Facilities on Customer's Premises ....................................................... 32 
SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS ......................................................................................................... 51 
SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS .................................................................................. 65 
Special Rates for the Handicapped ............................................................................................... 50 
TARIFF FORMAT ......................................................................................................................... 7 

Timing of Calls ............................................................................................................................. 52 
Telecommunications Relay Service .............................................................................................. 50 

Undertaking of BCE ...................................................................................................................... 14 
Use ................................................................................................................................................ 14 

Issued: Effective: 

By: Martine Turcotte 
Secretary 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 4 I 
Montreal. Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No. 1 - Telephone 
Original Page No. 6 

PmLIMINARY STATEMENT 

This Tariff sets forth rates and rules of BCE Nexxia Corporation (“BCE” or the 
“Company”) applicable to its provision of facilities-based interexchange service within 
the State of Florida. 

This Tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions that apply to 
interexchange telecommunications service provided by Company to business customers 
within the State of Florida. This Tariff applies only for use of services provided by 
Company for communications between points within the State of Florida, including use 
of Company’s network to complete an end-to-end intrastate communication. 

The rates and rules contained herein are subject to change pursuant to the rules and 
regulations of the Commission. 

APPLICABILITY 

This Tariff applies to interexchange telephone service between points in Florida. Such 
service is provided 24 hours per day, seven days per week. Service is offered using the 
facilities of the Company and its underlyng facilities-based carriers. Service is provided 
subject to the availability and economic feasibility of necessary service, equipment and 
facilities. 

AVAILABILITY 

The Company offers this service in the service areas in which it has been certified by the 
Florida Public Service Commission and in which the Company has available required 
network facilities or is able to lease required network facilities to enable the offering of 
long distance service. Only Customers which have also subscribed to Company’s 
interstate and international services pursuant to an agreement with the Company are 
eligible to apply for the service offerings contained in this Tariff. Interstate and 
internationa1 services are subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Communications 
Commission (“FCC”). 

~~ 
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS 

Delete Or Discontinue. 

Change Resulting In An Increase to A Customer’s Bill. 

Moved From Another Tariff Location. 

New. 

Change Resulting In A Reduction To A Customer’s Bill. 

Change In Text Or Regulation But No Change In Rate Or Charge. 

TARIFF FORMAT 

Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pages are 
numbered sequentially. However, new Pages are occasionally added to the Tariff. When 
a new Page is added between Pages already in effect, a decimal point is added. For 
example, a new Page added between Pages 14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each 
page. These numbers are used to determine the most current Page version on file with the 
Commission. For example, the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3‘d revised Page 14. 
Because of various suspension periods, defemals, etc. the Commission follows in their 
Tariff approval process, the most current Page number on file with the Commission is not 
always the Tariff page in effect. 
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TARIFF FORMAT (CONT’D) 

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are six levels of paragraph coding. Each level is 
subservient to its next higher level: 

1.  
1.1 
1.1.1 
1.1.1 (a) 
1 . 1 .l(a)l . 
1 .1.1 (a) I. . (a) 
1 . 1 .1 (a) 1 . (a)( i) 

D. Check Sheets - When a Tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check 
Page accompanies the Tariff filing. The check sheet lists the pages contained in the 
Tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, 
the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are 
designated by an asterisk (*). The Tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find 
out if a particular page is the most current on file with the Commission. 
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SECTION I - DEFINITIONS 

8XX Number - A number beginning with 800,888,877 or 866. 

Access Line - A communications path, provided by a person other than the Company on the 
customer side of the demarca~on point, which connects a demarcation point to another point. 

Authorization - The process of granting or denying access to a network resource. 

Authorization Code - A pre-defined series of numbers to be dialed by the Customer or 
Authorized User upon access to the Carrier’s Travel Service or Prepaid Calling Card network to 
identify the Caller and validate the Caller’s authorization to use the services provided. The 
Customer is responsible for charges incurred through the use of his or her assigned Authorization 
Code. 

Authorized User - A person, firm, corporation, or any other entity authorized by the Customer 
to utilize the Carrier’s service under the terms and conditions of this Tariff. The Customer 
remains responsible for payment of services. 

BCE - BCE Nexxia Corporation. 

Bit - The smallest unit of information in the binary system of notation. 

BPS - Bits per second. 

Call - Telephonic communication originated by a person or mechanical or electrical device from 
a number to another number that is answered by a person or mechanical or electrical device. The 
numbers may be located any distance apart within Florida. Communication may consist of voice, 
data, a combination of both, or other transmission, may be by wire or wireless medium and may 
be for any duration of time. An attempted or incomplete Call is an unsuccessful attempt by it 
Customer to place a Call. 
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~~ ~ 

S E ~ O N  i - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D) 

Circuit - A communications path provided by Company between two or more demarcation 
points, at a transmission speed agreed to between Company and Customer. 

Channel - A communications path between two or more points of termination. Such 
termination points may be located anywhere in Florida. Communication may consist of voice, 
data, a combination of both, OT other transmission and may be by a wire or wireless medium. 
Channel capacity may be m y  size and is typically measured in bits per second, with 1.5 megabits 
per second equal to one voice channel. Duration is typically of unlimited duration. 

Commission - Florida Public Service Commission, the regulatory agency within the State of 
Florida. 

Committed Information Rate - The Committed Infomation Rate (“CR”) is the amount of 
bandwidth that the Company agrees to make available to the Customer’s Frame Relay Data 
Terminal Equipment through the Network enabling the transfer of data between any given Frame 
Relay Permanent Virtual Circuit ingress and egress points during normal network operational 
conditions. CRs  are provided on a per individual Data Link Channel basis. 

Company or Carrier - BCE unless otherwise clearly indicated by the context. 

Customer - The person, finn or corporation which orders service and is responsible for the 
payment of charges, compliance with the terms and conditions of this Tariff, and compliance 
with the laws of the State of Florida. 

Customer Premises - A location occupied by Customer, or which Customer has the right to 
occupy, for the purposes of transmitting or receiving communications signals, and which is made 
available to Company for the maintenance and operation thereon or therein of a Company 
terminal location. 
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SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D) 

Dedicated - A facility or equipment system or subsystem set aside for the sole use of a specific 
Customer. 

Demarcation Point - The point of interconnection of an Access Line or other connecting 
communications path or equipment provided by Customer or any person to company-provided 
equipment. 

Excess Information Rate - The Excess Information Rate (“EIR”), or Sustained Burst, is the 
additional bandwidth that the Company agrees to make available, to enable the transfer of data 
between any given Frame Relay Pemanent Virtual Circuit ingress and egress points on a per 
Data Link Channel basis. The value of the EIR will be an additional 300 percent of the CIR or. 
the Access Line bandwidth, dependent on whichever sum is the lesser. The EIR will be made 
available as a sustained Network resource during normal Network operations. All data submitted 
within the EIR range shall be eligible to be discarded under adverse Network conditions. 

Facilities - Cables, wires, poles, conduits and other Company equipment that is used to provide 
service to Customers including wire center distribution frames and central office switching 
equipment. 

Fiber Optic Cable - A thin filament of glass with a protective outer coating through which a 
light beam carrying communications signals may be transmitted by means of multiple internal 
reflections to a receiver, which translates the message. 

Individual Case Basis (“ICB’’) - A service arrangement in which the regulations, rates and 
charges are developed based on the specific circumstances of the Customer and at the Company’s 
sole discretion. 

Initial - The Initial Period denotes the interval of time allowed at the rate specified for a 
connection between given service points. 
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SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D) 

Integrated Services Digital Network - The Integrated Services Digital Network (“ISDN”) is a 
digital network that permits the switched interconnection of voice, data and video transmissions 
requiring differing capacities over cornmon facilities. 

LATA - A Local Access and Transport Area established pursuant to the Modification of Final 
Judgment entered by the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in Civil Action 
No. 82-0192; or any other geographic area designated as a LATA in the National Exchange * 

Carrier Association, hc .  Tariff F.C.C. No. 4. 

Mbps - Megabits per second, denotes millions of bits per second. 

NXX - The designation for the first three diglts of a local telephone number where N represents 
2-9 and X represents 0-9. 

Permanent Virtual Circuit - The Permanent Virtual Circuit (“PVC”) is the logical connection 
from one port of a Frame Relay network to another port of the same Frame Relay network. The 
sizing of the PVC is determined by its CIR and its EIR. 

Port - A facility or equipment system or subsystem set aside for the sole use of a specific 
Customer. 

Premises - The space occupied by the Customer or Authorized User in a building or buildings or 
contiguous property not separated by a public or quasi-public right-of-way. 
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SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (CONT’D) 

Recurring Charges - The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and 
equipment, which continues for the agreed upon duration of the service. 

Service - Any means of services offered herein by the Company or any combination thereof. 

Service Order - The written request for Company services executed by the Customer and the 
Company in the fomat devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order Form by the 
Customer and acceptance by the Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set 
forth therein and pursuant to this Tariff. 

Shared - A facility or equipment system or subsystem which can be used simultaneously by 
several Customers. 

Special Facilities - Any facilities, goods, supplies, products, equipment, fixtures or other 
installation specifically installed or constructed for Customer by Company pursuant to a 
negotiated agreement between Company and Customer. 

Subscriber - See Customer. 

Tariff - BCE’s FL P.S.C. No. 1. 

Terminal Equipment - Any telecommunications equipment other than the transmission or 
receiving equipment installed at a Company Terminal Location. 

Transmission Speed - Transmission speed or rate, in bits per second (bps), as agreed to by 
Company and Customer for each circuit. 

United States - The forty-eight states contained within the mainland United States, the District 
of Columbia, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam and the 
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands. 

Virtual Private Network - A Virtual Private Network (TPN”) is a switched network with 
special services such as abbreviated dialing, which allows customers to call between offices in 
different area codes without dialing all digits. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking of BCE 

BCE’s services are W s h e d  €or interexchange communications originating and 
terminating within the State of Florida under the terms of this BCE’s services are 
available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week. 

BCE manges for installation, operation and maintenance of the communications services 
provided in this Tariff for Customers in accordance with the terms and conditions set 
forth under this T ~ f f .  BCE may act as the Customer’s agent for ordering access 
connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, when authorized by the 
Customer, to allow connection of a Customer’s location to BCE’s network. 

2.2 Use 

Services provided under this Tariff may be used by the Customer for any lawful 
telecommunications purpose for which the service is technically suited. 

2.2.1 Any entity which uses, appropriates or secures the use of services from 
BCE other than under the terms and conditions of this Tariff shall be liable 
for an amount equal to the accrued and unpaid charges for services 
received pursuant to this Tariff, plus all applicable court costs and 
attomeys fees. 

2.3 Limitations of Service, Equipment or Facilities 

2.3.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities 
andlor equipment and subject to the provisions of this Tariff. The 
Company may decline applications for Service to or from a location where 
the necessary facilities or equipment are not available. The Company may 
discontinue fumishmg Service in accordance with the tenns of this Tariff. 
Only certificated resellers and rebillers are eligible to apply for wholesale 

services under this Tariff. 
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2.3 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CUNT’D) 

Limitations of Service, Equipment or Facilities (Cont’d) 

2.3.2 The Company reserves the right to discontinue or limit Service when 
necessitated by conditions beyond its control. Examples of these 
conditions are more fully set forth elsewhere in this Tariff or when Service 
is used in violation of the provisions of this Tariff or the law. 

2.3.3 

2.3.4 

2.3.5 

The Company does not undertake to generate content messages, but offers 
the use of its Service when available. As more hl ly  set forth elsewhere in 
this Tariff, the Company shall not be liable for errors in transmission or for 
f a k e  to establish connections. 

The Company reserves the right to discontinue Service, limit Service, or to 
impose requirements as required to meet changing regulatory or statutory 
rules and standards, or when such rules and standards have an adverse 
material affect on the business or economic feasibility of providing 
Service, as determined by the Company in its reasonable judgment. 

The furnishing of Service under t h s  Tariff is subject to the availability on 
a continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and/or equipment are not 
available. BCE may decline applications for service to or from a location 
where the necessary facilities or equipment are not available. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.3 Limitations of Service, Equipment or Facilities (Cont’d) 

2.3.6 BCE reserves the right to deny service to any person or entity: (A) who, in 
BCE’s judgment, presents an undue risk of nonpayment, refuses to comply 
with the deposit requirements set furth in this Tariff, or does not pass a 
credit check; or (B) if BCE believes that the person’s or entity’s use of the 
Service would violate the provisions of this Tariff or any applicable law or 
regulation, or if any applicable law or regulation restricts 01 prohibits 
provision of the Service to that person or entity; or (C) if BCE determines 
in its sole discretion that facilities are not available to provide the Service; 
or @) if BCE determines in its sole discretion that any order for Senice, 
letter of authorization andor third party verification is not in conformance 
with any applicable law or regulation; or (E) the Service requested has 
been discontinued; or (F) if an order for the Service may be denied under 
the terms of any carrier, switched or independent sales representative 
agreement. 

2.3.7 Service may be discontinued by BCE, at any time and without notice to its 
Customers, by blocking traffic to or fiom certain cities, NXX exchanges, 
or individual telephone stations, by blocking calI origination for BCE’s 
services, or by blocking calls using certain Customer Authorization Codes 
andlor access codes, when BCE deems it necessary to take such action to 
prevent unlawful and/or unauthorized use of its services. In addition, BCE 
may take any of the foregoing actions in the case of actual or anticipated 
non-payment for its service. In’order to control fraud, BCE may refuse to 
accept Calling Card, Collect Calling, and/or Third Party calls which it 
reasonably believes to be unauthorized or invalid andor may limit the use 
of these billing options to or fiom certain areas within the State of Florida. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.3 Limitations of Service, Equipment or FaciIities (Cont’d) 

2.3.8 BCE reserves the right to refuse to provide service to or fiom any location 
where it has not ordered access facilities, installed network 
interconnections, or the necessary facilities and/or equipment are not 
available, acceptable, or justifiable. BCE also reserves the right to make 
changes to equipment, service components, and/or network configurations 
as may be required. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.3 Limitations of Service, Equipment or Facilities (Cont’d) 

2.3.9 The provision of service will not create a partnership or joint venture 
between BCE and the Customer nor result in joint service offerings to their 
respective authorized users. 

2.3.10 Use of Service Mark 

(a) No Customer shall use my service mark or trademark of the 
Company or refer to Company in connection with any product, 
equipment promotion, or publication of the Customer without the 
prior Written consent of the Company. 

2.4 Location of Service 

2.4.1 Originating Areas - areas in this state where service has been established 
by the Carrier. 

2.4.2 Terminating Areas - all areas of Florida State. 

2.5 Assignment or Transfer 

All service provided under this Tariff is directly or indirectly controlled by BCE and 
neither the Customer nor its Authorized Users may transfer or assign the use of service 
without the express prior Written consent of BCE. Such transfer or assignment shall only 
apply where there is no intemption of the use or location of service. All terms and 
conditions contained in this Tariff shall apply to all such permitted transferees or 
assignees . 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.6 Liability 

2.6.1 The liability of BCE for damages of any nature arising from errors, 
mistakes, omissions, interruptions, or delays of BCE, its agents, servants, 
or employees, in the course of establishing, hrnishing, rearranging, 
moving, terminating, maintaining, restoring, or changing the service or 
facilities or equipment shall not exceed an amount equal to the charges 
applicable under this Tariff (calculated on a proportionate basis where 
appropriate) to the period during which such error, mistake, omission, 
interruption OT delay occurs. 

2.6.2 

2.6.3 

In no event shall BCE or any of its affiliates be liable to Customer, its 
customers or any of their affiliates under this Tariff for any loss of profit or 
revenue or for any incidental, consequential, indirect, punitive or similar or 
additional damages incurred or suffered as a result of incorrect or defective 
transmissions, or any direct or indirect consequences thereof, while using 
the Services, performance, non-performance, termination, breach, or other 
action or inaction, on the part of BCE, under this Tariff, even if Customer 
advises BCE of the foreseeability, possibility, likelihood, probability or 
certainty of such loss or damage. 

When the services or facilities of other entities are used separately or in 
conjunction with BCE’s facilities or equipment in establishing connection 
to points not reached by BCE’s facilities or equipment, BCE shall not be 
liable for any act or omission of such other entities or their agents, servants 
or employees. BCE shall not be liable for any act or omission of vendors 
supplying equipment to Customer nor for claims regarding the 
performance of such vendor supplied equipment. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.6 Liability (Cont’d) 

2.6.4 BCE shall not be liable for any failure of performance hereunder if such 
failure is due to any cause or causes beyond its reasonable control as 
determined by BCE. Such causes shall include, without limitation, acts of 
God, fire, explosion, vandalism, cable cut, storm or other similar 
occurrence, any law, order, regulation, direction, action or request of the 
United States govement  or of any other government or of any civil or 
military authority, national emergencies, insurrections, riots, wars, strikes, 
lockouts or work stoppages or other labor difficulties, supplier failures, 
shortages, breaches or delays, unavailability of rights-of-way or materials, 
or preemption of existing service to restore service in compliance with the 
decisions, rules, regulations and orders of the Commission or any other 
federal, international, state, or local governmental agency or authority. 

2.6.5 BCE shall not be liable for interruptions, delays, errors, or defects in 
transmission, or for any injury whatsoever, caused by the Customer, the 
Customer’s agents, or Authorized Users, or by facilities or equipment 
provided by the Customer. BCE shall not be liable for any act or omission 
by any entity hmishing to the Company or to the customer facilities or 
equipment used for or with the services the Company offers. The 
Company shall not be liable for the claims of vendors supplying 
equipment to Customers of the Company which may be installed at the 
premises of the Company. The Company shall not be liable for the 
performance of said vendor or vendor’s equipment. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.6 Liability (Cont’d) 

2.6.6 BCE does not guarantee or make any warranty with respect to any 
equipment provided by it where such equipment is used in locations 
containing an atmosphere which is explosive, prone to fire, dangerous, or 
otherwise unsuitable for such equipment. Customers and Authorized 
Users indemnify and hold BCE harmless from any and all loss, claims, 
demands, suits or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether 
suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any party or persons, for any 
personal injury to or death of any person or persons, and for any loss, 
damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer, 
Authorized User, or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly 
or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, 
removal, presence, condition, location, or use of such equipment so used. 

2.6.7 

2.6.8 

The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to the 
premises of a Customer or end-user (or authorized or joint user) resulting 
from the furnishing of services or equipment on such premises or the 
installation or removal thereof, when such defacement or damage is not 
the result of the gross negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the 
agents or employees of the Company. 

The Company shall not be liable for any damages resulting from delays in 
meeting any service dates due to delays resulting from normal construction 
procedures. Such delays shall include, but not be limited to, delays in 
obtaining necessary regulatory approvals for construction, delays in 
obtaining right-of-way approvals and delays in actual construction work. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.6 Liability (Cont’d) 

2.6.9 

2.6.10 

2.6.1 1 

The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever to property 
resulting fiom the installation, maintenance, repair or removal of 
equipment and associated wiring unless the damage is caused by the 
Company’s willful misconduct or gross negligence. 

The Company shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever associated 
with service, facilities, or equipment which the Company does not furnish 
or for any act or omission of Customer or any other entity furnishing 
services, facilities or equipment used for or in conjunction with service. 

THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR 
FEPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED EITHER IN FACT OR 
BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, 
INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY 
SET FORTH HEREIN. 

Issued: Effective : 

By: Martine Turcotte 
Secretary 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 41 
Montreal, Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No. I - Telephone 
Onginal Page No. 23 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.6 Liability (Cont’d) 

2.6.12 The Customer and any authorized or joint users, jointly and severally, shall 
indemnify and hold the Company harmless from claims, loss, damage, 
expense (including attorney’s fees and court costs), or liability for patent 
infringement arising from (1) combining with, or using in connection with 
facilities the Company furnished, facilities the Customer, authorized user, 
or joint user h i s h e d ;  (2) use of facilities the Company hmished in a 
manner the Company did not contemplate and over which the Company 
exercises no control and fiom all other cIaims, loss, damage, expense 
(including attorneys’ fees and court costs); or (3) liability arising out of 
any commission or omission by the Customer, authorized user, or joint 
user in connection with the Service. In the event that any such infringng 
use is enjoined, the Customer, authorized user, or joint user, at its option 
and expense, shall obtain immediately a dismissal or stay of such 
injunction, obtain a license or other agreement so as to extinguish the 
claim of infringement, terminate the claimed infringing use, or modi@ 
such combination so as to avoid any such infi-ingement. In addition and 
without limitation, the Customer, authorized user, or joint user, shall 
defend, on behalf of the Company and upon request by the Company, any 
suit brought or claim asserted against the Company for any such slander, 
libel, infi-ingement, or other claims. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND RlEGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.6 Liability (Cont’d) 

2.6.13 The Company shall not incur any liability, direct or indirect, to any person 
who dials or attempts to dial the digits “9-1-1” or to any other person who 
may be affected by the dialing of the digits “9-1-1”. Customer agrees to 
advise its users that as to Company’s data services, the “9-1 -1” emergency 
dialing does not connect to the local public safety answering point. 

2.7 Billing and Payment for Service 

2.7.1 Application for Service 

(a) Customers desiring to obtain Service must complete service 
application forms provided by Company. Company may require 
Customers or potential customers to provide information pertaining 
to their ability to pay for Service. Company may deny Service to 
Customers or potential customers which do not provide the 
requested information or who fail to meet Company’s financial 
criteria. Only Customers which have subscribed to Company’s 
interstate and international services pursuant to an agreement with 
the Company may apply for the service offerings contained in this 
Tariff. 

2.7.2 Cancellation of Application for Service 

(a) Where installation of Service has been started prior to the 
cancellation of an application for Service, a cancellation charge 
equal to the costs incurred by the Company may apply. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND RIEGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.7 Billing and Payment for Service (Cont’d) 

2.7.3 Cancellation of Service 

(a) The Customer may have service discontinued upon thirty (30) days 
written notice to the Company. The Company shall hold the 
Customer responsible for payment of all bills for service furnished 
until the cancellation date specified by the Customer or until the 
date that the written cancellation notice is received, whichever is 
later. Upon early cancellation of a term agreement, the Customer 
agrees to pay Company for the balance due under the contract for 
the entire term of the agreement. Unless the Customer notifies 
Company at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the initial term 
of the agreement, the agreement shall be automatically extended 
for a term equivalent to the initial term. 
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SECTION 2 - R a E S  AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.7 Billing and Payment for Service (Cont’d) 

2.7.4 Deposits 

In order to safeguard its interests, the Company may require a 
Customer or potential customer with a proven history of late 
payments to the Company, OT who does not have established credit, 
to make a deposit prior to or any time after the provision of Service 
to the Customer to be held by the Company as a guarantee of the 
payment of rates and charges. 

A deposit may not exceed the actual or estimated rates and charges 
for the Service for a two-month period. The fact that a deposit has 
been made in no way relieves the Customer from complying with 
the Company’s requirement as to the prompt payment of bills. 

At such time as the provision of the Service to the Customer is 
terminated, the amount of the deposit will be credited to the 
Customer’s account and any credit balance which may remain will 
be refbnded. After the Customer has established a one year prompt 
payment record, such a deposit will be refimded or credited to the 
Customer account at any time prior to the termination of the 
provision of the Service to the Customer. 

If the amount of a deposit is proven to be less than required to meet 
the requirements specified above, the Customer shall be required to 
pay an additional deposit upon request. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.7 Billing and Payment for Service (Cont’d) 

2.7.5 Payment of Charges 

(a) The Company shall bill on a current basis all charges incurred by 
and credits due to the Customer. The Customer may receive its bill 
in: 1) a paper format, or 2) via electronic transmission. Such bills 
are due upon receipt regardless of the media utilized. The 
Company shall bill in advance charges for all services to be 
provided during the ensuing billing period except for charges 
associated with service usage. Adjustments for the quantities of 
Service established or discontinued in any billing period beyond 
the minimum period will be prorated to the number of days based 
on a 30-day month. The Company will, upon request and if 
available, furnish such detailed information as may reasonably be 
required for verification of the bill. 

(b) All bills for Service provided to the Customer by the Company are 
due 30 days from the bill date. If any portion of the payment is 
received by the Company after the payment due date as set forth 
above, or if any portion of the payment is received by the Company 
in hnds which are not immediately available to the Company, then 
a late payment penalty shall be due to the Company. The late 
payment penalty shall be a portion of the payment not received by 
the payment due date times a late factor. The late factor shall be 
1.5% per month (or 18% annually), or the highest rate allowed by 
law, whichever is the lesser. The late factor will be applied for the 
number of days from the payment due date to and including the 
date that the Customer actually makes the payment to the 
Company. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.7 Billing and Payment for Service (Cont’d) 

2.7.5 Payment of Charges (Cont’d) 

(c)  Customer shall be responsible for payment of all sales, use, gross 
receipts, excise, access, bypass or other local, state and federal 
taxes, charges or surcharges, however designated, imposed on or 
based upon the provision, sale or use of the services rendered by 
Company. Such taxes and surcharges shall be separately stated on 
the Customer’s bill, and are not included in the quoted rates. 

(d) When a check which has been presented to Company by a 
customer in payment for charges is returned by the bank, the 
customer shall be responsible for the payment of a Returned Check 
Charge of $20.00. 

~ 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.7 Billing and Payment for Service (Cont’d) 

2.7.6 Non-Recurring Charges 

2.7.7 

(a) Non-recurring charges are payable wlien the service for w..ich they 
are specified has been ordered. If an entity other than BCE (e.g., 
another carrier or supplier) imposes or will impose charges on BCE 
in connection with an ordered service, those costs wiIl also be 
charged to the Customer. 

Customer Overpayments 

(a) Company will provide interest on customer overpayments that are 
not refbnded within 30 days of the date Company receives the 
overpayment. An overpayment is considered to have occurred 
when payment in excess of the correct charges for service is made 
because of erroneous Company billing. The customer will be 
issued reimbursement for the overpayment, plus interest, or, if 
agreed to by the customer, credit for the amount will be provided 
on the next regular Company bill. The rate of interest shall be the 
greater of the customer deposit interest rate or Company’s 
applicable late payment penalty. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND FWGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.7 Billing and Payment for Service (Cont’d) 

2.7.7 Customer Overpayments (Cont’d) 

(b) Interest shall be paid fiom the date when overpayment was made, 
adjusted for any changes in the deposit rate or late payment rate, 
and compounded monthly, until the date when the overpayment is 
refunded. The date when overpayment is considered to have been 
made will be the date on which the customer’s overpayment was 
originally recorded to the customer’s account by Company. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.7 Billing and Payment for Service (Cont’d) 

2.7.8 Disputed Bills 

h the event that a billing dispute occurs concerning any charges 
billed to the Customer by the Company, the Customer must submit 
a written documented claim for the disputed amount. The 
Customer must submit all documentation as may reasonably be 
required to support the claim. All claims must be submitted to the 
Company within thirty (30) days of receipt of billing for those 
services. If the Customer does not submit a claim as stated above, 
the Customer waives all rights to filing a claim thereafter. 

Unless disputed, the invoice shall be deemed to be correct and 
payable in full by Customer. If the Customer is unable to resolve 
any dispute with the Company, then Customer may file a complaint 
with the Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. 

If the dispute is resolved in favor of the Customer, no interest 
credits or penalties will apply. 
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S E C T I ~ N  2 - RULE~AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.8 Service Connections and Facilities on Customer’s Premises 

2.8.1 All Service along the facilities between the point identified as the 
Company’s origination point and the point identified as the Company’s 
termination point will be furnished by the Company, its agents or 
contractors. 

2.8.2 

2.8.3 

Customer shall allow Company continuous access and right-of-way to 
Customer’s premises to the extent reasonably determined by the Company 
to be appropriate to the provision and maintenance of services, equipment, 
facilities and systems relating to this Tariff. 

The Company may undertake to use reasonable efforts to make available 
services to a Customer, on or before a particular date subject to the 
provisions of and compliance by the Customer with the regulations 
contained in this Tariff. The Company does not guarantee availability by 
any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing Service 
to any Customer. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.8 Service Connections and Faciiities on Customer’s Premises (Cont’d) 

2.8.4 The Company undertakes to use reasonable efforts to maintain only the 
facilities and equipment that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer, 
joint user, or authorized user may not, nor may the Customer permit others 
to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or otherwise tamper 
with any of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company, except 
upon the written consent of the Company. 

2.8.5 

2.8.6 

2.8.7 

Title to all facilities provided by Company, including Terminal 
Equipment, shall remain with the Company. The operating personnel and 
the electric power consumed by such equipment on the premises of the 
Customer shall be provided by and maintained at the expense of the 
Customer. 

Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer’s premises 
for use in connection with the Services the Company offers shall not be 
used for any purpose other than that for which the Company provided it. 

Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment 
connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such 
equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the voltages and 
currents imposed on Company-provided equipment and wiring by 
connection shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided 
equipment and wiring or injury to the Company’s employees or other 
persons. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

Service Connections and Facilities on Customer’s Premises (Cont’d) 

2.8.8 The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or 
maintenance of any Customer-provided communications equipment. 
Where such equipment is connected to the facilities fiunished pursuant to 
this Tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be Iimited to the 
fbmishing of facilities offered under this Tariff and to the maintenance and 
operation of such facilities; subject to this responsibility, the Company 
shall not be responsible for: 

(a) the transmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or for 
the quality of, or defects in, such transmission of; or 

(b) the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.8 Service Connections and Facilities on Customer’s Premises (Cont’d) 

2.8.9 Company is solely responsible for operating Company-provided 
equipment. In the event that Customer attempts to operate any Company- 
provided equipment without first obtaining Company’s written approval, 
in addition to any other remedies of Company for a breach by Customer of 
Customer’s obligations hereunder, Customer shalI pay Company for any 
damage to Company-provided equipment caused or related to Customer’s 
improper operation of Company-provided equipment upon receipt by 
Customer of a Company invoice therefor. In no event shall Company be 
liable to Customer or any other person for intemption of the Service or for 
any other loss, cost or damage caused or related to Customer’s improper 
use of Company-provided equipment. 

2.8.1 0 

2.8.1 1 

Customer agrees to allow Company to remove all Company-provided 
equipment fiom Customer’s premises: 

(a) upon termination, interruption or suspension of the Service in 
connection with which the equipment was used; and 

(b) for repair, replacement or otherwise as Company may detennine is 
necessary or desirable. 

At the time of such removal, such equipment shall be in the same 
condition as when delivered to Customer or installed on Customer’s 
premises, normal wear and tear only excepted. Customer shall reimburse 
Company for the unamoratized cost of any such equipment in the event the 
foregoing conditions are not met. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.8 Service Connections and Facilities on Customer’s Premises (Cont’d) 

2.8.12 The Customer, authorized user, or joint user is responsible for ensuring 
that Customer-provided equipment connected to Company equipment and 
facilities is compatible with such Company equipment and facilities. The 
magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on 
Company-provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or 
maintenance of such equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause 
damage to the Company provided equipment and wiring or injury to the 
Company’s employees or to other persons. In advance, Customer will 
submit to Company a complete manufacturer’s specification sheet for each 
item of equipment that is not provided by the Company and which shall be 
attached to the Company’s facilities. The Company shall approve the use 
of such item(s) of equipment unless such item is technically compatible 
with Company’s facilities. Any additional protective equipment required 
to prevent such damage or injury shall be provided by the Company at the 
Customer’s expense. 

2.8.13 Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility 
between the facilities and equipment of the Company used for furnishing 
Service, and the channels, facilities, or equipment of others shall be 
provided at the Customer’s expense. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.9 Interconnection 

2.9.1 Service furnished by BCE may be interconnected with services or facilities 
of other authorized communications common carriers and with private 
systems, subject to technical limitations established by BCE. Service 
h i s h e d  by BCE is not part of a joint undertaking with such other 
common carriers or systems. BCE does not undertake to provide any 
special facilities, equipment, or services to enable the Customer to 
interconnect the facilities or the equipment of BCE with services or 
facilities of other common carriers or with private systems. 

2.9.2 Interconnection with the services or facilities of other common carriers 
shall be under the applicable terms and conditions of this Tariff and the 
other common carrier’s Tariffs. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.10 Inspection, Testing and Adjustment 

BCE may, upon reasonable notice, make such tests and inspections as may be necessary 
to determine whether the terms and conditions of this Tariff are being complied with in 
the installation, operation or maintenance of the Customer’s facilities or equipment. BCE 
may intempt service at any time, without penalty or liability, due to the departure fiom or 
reasonable suspicion of the departure fiom any of these terms and conditions. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.1 1 Credit Allowances for Interruption of Service 

Credit allowances for interruptions of service which are not due to BCE’s inspection or 
testing, to the negligence of the Customer, or the failure of channels, equipment andor 
communications systems provided by the Customer, are subject to the general liability 
provisions set forth in this Tariff. 

It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify BCE immediately of any interruption 
in service for which the Customer desires a credit allowance. Before gving such notice, 
the Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not within his or her control, or is not in 
wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by Customer. 

For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to have 30 days. 
The Customer shall be credited for an interruption of one day (24 hours) or more at the 
rate of 1/30th of the monthly charge for the services affected for each day that the 
interruption continues. 

Credit Formula: 

Credit = A/30 x B 

A = outage time in days 

B = total monthly charge for affected service. 

No credit allowances shall be made for: 

Intemptions that are caused by the negligence of the Ci 
the Customer to use the Customer’s service; 

stomex or others authorized by 

Interruptions that are due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, or services not 
provided by BCE; 

Issued: Effective: 

By: Martine Twcotte 
SccrctaIy 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 4 1 
Montreal, Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No. 1 - Telephone 
Original Page No. 40 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.1 1 Credit Allowances for Interruption of Service (Cont’d) 

Interruptions during any period during which BCE or its agents are not afforded access to 
the premises where Access Lines associated with the Customer’s service are located; 

Intemptions during any period when the Customer or user has released the service to 
BCE for maintenance, rearrangement, or the implementation of a Customer order; 

Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has refused to release the 
service for testing or repair; 

Interruptions during any period when the non-completion of calls is due to network busy 
conditions; or 

Intemptions not promptly reported to the BCE. 

2.12 Obligations of the Customer 

2.12.1 The Customer shall be responsible for: 

(a) The payment of all applicable charges as set forth in this Tariff. 

(b) Damage or loss of the Company’s facilities or equipment caused by 
the acts or omissions of the Customer, authorized user, or joint 
user or the non-compliance by the Customer, authorized user, or 
joint user with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty 
on the premises of the Customer, authorized user, or joint user 
unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the 
employees or agents of the Company. 

(c)  Providing as specified from time to time by the Company any 
needed personnel, equipment, space and power to operate 
Company facilities and equipment installed on the premises of the 
Customer, authorized user, or joint user and the level of power, 
heating and air conditioning necessary to maintain the proper 
environment on such premises. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.12 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.12.1 The Customer shall be responsible for: (Cont’d) 

(d) Obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility 
for rights of way and conduit necessary for installation of fiber 
optic cable and associated equipment to provide Service to the 
Customer, authorized user or joint user from the cable building 
entrance or the property line of the land on which the structure 
wherein any termination point or origination point used by the 
Customer, authorized user or joint user is placed or located, 
whichever is applicable, through the point of entry into the 
structure, throughout the structure, to the location of the equipment 
space. Any and all costs associated with the obtaining and 
maintaining of the rights of way described herein, including the 
costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the 
Company-provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be 
charged by the Company to the Customer. The Company may 
require the Customer to demonstrate its compliance with this 
section prior to accepting an order for Service. 

(e)  Providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and 
regulations regarding the working conditions on the premises at 
which Company employees and agents shall be installing or 
maintaining the Company’s facilities and equipment. The 
Customer may be required to install and maintain Company 
facilities and equipment within a hazardous area if, in the 
Company’s opinion, injury to Company employees or property 
might result from installation or maintenance by the Company. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.1 2 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.1 2.1 The Customer shall be responsible for: (Cont’d) 

(0 Complyng with all laws and regulations applicable to, and 
obtaining all consents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be 
required with respect to, the location of Company facilities and 
equipment in any Customer premises or the rights of way for which 
the Customer is responsible and obtaining permission for Company 
agents or employees to enter the premises of the Customer, 
authorized user, or joint user at any reasonable hour for the purpose 
of installing, inspecting, repairing, or upon termination of Service 
as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the 
Company. 

Issued: Effective : 

By: Martine Turcotte 
S e c r e t q  
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 4 1 
Montreal, Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No. 1 - Telephone 
Original Page No. 43 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.12 Obligations of the Customer (Cont’d) 

2.12.1 The Customer shall be responsible for: (Cont’d) 

Making Company facilities and equipment available periodically 
for maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company 
and the Customer. No allowance will be made for the period 
during which Service is interrupted for such purposes. 

Keeping the Company’s equipment and facilities located on the 
Customer’s premises of rights-of-way obtained by the Customer 
fkee and clear of any liens or encumbrances relating to the 
Customer’s use of the Company’s services or from the locations of 
such equipment and facilities. 

Customer provided terminal equipment on the premises of the 
Customer, authorized user, or joint user, the operating personnel 
there, and the electric power consumed by such equipment shall be 
provided by and maintained at the expense of the Customer, 
authorized user, or joint user. Confomance of Customer provided 
station equipment with Part 68 of the FCC Rules is the 
responsibility of the Customer. 

The Customer, authorized user, or joint user is responsible for 
ensuring that Customer-provided equipment connected to 
Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such 
equipment and facilities. The magnitude and character of the 
voltages and currents impressed on Company-provided equipment 
and wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such 
equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to the 
Company-provided equipment and wiring or injury to the 
Company’s employees or other persons. 

Issued: Effective : 

By: Martine Turcotte 
Secretary 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 41 
Montreal, Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No. 1 - Telephone 
Original Page No. 44 

SECTION 2 - RULES AND RlEGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.13 Refusal or Discontinuance by the Company 

2.13.1 The Company, by five (5) working days written notice to the Customer 
and in accordance with applicable law, may discontinue Service or cancel 
an application for Service without incumng any liability when there is an 
unpaid balance for Service that is overdue and not disputed, or where there 
is any violation of the provisions of this Tariff. 

2.13.2 The Customer whose check or draft is returned unpaid for any reason, after 
two attempts at collection, shall be subject to discontinuance of Service in 
the same manner as provided for nonpayment of overdue charges. 

2.13.3 The Customer shall be subject to discontinuance of Service, with notice, 
where the Customer will be allowed a reasonable time to comply, for any 
violation of any law, rule, regulation or policy of any government authority 
having jurisdiction over Service, or by reason of any order or decision of a 
court or other government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits 
the Company from furnishing such Service. 

2.13.4 The Company may immediately discontinue service to any Customer, 
without notice, in order to protect against fkaud or to otherwise protect 
Company personnel, agents, facilities, or services. 

2.13.5 If any Customer files for bankruptcy or reorganization or fails to discharge 
an involuntary petition therefore within the time permitted by law, the 
Company may immediately discontinue or suspend Service under this 
Tariff without incurring any liability. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.13 Refusal or Discontinuance by the Company (Cont’d) 

2.13.6 Upon the Company’s discontinuance of Services to the Customer, the 
Company, in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the 
Company at law or in equity or under any other provision of this Tariff, 
may declare all fbture monthly and other charges which would have been 
payable by the Customer under this Tariff during the remainder of the 
minimum term for which such Services would have otherwise been 
provided to the Customer to be immediately due and payable. 

2.13.7 

2.13.8 

2.13.9 

If Service has been discontinued for nonpayment or as otherwise provided 
herein and the Customer wishes it continued, Service shall, at the 
Company’s discretion, be restored when all past due amounts are paid or 
the event giving rise to the discontinuance (if other than nonpayment) is 
corrected and the Customer pays a deposit in advance at Company’s 
discretion. Non-recurring charges apply to restored Services. 

Any notice the Company may give to a Customer shaIl be deemed properly 
given when delivered, if delivered in person, or when deposited with the 
U.S. Postal Service, addressed to the Customer’s billing address or to such 
address as may be subsequently given by Customer to the Company. 

Except for cancellation of Service or as otherwise provided by these rules, 
any notice from any Customer may be given by the Customer or any 
authorized representative to the Company’s business office orally or by 
written notice mailed to the Company’s business address. Cancellation of 
Service must be by written notice. 

2.14 Restoration of Service 

If service has been discontinued for nonpayment or as otherwise provided herein and the 
Customer wishes it continued, service shall, at BCE’s discretion, be restored when all 
past due amounts are paid or the event giving rise to the discontinuance (if other than 
nonpayment) is corrected. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.15 Schools and Libraries Discount Program 

2.15.1 General 

The Schools and Libraries Discount Program permits eligible schools 
(public and private, grades Kindergarten through 12) and libraries to 
purchase BCE services offered in this Tariff at a discounted rate, in 
accordance with the Rules adopted by the FCC in its Universal Service 
Order 97-157, issued May 8, 1997. The Rules are codified at 47 Code of 
Federal Regulation (C.F.R.) 54.500 et. seq. 

As indicated in the Rules, the discounts will be between twenty (20) and 
ninety (90) percent of the pre-discount price, which is the price of services 
to schools and libraries prior to application of a discount. The level of 
discount will be based on an eligible school or library’s level of economic 
disadvantage and by its location in either an urban or rural area. A 
school’s level of economic disadvantage will be determined by the 
percentage of its students eligible for participation in the national school 
lunch program, and a library’s level of economic disadvantage will be 
calculated on the basis of school lunch eligibility in the public school 
district in which the library is located. A non-public school may use either 
eligibility for the national school lunch program or other federally 
approved alternative measures to determine its level of economic 
disadvantage. To be eligible for the discount, schools and libraries will be 
required to comply with the terms and conditions set forth in the rules. 
Discounts are available only to the extent that they are hnded by the 
federal universal service fhd .  Schools and libraries may aggregate 
demand with other eligible entities to create a consortium. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.15 Schools and Libraries Discount Program (Cont’d) 

2.15.2 Regulations 

(a) Obligation of eligible schools and libraries: 

1 .  Requests for service: 

(a) Schools and libraries and consortia shall participate in a 
competitive bidding process for all services eligible for discounts, 
in accordance with any state and local procurement rules. 

(i) Schools and libraries and consortia shall submit requests 
for services to the Schools and Libraries Division, as 
designated by the FCC, and follow established procedures. 

(ii) Services requested will be used for educational purposes. 

(iii) Services will not be sold, resold or transferred in 
consideration for money or any other thing of value. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.1 5 Schools and Libraries Discount Program (Cont’d) 

2.15.2 Regulations (Cont’d) 

(b) Obligations of BCE: 

BCE will offer discounts to eligible schools and libraries on commercially 
available telecommunications services contained in this Tariff. 

BCE will offer services to eligible schools, libraries and consortia at prices 
no higher than the lowest price it charges to similarly situated non- 
residential customers for similar services (lowest corresponding price). 

In competitive bidding situations, BCE may offer flexible pricing or rates 
other than in this Tariff, where specific flexible pricing arrangements are 
allowed. 

Discounted Rates for Schools and Libraries 

1. 

2. 

3. 

2.15.3 

Discounts for eligible schools and libraries and consortia shaIl be 
set as a percentage from the pre-discount price, which is the price 
of services to schools and libraries prior to application of a 
discount. 

The discount rate will be applied to all commercially available 
telecommunications services purchased by eligible schools, 
libraries or consortia. 

The discount rate is based on each school or library’s level of 
economic disadvantage as determined in accordance with the 
Commission’s Rules and by its location in either urban or rural 
area. 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.15 Schools and Libraries Discount Program (Cont’d) 

2.1 5.3 Discounted Rates for Schools and Libraries (Cont’d) 

(d) The discount matrix for eligible schools, libraries and consortia are 
as follows: 

% Of Students Eligible For % 0fU.S. 
National School Lunch Program Schools 

< 1% 3% 
1%- 19% 3 1% 
20% - 34% 19% 
35% - 49% 15% 
50% - 74% 14% 
75%- 100% 16% 

Urban 
Discount 

20% 
40% 
50% 
60% 
80% 
90% 

Rural 
Discount 

25% 
50% 
60% 
7 0% 
80% 
90% 
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT’D) 

2.16 Special Rates for the Handicapped 

The Company does not currently offer switched voice services. 
commences providing switched voice services, it shall comply with the following: 

Once the Company 

2.16.1 Directory Assistance 

There shall be no charge for up to fifty calls per billing cycle fiom Iines or 
trunks serving individuals with disabilities. The Company shall charge the 
prevailing Tariff rates for every call in excess of 50 within a billing cycle. 

2.16.2 

2.16.3 

Hearing and Speech Impaired Persons 

Intrastate toll message rates for TDD users shall be evening rates for 
daytime calls and night rates for evening and night calls. 

Telecommunications Relay Service 

For intrastate toll calls received fiom the relay service, the Company will 
when billing relay calls discount relay service calls by 50 percent off of the 
otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call except that where either 
the calling or called party indicates that either party is both hearing and 
visually impaired, the call shall be discounted 60 percent off of the 
otherwise applicable rate for a voice nonrelay call. The above discounts 
apply only to time-sensitive elements of a charge for the call and shall not 
apply to per call charges such as a credit card surcharge. 
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SECTION 3 -SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS 

3.1 General 

BCE offers intrastate interexchange telecommunications services for communications 
origmating and terminating within the State of Florida under terms of this Tariff. 

Customers are billed based on their use of BCE’s services. Charges may vary by service 
offering, class of call, service, andor service location. 

Some services offered by BCE are available only pursuant to Individually Negotiated 
Contract (‘‘ICB’’). Rates for these services are listed as “ICB”. 

BCE does not offer switched voice services at this time. Once BCE commences 
providing switched voice services, it shall comply with the following: 

3.1.1 A Customer can expect a call completion rate of not less than 90% during 
peak use periods for all Feature Group D services (“1+” dialing). 

~ 
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SECTION 3 - SERVTCE DESCRIPTIONS (CONT’D) 

3.1 General (Cont’d) 

3.1.2 Timing of Calls 

Billing for calls is based in part on the duration of the call as follows, 
unless otherwise specified in this Tariff: 

(a) Call timing begins when the called party answers the call (i.e.,  
when two-way communications are established). Answer detection 
is based on standard industry answer detection methods, including 
hardware and software answer detection. 

(b) Chargeable time for calls ends when one of the parties disconnects 
from the call. 

(c )  For billing purposes, the minimum call duration periods vary by 
service and are specific by product or option in subsequent sections 
of this Tariff. 

(d) For billing purposes, usage after the initial period varies by service 
and is specified by product or option in subsequent sections of this 
Tariff. Call durations are rounded up to the next billing increment. 

(e)  FTCS will not bill for unanswered calls. When a Customer 
indicates that he/she was billed for an incomplete call, FTCS will 
reasonably issue credit for the calI. 
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (CONT’D) 

3.1 General (Cont’d) 

3.1.3 Rate Periods 

(a) Unless otherwise specified, all usage charges are applicable 
twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days a week. 

(b) For services subject to holiday discounts, the following are 
Company-recognized national holidays, determined by the location 
of the calling station: New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. 

(c) Calls are billed based on the rate in effect at the time the call 
begins. Calls that cross rate period boundaries are billed the rate in 
effect at the beginning of the call for the duration of the entire call. 

3.1.4 Calculation of Distance 

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline 
distance between rate centers associated with the originating and 
terminating points of the call. 

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the 
formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with 
the rate centers involved. The Company uses the rate centers that are 
produced by Bell Communications Research in the “PA-NXX V & H 
Coordinates Tape and Bell’s NECA Tariff No. 4. 

Formula: 

The square 
root of: 

[Vl - V2)2 + (H1- H2)’ 
10 
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (CONT’D) 

3.2 Global Internet Protocol Virtual Private Network Service 

3.2.1 Nature of Service 

The Global Intemet Protocol Virtual Private Network (“IP VPN”) service 
is a suite of digital data network services compliant with international 
Internet Protocol standards that provides digital data transmission paths 
between multiple customer locations based on a variety of Service 
Connections to the BCE Global IP VPN network and the public Internet as 
well as customer premises equipment provided and/or managed by BCE. 
Service configurations are dedicated to a customer and available in a 
variety of industry standard speeds and feature sets. 

Access facilities between the BCE Global IP-VPN network or the public 
Internet and a customer’s premises can be arranged for separately by the 
customer or procured by BCE through a 3rd party vendor of local 
exchange services and/or public Intemet services. 

Rates and charges for Service Connections, service configurations, 
equipment and local access arrangements vary depending on customer 
locations, features selected and bandwidth requirements. Rates include 
non-recurring charges for set-up and installation of service elements plus 
monthly recurring charges for a minimum one year term. 
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (CONT’D) 

3.3 Frame Relay Service 

3.3.1 Nature of Service 

Global Frame Relay service is a high-speed digital data network service 
compliant with international Frame Relay interface standards that provides 
a digital data transmission path between two customer locations based on a 
Service Connection to the BCE Global Frame Relay network and a 
Permanent Virtual Circuit (“PVC”) between two Service Connections. 
The Service Connection at one end of a circuit path may be of a different 
service type. Service Connections and PVCs are dedicated to a customer 
and available in a variety of industry standard speeds and PVC Committed 
Information Rate (“CIR”) speeds. 

Access facilities between the BCE Global Frame Relay network and a 
customer’s premises can be arranged for separately by the customer or 
procured by BCE through a 3rd party vendor of local exchange services. 

Rates and charges for Service Connections, PVCs and local access 
arrangements vary depending on customer locations and bandwidth 
requirements. Rates include non-recurring charges for set-up and 
installation of service elements plus monthly recurring charges for a 
minimum one year term. 
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (CONT’D) 

3.4 Global Private Line Service 

3.4.1 Nature of Service 

Global Private Line service is a high-speed digital data network service 
compliant with international digital Private Line interface standards that 
provides a dedicated digital data transmission path between two customer 
locations based on a Service Connection to the BCE Global Private Line 
network. The Service Connection at one end of a circuit path may be of a 
different service type or provided and billed by another supplier as a half- 
circuit. Service Connections are dedicated to a customer and available in a 
variety of industry standard speeds. 

Access facilities between the BCE Global Private Line network and a 
customer’s premises can be arranged for separately by the customer or 
procured by BCE through a 3rd party vendor of local exchange services. 

Rates and charges for Service Connections and local access arrangements 
vary depending on customer locations and bandwidth requirements. Rates 
include non-recurring charges for set-up and installation of service 
elements plus monthly recumng charges for a minimum one year tenn. 
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (CONT’D) 

3.5 Global ATM Service 

3.5.1 Nature of Service 

Global ATM service is a high-speed digital data network service 
compliant with international Asynchronous Transmission Mode interface 
standards that provides a digital data transmission path between two 
customer locations based on a Service Connection to the BCE Global 
ATM network and a Permanent Virtual Circuit (“PVC”) between two 
Service Connections. The Service Connection at one end of a circuit path 
may be of a different service type. Service Connections and PVCs are 
dedicated to a customer and available in a variety of industry standard 
speeds. Two types of PVCs are offered; Constant Bit Rate (“CBR”) and 
Variable Bit Rate (“VBK’) in a variety of industry standard Sustained Cell 
Rate (“SCR”) speeds. 

Access facilities between the BCE Global ATM network and a customer’s 
premises can be arranged for separately by the customer or procured by 
BCE through a 3rd party vendor of local exchange services. 

Rates and charges for Service Connections, PVCs and local access 
arrangements vary depending on customer locations and bandwidth 
requirements. Rates include non-recurring charges for set-up and 
installation of service elements plus monthly recwmng charges for a 
minimum one year term. 
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS (CONT’D) 

3.6 Broadcast and Image Services 

3.6.1 Nature of Service 

The BCE Broadcast and Image Services is a suite of on-demand digital 
video transport services, from 8 Mbps to 270 Mbps. Services are available 
on a full-time dedicated facility basis or an occasional ad-hoc basis 
(houddays) for media event coverage. Interfaces to the television facility 
are compliant with SMPTE (Society of Motion Picture and Television 
Engineers), ISO-MPEG (Intemational Standards Organization - Motion 
Picture Experts Group), ITU-R (International Telecommunications Union 
- Radio Communication Sector), ETSI (European Telecommunications 
Standards Institute) and AES/EBU (Audio Engineering Society / European 
Broadcast Union) standards. 

Service configurations can either be dedicated to a customer or utilized on 
a customer shared basis. Services are available in a variety of industry 
standard bandwidths and feature sets. 

Access facilities between the BCE Digital Video network and a customer’s 
premises can be arranged for separately by the customer or procured by 
BCE through a third party vendor of local video exchange services. 

Rates and charges for service connections, service configurations, 
equipment and local access arrangements vary depending on customer 
locations, features selected, duration of service event and bandwidth 
requirements. Rates include non-recurring charges for set-up and 
installation of service elements plus monthly recurring charges. 
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SECTION 4 -RATES 

4.1 Global Internet Protocol Virtual Private Network Service 

4.1.1 Recurring and Noo-recurring Charges 

(a) The following per minute rates apply to all virtual private network 
switched and dedicated calls as specified below: 

Service Options 

Service Connection 
IP Security 
Class of Service 
Dedicated Internet 
Remote Access 

Monthly Recurring 
Charge 

ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
ICE3 

Non-recurring 
Service Charge 

ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
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SECTION 4 - RATES (CONT’D) 

4.2 Global Frame Relay Service 

4.2.1 Recurring and Non-recurring Charges 

Service Connection 
56 Kbps 
64 Kbps 
128 Kbps 
256 Kbps 
384 Kbps 
512 Kbps 
768 Kbps 
1,544 Kbps (DS 1) 
45 Mbps (DS3) 

Monthly Recurring 
Charge 

$ 280.00 
$ 290.00 
$ 525.00 
$ 760.00 
$ 895.00 
$ 1,175.00 
$ 1,345.00 
$2,110.00 
$ 6,180.00 

Non-recurring 
Service Charge 

$ 450.00 
$ 450.00 
$ 550.00 
$ 550.00 
$ 550.00 
$ 550.00 
$ 550.00 
$ 550.00 
$ 1,800.00 
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SECTION 4 - RATES (CONT’D) 

4.2 Global Frame Relay Service (Cont’d) 

4.2.1 Recurring and Non-recurring Charges (Cont’d) 

PVC* CIR 
(duplexhi-directional) 
4 m p s  
8 Kbps 
16 Kbps 
32 Kbps 
48 Kbps 
64 Kbps 
128 Kbps 
192 Kbps 
256 Kbps 
384 Kbps 
512 Kbps 
768 Kbps 
1024 Kbps 
1536 Kbps 

Monthly Recurring 
Charge 

$ 20.00 
$ 24.00 
$ 35.00 
$ 60.00 
$ 75.00 
$ 85.00 
$ 170.00 
$ 230.00 
$ 300.00 
$440.00 
$ 590.00 
$ 875.00 

$ 1,590.00 
$1,100.00 

* PVCs between available BCE network locations 

Non-recurring 
Service Charge 

$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
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SECTION 4 - RATES (CONT’D) 

4.3 Global Private Line Service 

4.3.1 Recurring and Non-recurring Charges 

Monthly Recurring Charge 
(each) Service Mileage Non-recurring 

Service Connection Connection (rate per mile) Service Charge 
56/64 Kbps (DSO) ICB ICB ICB 
1,544 Kbps (DS1) ICB ICB ICB 
45 Mbps (DS3) ICB ICB ICB 
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SECTION 4 - RATES (CONT'D) 

4.4 Global ATM Service 

4.4.1 Recurring and Non-recurring Charges 

Service Connection 
DS1 
DS3 
oc3 

CBR PVCs" SCR 
(duplexhi-directional) 

Constant Bit Rate (CBR) 
1 
2 
5 
10 
15 
20 
45 

Variable Bit Rate (VBR) 
1 
2 
5 
10 
15 
20 
45 

Monthly 
Recurring Charge 

$ 495.00 
$ 2,175.00 
$ 5,300.00 

Monthly 
Recurring Charge 

$ 2,750.00 
$ 5,495.00 
$ 13,735.00 
$ 27,470.00 
$ 34,340.00 
$ 41,205.00 
$ 55,480.00 

$ 905.00 
$ 1,810.00 
$ 4,520.00 
$ 6,775.00 
$ 9,050.00 
$ 11,295.00 
$ 19,892.00 

* PVCs between available BCE network locations 

Non-Recu rring 
Service Charge 

$ 550.00 
$ 1,800.00 
$2,200.00 

Non-Recurring 
Service Charge 

$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 

$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 200.00 
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SECTION 4 - RATES (CONT’D) 

4.5 Broadcast and Image Services 

4.5.1 Full-Time Recurring Charges 

Service Options Monthly Recurring 
Charge 

Service Connection ICB 
Access local loops ICB 
SDUSDTI (270 Mbps) ICB 
DVB-ASI(8 - 27OMbps) ICB 
MPEG (8 - 50Mbp~) ICB 

4.5.2 Occasional Charges - Uni-directional 

Service Options 

Service Connection 
Access local loops 
SDI/SDTI (270 Mbps) 
DVB-ASI(270Mbps) 
DVB-ASI(100 M ~ P S )  
DVB-ASI(50 MPS) 
DVB-ASI(20 Mbps) 
DVB-ASI(8 Mbps) 
MPEG (50 Mbps) 
MPEG (20 Mbps) 
MPEG (8 Mbps) 

Initial 
15 Minutes 

ICB 
ICB 

$175 * $250 
$175 - $250 

ICB 
ICB 
ICE! 
ICB 

$100 - $200 
$75 - $150 
$75 - $125 

Bi-directional rates = 1.7 X uni-directional rate 

Additional 
15 Minutes 

ICB 
ICB 
$190 
$190 
ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
ICB 

$100 - $200 
$75 - $125 
$40 - $80 

Non-recumng 
Service Charge 

ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
ICB 

Hour 
Reference 

ICB 
ICB 

$750 - $850 
$750 - $850 

ICB 
ICB 
ICB 
ICB 

$475 - $550 
$350 - $420 
$250 - $300 
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SECTION 5 -SPECIAL PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS 

5.1 General 

From time to time BCE shall, at its option, promote subscription or stimulate network 
usage by offering to waive some OT all of the nonrecurring or recuning charges for the 
Customer (if eligible) of target services for a limited duration. Such promotions shall be 
made available to all similarly situated Customers in the target market area(s). 

Issued: Effective : 

By: Martine Turcotte 
Secretary 
BCE Nexxia Corporation 
1000 de la Gauchetiere 0 
Floor 4 1 
Montreal, Canada H3B58H 



BCE Nexxia Corporation P.S.C. No. 1 - Telephone 
Original Page No. 66 

SECTION 6 -CONTRACT SERVICES 

6.1 General 

At BCE’s option, service may be offered on an Individual Case Basis to meet specialized 
requirements of the Customer not contemplated in this Tariff. The terms of each contract 
shall be mutually agreed upon between the Customer and BCE and may include discounts 
off of rates contained herein, waiver of recurring or nonrecuning charges, charges for 
specially designed and constructed services not contained in BCE’s general service 
offerings, or other customized features. The tems of the contract may be based partially 
or completely on the term and volume commitment, type of originating or terminating 
access, mixture of services or other distinguishing features. 
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SECTION 7 -LEGISLATIVE, REGULATORY OR JUDICIAL ACTIVITY 

7.1 General 

Notwithstanding any statement to the contrary contained in this Tariff, in the event that 
my regulatory agency, legislative body or court of competent jurisdiction promulgates 
regulations or modifies existing ones including, without limitation, regulations regarding 
payphone compensation, access charges and/or universal service (“Regulatory Activity”), 
BCE reserves the right, at any time and without notice to: (i) pass through to the 
Customer all, or a portion of, any charges or surcharges directly or indirectly related to 
such Regulatory Activity; or (ii) modify the rates, including any rate guarantees, and/or 
terms and conditions contained in this Tariff to reflect the impact of such Regulatory 
Activity. 
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BCE Nexxia Corp 
Senior Management and Technology Officials 

Richard J. Mannion - President, BCE Nexxia Corp. 

Mr. Mannion was appointed Chief Legal Officer of Bell Canada in June 2000, with responsibility for the 
legal affairs of the Bell Canada group in Montreal. He joined Bell CanadaBCE following university in 
1981 and has held numerous positions in the BCE group with Bell Canada and Bell Mobility in Toronto 
and Monteal. 

Mr. Mannion holds a Bachelor of Civil Law (B.C.L.) and Common Law (LL.B.) from McGill University 
and is a member of the Quebec and Ontario Bar Associations. 

1000, rue de La Gauchetihe Ouest 
Room 4 100 
Montreal, Quibec 
H3B 5HS 

richard.mannion@bell .ca 
5 14-870-8891 

Martine Turcotte - Secretary, BCE Nexxia Corp. 

Ms. Turcotte was appointed Chief Legal Officer of BCE Inc. in June 1999 and is also a Member of the 
BCE Executive Council. She first joined BCE in August 1988 as Legal Counsel and has held numerous 
positions in the BCE group with Bell Canada International, BCE Media and Bell Canada. 

Ms. Turcotte holds a Master's Degree in Business Administration ("MBA") from the London Business 
School, a Bachelor of Civil Law (B.C.L.) and CQmmon Law (1LL.B.) from McGill University and is a 
member of the Quebec Bar Association. 

Since 1996, she is Member of the Board of Directors and the Financing Committee of Theitre Espace Go Inc. 

1000, rue de La Gauchetiere Ouest 
Room 4 100 
MontrCaf , Quibec 
H3B 5H8 

martine.turcotte@,bell.ca 
5 14-870-4637 

Isabelle Courville - President, Enterprise Market, Bell Canada 

Isabelle Courville was appointed President, Enterprise Market at Bell Canada, in May 2003. 

Before, she held the position of President and Chief Executive Officer of Bell Nordiq Group Inc. (Tklkbec 
- NorthemTel), a telecommunications leader in the peripheral regions of Ontario and Quebec. Ms. 
Courville successfblly spearheaded the creation of the Bell Nordiq Income Fund, the first of its kind in 
Canada's telecommunications industry. She also brought to fruition the integration of TklCbec and 
NorthernTel. 
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BCE Nexxia Corp 
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Ms. Courville also held numerous senior executive functions at Bell Canada including, Senior Vice- 
President - Supply Chain and Capital Management and Assistant General Counsel with the group 
responsible for commercial and intellectual property matters. From 1997 to 1998 she was Vice-president - 
Alliances and Legal Services at Stentor Resource. 

Isabelle Courville is Chairperson of the Board of Logicon, a networhng subsidiary of TClibec, Limited 
Partnership, and of Proximedia Interaction Centre Inc. She also serves on the Board of Trade of 
Metropolitan Montreal and sits on the board of Yellow Pages Group, the new company created following 
the sale of Bell's directory services. 

Isabelle Courville holds a bachelor's degree in engineering physics from the Ecole Polytechnique de 
Montrkal and a bachelor's degree in civil law fiom McGill University. She is a member of the Ordre des 
ingenieurs du Quebec, the Barreau du Qukbec and the Canadian Bar Association. 

1050 Beaver Hall Hill 
Montreal, (Quebec) 
H2Z 1S4 

isabelle.courville@bell.ca 
5 14-493-5500 

John Sheridan - Group President - Business Markets 

John Sheridan is Group President, Business Markets and is responsible for the company's entire enterprise 
and small and medium-sized business portfolio across Canada. He is also responsible for customer 
operations for both consumer and business customers. He is chairman of Bell West. 

John Sheridan first joined Bell Canada in 1979 from the Conference Board of Canada, and has since 
demonstrated his extensive expertise in Marketing, Sales and Customer Service Operations. From 1992 to 
1996, he worked in the U.K. cable/telephony industry as CEO of ENCOM Cable TV and 
Telecommunications and COO of Bell Cablemedia Plc. In addition, he served as Vice-chairman of the 
U.K. Cable Communications Association and as a director of several U.K. companies. 

Currently he serves as a director on the boards of Aliant Inc., Manitoba Telephone Services Inc. and 
Ballard Power Systems Inc. He is involved in education, serving on the Board of the University of 
Southem California Centre for Telecommunications Management, on the Dean's Advisory Board of 
Wilfhd Laurier University and the Justin Eves Foundation Board for Leaming Disabilities. He is active 
in key causes, serving on the Board of Governors of Junior Achievement, Deputy Chairman of the Metro 
Toronto United Way Campaign, Major Gifts Co-Chairman of the Salvation Army "Circle of Caring 
Campaign''. He is also a member of the Premier of Ontario's Board of Councillors for Ontario's Promise - 
The Partnership for Children and Youth. 

Mr. Sheridan is a Master's Economics graduate of Queenls University and holds undergraduate degrees 
from the University of Waterloo and Wilfiid Laurier University. He also lectured in undergraduate Micro 
and Macro Economics fiom 1981 to 1983 at Carleton University in Ottawa. 

483 Bay Street (BTS) 
Floor 6N 
Toronto (Ontario) 
Canada M5G 2C4 
john.sheridan@,bell.ca 
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Josie Scioli - Vice President - Enterprise Customer Care Centre, Bell Canada 

Josie supports $2.2 billion in sales through her leadership of 700 employees in the Customer Care Centre. 
Bell Canada is the leading provider of full-service solutions to Canada's largest business customers. 
Delivering national network and IP broadband connectivity, superior service levels and personalized 
customer care, Bell Canada is at the forefront of providing customers with bundled, convergent solutions 
thus enabling unmatched competitive advantage. 

Ms. Scioli's career with Bell Canada spans over 10 years. Before assuming her current role, Ms. Scioli 
was the Vice President of Finance for Bell Nexxia. She has been a leader in a number of Bell Canada 
departments and business units including positions with WorldLinx, BAC, Mediatel, MediaLinx, Bell 
Telic, Bell Global Solutions and Bell CanadaBell Sygma. Ms. Scioli holds a bachelor of administration 
degree in economics and commerce from the University of Toronto. 

483 Bay Street, Floor 6N 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5G 2E1 

josie.scioli@bellnexxia.com 
4 16-3 53 -7400 

J. Trevor Anderson - Senior Vice President - Technology, Bell Canada 

In his current position, Trevor is accountable for the planning, construction and maintenance of the Bell 
Canada National Network. This includes the Transport and Switching infrastructure as well as the 
Broadband and IP Networks. Prior to his current assignment in the role of VP - Strategic Initiatives, he 
was responsible for negotiating Alliance Agreements and developing the Business Plan for Bell Nexxia. 

Trevor joined Bell Canada in 1972 after receiving his Bachelor of Engineering degree from Carleton 
University. Since that time, Trevor has held various positions in a number of BCE firms including 
Telesat, Bell Northern Research, Stentor Resource Centre hc. ,  Bell Advanced Communications Inc. and 
Bell Nexxia. His accountabilities have spanned a variety of disciplines and he has extensive experience 
in Technology, Marketing, Sales, Accounting and Administration. 

110 O'Connor 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K l f  1H1 

trevor.anderson0bell.ca 
(6 13) 78 1-7309 
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Charles R. Hill - Director, Transport Network Planning, Bell Canada 

Charles R. Hill is the Director of Transport Network Planning for Bell Canada Holdings. In this role he is 
responsible for the design, strategic planning, and implementation of the Bell Nexxia National network 
for all Real Estate and Fiber holdings. Geographical responsibilities are for all Real Estate, Fiber, and 
Transport strategic and tactical planning for the Bell Nexxia national network, Bell West Core and 
Regional networks, and Nexxia US networks. This effectively reflects the planning responsibilities for 
the Pacific, Westem, Prairie, Central and New York (Telergy) network rings. Close interface is with the 
Quebec and Aliant Ring planning for coast to coast coverage on NationaVIntemational requirements. In 
addition to the above responsibilities other activities include Transport Life Cycle management and 
management of major projects including Govemment of Alberta and other Bell West Regional Tier 2 
Network Developments. 

Charles has over 27 years experience in the telecommunications industry ranging from Finance, Budget & 
Results, Commercial, Sales, Marketing, Provisioning and Operations. He has coordinated the 
introduction of a number of complex managed telecommunication services. He has been involved in 
strategic planning and process re-engineering that has included the implementation of new systems on a 
corporate wide basis. Previously Charles has worked in London, England for 5 years (93-98) at Cable & 
Wireless Communications Ltd. and Mercury Communications Ltd. as Business Process Architect, 
Business Provisioning Manager and Director of Network Operations. 

181 Bay Street, Room 350 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5J 2T3 

charles.hill@,bellnexxia.com 
4 16-3 5 3-08 80 

WASHINGTON 355047~3 
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BCE Nexxia Inc. 
Demonstration of Financial Capability 

As a company which is majority owned and controlled by Bell Canada Enterprises Inc. 
(“EKE”), the largest communications company in Canada, BCE Nexxia Inc. ’s financial 
information is incorporated in the consolidated financial statements of its parent company. ’ A 
copy of BCE’s consolidated audited financial statements for the last three years is attached. 

BCE is a leading integrated communications company which is publicly-traded on both 
the Toronto Stock Exchange and the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol (BCE). BCE 
currently owns numerous telecommunications companies, including Bell Canada, Bell Mobility, 
and Bell Nexxia. As indicated in the attached 2001 consolidated financial statements, BCE’s 
consolidated revenue for the year was CANS21.7 billon, and EBITDA was CAN$7.5 billion.’ 
For the fourth quarter of 2002, the company reported operating revenue of CAN$5.2 billion, and 
EBITDA of CAN$I .9 billion. 

The attached financial documents demonstrate that BCE Nexxia Inc. clearly possesses the 
requisite financial capability to provide intrastate telecommunications services in this State. 

See Consolidated Financial Statements - BCE Inc., 2001 Annual Report at p. 39 
(“entities that the Corporation has the ability to significantly influence are accounted for using 
the equity method”). 

1 

* See 2001 Annual Report, BCE at p.1. 
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

Three months 
2002 2001“) 

5,172 5,113 
3,259 3,286 

794 948 

395 74 1 
(8) (31 1 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

Twelve months 
2002 2001’’ 

19,768 19,34( 
12,146 12,09€ 
3,t46 3,82 

(33) (121 
887 98C 

~ 

For the period ended December 31 
($ millions, except share amounts) (unaudited) 

0 pera tin g revenues 
Operating expenses 
Amortization expense 
Net benefit plans credit 
Restructuring and other charges (Note 4) 
Total operating expenses 
Operating income 
Other income (expense) (Note 5) 
Impairment charge (Note 1) 
Earnings from continuing operations before the under-noted items 
Interest expense - long-term debt 

- other debt 
Total interest expense 
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations before 

Income taxes 
Non-controlling interest 
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations 
Discontinued operations (Note 6) 
Net earnings (loss) 
Dividends on preferred shares 
Net earnings (loss) applicable to common shares 

Net earnings (loss) per common share -basic (Note 7) 

income taxes and non-controlling interest 

Continuing operations 
Net earnings (loss) 

Continuing operations 
Net earnings (loss) 

Net earnings (loss) per common share - diluted (Note 7) 

Dividends per common share 
berage number of common shares outstanding (millions) 

The following is a reconciliation of net earnings (loss) to reflect the comparative 
impact of the nan-amortization of goodwill and indefinite-life intangible assets 
2ffective January 1,2002 (Refer to Note 1). 

4djusted net earnings (loss) 
qet eamings (loss), as reported 
Jmortization expense on goodwill and indefinite-life intangible assets 
qet earnings (loss), adjusted 

4djusted net earnings (Ioss) per common share 
Basic 
Diluted 

0.92 
1.92 

0.91 
1.89 
0.30 

909.1 

1,752 

1,752 

1.92 
1.89 

(0.13) 2.15 4.34 
(0.37) 2.74 0.5f 

(0.13) 2.13 4.25 
(0.37) 2.71 0.55 

0.30 1.20 I .2c 
808.5 847.9 8073 - 

(285) 2,475 514 
234 97 1 
(51) 2,475 1,485 

(0.08) 2.74 1.76 
(0.08) 2.71 1.74 

4,:41 4 , z 1 1  16,1461 16,78: 
3,622 2,557 

2,242 2,468 4,Olf 
(770) (7701 
2,204 5,320 6,57; 

278 243 1,041 35; 
71 12 120 10‘ 

349 255 1,161 1.05€ 
I I 

1,898 3,571 
(l!!;l 5771 (3.057 (1D1 (1411 (5911 \?( 

1,736 (299) 2,416 

(1) Refer to Note 1 ‘Significant accounting policies” for basis of presentation. 
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

(274) 
(290) 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) 

(242) (1,031) (969) 
(256) (1,090) (1,033) 

For the period ended December 31 
($ millions1 funauditedl 

(6) 
(6,149) 

Three months 1 Twelve months 
20021 2001 I 2002 I 200 t 

15 
712 (6,14911 71 2 

Balance at beginning of period, as previously reported I (7,605)l m a 1  7121 ~ 3 9 1  
Adjustment for change in accounting policy (Note I) 
Balance at beginning of period, as restated 

Net earnings (loss) 
Dividends - Preferred shares 

- Common shares 

Costs relating to the issuance of common shares 
Premium on redemption of common and preferred shares 
Other 

Balance at end of period 
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

At December 31 ($ millions) (unaudited) 2002(" 

BCE INC. 

200 1 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

10 
11,361 

(20) 
15,499 

ASSETS 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents'2' 
Accounts receivable 
Income and other taxes receivable 
0 t her current assets 

Total current assets 
Investments 
Capital assets 
Future income taxes 
Other long-term assets 
Indefinite-life intangible assets 

Total shareholders' equity 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 

2,343 
147 
769 

12,871 16,799 
39,563 54,074 

3,565 
777 

20,486 
67 5 

3,057 
900 

Goodwill 10,103 
Total assets 39,563 
LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Income and other taxes payable 
Debt due within one year 

Total current liabilities 
Long-term debt 
Future income taxes 
Other long-term liabilities 
Total liabilities 
Non-controlling interest 
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Preferred shares 
Common shareholders' equity 

Common shares(3' 
Contributed surplus 
Retained earnings (deficit) 
Currency translation adjustment I Total common shareholders' equity 

3,834 

2,026 
5,860 

13,395 

1,106 
25,861 

1,031 
3,363 

15,947 
54.074 

5,792 

5,263 
14,861 11,736 

I 3,026 I 4.129) 

16,520 
980 

(6,149) 

1,300 

13,827 

71 2 

(1) Refer to Note 1 "Significant accounting policies" for basis of presentation. 

(2) At December 31, 2001, cash and cash equivalents include $233 million of restricted cash (nil at December 31, 2002). This 
amount represented BCE's share of Telecom Americas Ltd.'s cash used by it to collaterallize short-term bank loans of certain of 
its subsidiaries. 

(3) At December 31, 2002, 915,867,928 (808,514,211 at December 31, 2001) BCE Inc. common shares and 20,470,700 
(18,527,376 at December 31, 2001) BCE Inc. stock options were outstanding. 103 million common shares were issued during 
2002 in connection with the repurchase by BCE Inc. of SBC Communications lnc 's indirect minority interest in Bell Canada 
(refer to Note 3 "Business acquisitions and dispositions"). The stock options were issued under BCE's Long-Term Incentive 
Stock Option Programs and are exercisable on a one-for-one basis for common shares of BCE Inc. Additionally, Teleglobe stock 
option holders will receive, upon exercise of their stock options, 0.91 of a BCE Inc. common share for each Teleglobe stock 
option held. At December 31, 2002, all Teleglobe stock options outstanding were exercisable into 4,266,723 BCE Inc. common 
shares (10,204,966 at December 31 , 2001 ). 
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

794 

333 
770 

61 2 
267 
(56) 
(96) 

1,191 

(1,074) 
(5,097) 

2,761 

(8) 

( 2 , W  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

941 
(31 
73' 

(50 

(38 
171 

(657 
261 

1,261 

(1,196 
(152 

14' 

'or the period ended December 31 
$ millions) (unaudited) 

>ash flows from operating activities 
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations 
idjustments to reconcile earnings (loss) from continuing operations to 

cash flows from operating activities: 
Amortization expense 
Net beneft ptans credit 
Restructuring and other charges 
impairment charge 
Net gains on investments 
Future income taxes 
Non controlling interest 
Other items 
Changes in non-cash working capital 

(3,771) 
(6,604) 

3,230 

:ash flows from investing activities 
:spital expenditures 
?vestments 
Iivestitures 
Ither items 

(4,999 
(535 
4,74! 

:ash flows from financing activities 
becrease in notes payable and bank advances 
;sue of long-term debt 
lepayment of long-term debt 
;Sue of common shares 
:osts relating to the issuance of common and preferred shares 
'urchase of common shares for cancellation 
;sue of preferred shares 
ledemption of preferred shares 
tividends paid on common and preferred shares 
;sue of common shares, preferred shares, convertible debentures 

ledemption of preferred shares by subsidiaries 
lividends paid by subsidiaries to non-controlling interest 
Ither items 

and equity-settled notes by subsidiaries to non-controlling interest 

ffect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 
,ash provided by (used in) continuing operations 
ash used in discontinued operations 
et increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
ash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 
ash and cash equivalents at end of period 

Three months 

a35 (90 

* 3,405 1,280 

(217 
38; 

(258 
1 

(256 

8! 
(1 

(89 

'3% 

Twelve months 

7 
1,898 

3,146 

805 
770 

602 
668 

(33) 

(2,435) 

(298) 

3,57 

3,82r 

91 I 
(121 

(4,088 
68: 
181 

(894 
15' 

10 (122 
(7,135) (907 

(210) (2,744 
4,908 2,44: 

(2,893) (1,221 
2,693 7' 

(191 
(78) 

51 0 
(3061 

(1,042) (1,033 

206 1,45! 
(347 

(468) (357 
(46) 7: 

(263) 

306 

(1) Refer to Note 1 'Significant accounting policies" for basis of presentation. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

The interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annual consolidated financial 
statements as at December 31,2001 and 2000 and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 
31, 2001, dated July 23,2002. 

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles (“Canadian GAAP”), using the same accounting policies as outlined in Note 1 of the annual 
consolidated financial statements as at December 31 , 2001 and 2000 and for each of the years in the three-year 
period ended December 31, 2001 , dated July 23, 2002 except as noted below. Certain comparative figures in the 
consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation. 

Basis of presentation 
All financial information for 2002 and prior periods were restated to reflect the accounting treatment of BCE’s 
investments in Teleglobe Inc. (“Teleglobe”) and Bell Canada International Inc. (“BCI”) as discontinued operations 
{refer to Note 6 “Discontinued operations”), and the adoption of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants 
(“CICA”) Handbook Section 1650 regarding the accounting treatment of foreign currency translation (refer to 
“Recent pronouncements”) effective in the first quarter of 2002. In addition, effective in the second quarter of 2002, 
6CE ceased to consolidate the financial results of Teleglobe and BCI, and during 2002 held these investments at 
cost (refer to Note 6 “Discontinued operations”). 

Recent pronouncements 

Business combinations, goodwill and other intangible assets 
The CICA issued new Handbook Sections 1581, Business Combinations, and 3062, Goodwill and Other Intangible 
Assets. Effective July 1, 2001, the standards require that all business combinations be accounted for using the 
purchase method. Additionally, effective January 1, 2002, goodwill and intangible assets with an indefinite life are 
no longer being amortized to earnings and will be assessed for impairment on an annual basis in accordance with 
the new standards, including a transitional impairment test whereby any resulting impairment was charged to 
opening retained earnings. BCE’s management allocated its existing goodwill and intangible assets with an 
indefinite life to its reporting units and completed the assessment of the quantitative impact of the transitional 
impairment test on its financial statements. In 2002, an impairment of $8,180 million was charged to opening 
retained earnings as of January 1, 2002, as required by the transitional provisions of the new CICA Handbook 
section 3062, relating to impaired goodwill of reporting units within Teleglobe ($731 6 million), Bell Globemedia 
($545 million) and BCE Emergis ($1 19 million). 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

($ millions) 

Goodwill, January 1 , 2002 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

15,947 

The following represents a reconciliation of the stated goodwill as at December 31, 2002: 

ITransitional goodwill impairment charge 
 goodwill acquired during the year") 
Goodwill disposed during the year 
Deconsolidation of TelegIobe and BCI 
Impairment charge (3) 

Impact of changes in foreign currency translation 

Goodwill, December 31,2002 I 10,103 

('I The goodwill acquired during 2002 relates primarily to the acquisition of SBC Communications Inc.'s (YSBC") 
20% interest in Bell Canada Holdings Inc. (%CHI') (refer to Note 3 'Business acquisitions and dispositions"), 

(*) The goodwill disposed during 2002 relates primarily to the sale of the Directories business (refer to Note 3 
'Business acquisitions and dispositions"). 

(3) IR the fourth quarter of 2002, BCE completed its annual assessment of goodwill of all of its reporting units, as 
required by the provisions of CICA Handbook section 3062, and recorded a charge to pre-tax earnings of $770 
million ($530 million after non-controlling interest) relating to impaired goodwill of reporting units within Bell 
Globemedia ($715 million) and Aliant ($55 million). In each case, the goodwill was written down to its fair value, 
which was determined based on estimates of discounted future cash flows and corroborated by market-related 
values. 

The primary factor contributing to the impairment at Bell Globemedia is a revised estimate of future cash flows 
that reflect management's decision to scale back its trials in convergence products and other non-core 
businesses, as well as current market conditions for the media business. The write-down at Aliant was 
determined to be appropriate in light of current market conditions and the recent weak performance of its 
information technology line of business. 

Foreign currency translation 
Effective January 1,2002, BCE also adopted the revised recommendations of ClCA Handbook Section 1650, 
Foreign Currency Translation. The standards require that all unrealized translation gains and losses on assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies be included in earnings for the year, including gains and losses on 
long-term monetary assets and liabilities, such as long-term debt, which were previously deferred and amortized on 
a straight-line basis over the remaining lives of the related items. These amendments were applied retroactively 
with restatement of prior periods. The cumulative effect as at January -l, 2002 was to decrease other long-term 
assets by $288 million, increase future income taxes by $27 million, decrease non-controlling interest by $70 million 
and decrease retained earnings by $1 91 million. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Stock-based compensation and oiher stock-based payments 
BCE also adopted the new recommendations of ClCA Handbook Section 3870, Stock-based compensation and 
other stock-based payments, effective January 1,2002. This Section establishes standards for the recognition, 
measurement and disclosure of stock-based compensation and other stock-based payments made in exchange for 
goods and services. The standard requires that all stock-based awards made to non-employees be measured and 
recognized using a fair value based method. The standard encourages the use of a fair value based method for all 
awards granted to employees, but only requires the use of a fair value based method for direct awards of stock, 
stock appreciation rights, and awards that call for settlement in cash or other assets. Awards that a company has 
the ability to settle in stock are recorded as equity, whereas awards that the entity is required to or has a practice of 
settling in cash are recorded as liabilities. For BCE, this Section applies to all awards granted on or after January 1, 
2002. Upon adoption, 8CE has elected to account for employee stock options by measuring compensation cost for 
options as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of BCE 1nc.k common shares at the date of grant over the 
amount an employee must pay to acquire the common shares‘”. The following outlines the impact and assumptions 
used if the compensation cost for BCE’s stock options was determined under the fair value based method of 
accounting for awards granted on or after January 1 , 2002. 

For the period ended December 31,2002 

Net eamings, as reported ($ millions) 
Pro forma impact ($ millions) 
Pro forma net eamings ($ millions) 
Pro forma net eamings per common share (basic) ($) 
Pro f o m  net eamings per common share (diluted) ($) 
Assumptions used in Black Scholes option pricing model: 
Dividend yield 
Expected volatility 
Risk-free interest rate 
Expected life (years) 
Number of options granted 
Weighted average fair value per option granted ($) 

Three Months 

1,752 
(61 

1,746 
1.91 
1.88 

3.5% 
30% 
3.8% 

3 
104,180 

$3 

Twelve Months 

2,475 

2.71 
2.67 

3.3O/( 
30% 

4.6% 
4.4 

8,051 , 159 
$7 

(’I In December 2002, BCE announced that effective January 1 , 2003, it will account for employee stock options 
by measuring compensation cost for options granted on or after January 1,2002 under the fair value based 
method of accounting, using a Black Scholes option pricing model. As a result of applying this new accounting 
policy, BCE expects to record operating expenses of approximately $40 million to $55 million in 2003, 
representing an impact of approximately $0.04 to $0.05 on net earnings per share. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

100 
31 

331 
202 

2. SEGMENTED INFORMATION 

105 399 
76 141 

181 540 
196 796 

BCE operates under four segments, based on products and services, reflecting the way that management classifies 
its operations for purposes of planning and performance management. These segments are the Bell Canada 
segment, Bell Globemedia, BCE Emergis and BCE Ventures. 

80 
282 

For the period ended December 31 I I$ millions) 

91 268 374 
287 1,064 1,044 

Operating revenues 
Bell Canada External 

Inter-s egm en t (’1 

Bell Globemedia Externaf 
Inter-seg m e nt 

BCE Emergis External 
Inter-segment 

BCE Ventures External 
In te r-s egm ent 

Corporate and other Extemal 
In ter-s egm ent 

Less: Inter-segment eliminations (‘1 

Total operating revenues 

Bell Canada 
Bell Globemedia 
BCE Emergis 
BCE Ventures 
Corporate and other, including inter-segment eliminations 
Total EBITDA 

Net earnings (loss) applicable to common shares 
Bell Canada 
Bell Globemedia 
BCE Emergis 
BCE Ventures 
Corporate and other, including inter-segment eliminations 
Total earnings (loss) from continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 
Dividends on preferred shares 
Total net earnings (loss) applicable to common shares 

EBITDA‘~) 

44 
49 

Three months Twelve 
2002 1 2001 2002 

30 165 85 
30 174 91 

months 

17,038 

17,202 
1,175 

(201)( (275) 
5.1721 5.113 

13 44 28 
379 3541 1,290 1,203 

(789) (856) 
19.768 19.340 

1,788 
72 
20 
72 

1,704 7,289 
43 180 
35 30 
88 289 

5 1  

1,407 
(493) 

7 
32 

(1 18) 
835 
917 

1,736 
(16) 

61 

(101) 
(25) 
(45) 

41 
40 

(195) 

(299) 

(90) 

(141, 

6,876 
108 
127 
290 

(43)/ (3911 116611 (1soi/ 
1,913 1,827 7,622 7,242 

2,423 
(492) 

(51) 
131 

(1 13) 
1,898 

577 

2 ,416 
(59) 

(I) Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation. 

“EBITDA” is defined as operating revenues less operating expenses and therefore reflects earnings before 
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, as well as any non-recurring items. BCE uses “EBITDA, 
amongst other measures, to assess the operating performance of its on-going businesses. The term “EBITDA 
does not have a standardized meaning prescribed by Canadian GAAP and therefore may not be comparable to 
similarly titled measures presented by other publicly traded companies. EBITDA should not be construed as the 
equivalent of net cash flows from operating activities. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

3. BUSINESS ACQUlSlTlONS AND DISPOSITIONS 

Repurchase of SBC's 20% interest in BCH 
On June 28, 2002, BCE tnc., BCH and entities controfled by SBC entered into agreements that led to the 
repurchase by BCE Inc. of SBC's 20% indirect interest in BCH, the holding company of Bell Canada, for 
$6.3 billion. Pursuant to these agreements, on June 28, 2002, BCH purchased for cancellation a portion of its 
outstanding shares from SBC for a purchase price of $1.3 billion, resulting in an increase in BCE I n c h  ownership in 
BCH to 83.5%. On December 2, 2002, BCE fnc. completed the repurchase of the remaining 16.5% interest in BCH 
for a purchase price of $4.99 billion. The excess of the purchase price over the carrying value of the 20% interest in 
BCH amounted to $5.4 billion. This amount will be allocated to the individual net assets including intangibles of 
BCH based on a valuation of those individual net assets with any remaining excess being allocated to goodwill. 
Preliminarily, this excess has been allocated entirely to goodwill. 

BCE Inc. completed the financing of the $6.3 billion repurchase price of SBC's indirect interest in Bell Canada 
through the following steps: 

0 

0 

$1.1 billion drawn on July 15, 2002 under a $3.3 billion two-year non-revolving credit agreement; 
proceeds from the issuance on July 15, 2002 of 9 million BCE Inc. common shares for $250 million ($27.63 per 
share), by way of a private placement to SBC: 
net proceeds from the public issuance on August 12, 2002 of 85 million common shares of BCE Inc. for 
$2 billion ($24.45 per share); 
net proceeds from the public issuance on October 30, 2002 of long-term notes of BCE Inc. for $2 billion; 
proceeds from the issuance on December 2, 2002 of 9 million BCE Inc. common shares for $250 million 
($28.36 per share), by way of a second private placement to SBC; and 
the remaining $0.7 billion was financed from a portion of the net proceeds from the sale of the Directories 
business. 

As part of the agreements, BCE Inc. will also purchase, at face value, on or before December 31 , 2004, 
$314 million of BCH Convertible Series B Preferred Securities held by SBC. 

In connection with the arrangements described above, on June 28, 2002, BCH granted to SBC an option ("BCH 
option") to purchase 20% of the then outstanding common shares of BCH at an exercise price of approximately 
$39.48 per share, representing an approximate 25% premium to the June 28, 2002 negotiated repurchase price of 
the BCH shares, exercisable no later than January 30, 2003. 

Sale of the Directories business 
On November 29, 2002, Bell Canada and certain affiliates completed the sale of their print and electronic 
Directories business for $3 billion cash. As a result, BCE recorded a gain on sale of $2.3 billion. The purchasers 
own an approximate 90% equity interest of an acquisition vehicle that holds the Directories business. Bell Canada 
indirectly acquired an approximate 10% equity interest in the acquisition vehicle for approximately $91 million, 

Creation of Bell West Inc. ("Bell West") 
In April 2002, Bell Canada and Manitoba Telecom Services Inc. (IIMTS"), a related party, combined their interests of 
the wireline assets of BCE Nexxia Inc. in Alberta and British Columbia with Bell lntrigna Inc. to create Bell West, a 
company providing telecommunications services in those two provinces. Bell West operates under the Bell brand 
and is owned 60% by Bell Canada and 40% by MTS. The terms of the agreement between Bell Canada and MTS 
also include certain put and call aptions with respect to MTS' 40% ownership of Bell West. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

3. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS (Continued) 

The put options for MTS are as follows: 
In February 2004, MTS can sell its interest in Bell West to Bell Canada at a guaranteed floor value of $458 
million plus incremental funding (including an 8% return on that incremental funding) invested by MTS going 
forward (floor value). In January 2007, MTS can sell its interest in Bell West to Bell Canada at fair market value 
less 12.5%. MTS can also sell its interest in Bell West to Bell Canada at fair market value less 12.5% upon the 
occurrence of certain change events affecting Bell West. 

The call options for Bell Canada should MTS not exercise its put options are as follows: 
In March 2004, Bell Canada has the option to purchase MTS interest at the greater of the floor value and fair 
market value. In February 2007, Bell Canada has the option to purchase MTS interest at fair market value. 
Bell Canada can also purchase MTS interest at fair market vatue upon a change of control of MTS to a party 
other than Bell Canada or its affiliates. 

Creation of the Bell Nordiq Income Fund 
In April 2002, Bell Canada announced the completion of an initial public offering of units of a newly created income 
fund (the "Bell Nordiq Income Fund"). The Fund acquired from Bell Canada a 36% interest in each of Telebec 
Limited Partnership and Northern Telephone Limited Partnership. Bell Canada retains management control over 
both partnerships and holds a 64% interest in the partnerships. Bell Canada received gross proceeds of $324 
million and recorded a gain on sale of $222 million (BCE's share is $170 million on an after-tax basis). 

4. RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER CHARGES 

Bell Canada streamlining costs and other charges 
In the fourth quarter of 2002, Bell Canada recorded a pre-tax restructuring charge of $302 million ($190 million after 
tax), representing restructuring and other charges of $232 million and $70 million, respectively. The restructuring 
charge is related to employee severance, including enhanced pension benefits and other directly related employee 
costs, for approximately 1,700 employees, which resulted primarily from a decision to streamline certain 
management, clerical, line and other support functions. The restructuring program is expected to be completed in 
2003. At December 31 , 2002, the remaining unpaid balance of this restructuring provision relating to employee 
severance and other directly related employee costs was $1 1 1 million. Other charges consisted primarily of various 
accounts receivable write-downs relating to billing adjustments and unreconciled balances from prior years, 

Write-off of deferred costs 
In the fourth quarter of 2002, BCE recorded a pre-tax charge of $93 million ($61 million on an after tax basis), 
representing a write-off of deferred costs relating to various convergence initiatives after an analysis indicated that it 
is unlikely that these costs will be recovered. 

Settlement of pay equity complaints 
On September 25, 2002, the members of the Canadian Telecommunications Employees' Association ("CTEA") 
ratified a settlement reached between the CTEA and Bell Canada with respect to the 1994 pay equity complaints 
filed by members of the CTEA before the Canadian Human Rights Tribunal. The settlement includes a cash payout 
of $128 million and related pension benefits of approximately $50 million. As a result of the settlement, Bell Canada 
recorded a one-time charge of $79 million (BCE's share is $37 million on an after-tax basis) in the third quarter of 
2002, which corresponds to the $128 million cash payout, net of a previously recorded provision. The pension 
benefits will be deferred and amortized into earnings over the estimated average remaining service life of active 
employees and the estimated average remaining life of retired employees. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

For the period ended December 31 

Net gains on investments 

Other 
Other income (expense) 

j$ millions) 

Foreign currency gains (losses) 

4. RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER CHARGES (Continued) 

Three months Twelve months 
2002 200 1 2002 200 1 

2,246 7 2,427 4,044 
(1) (8). 36 (83) 
(3) (1 0) 5 54 

2,242 (11) 2,468 4,015 

Write-down of Bell Canada's accounts receivable 
Coincident with the development of a new billing platform, Bell Canada has adopted a new and more precise 
methodology to analyze the amount of receivables by customer and service line, which permits a more accurate 
determination of the validity of customer balances to Bell Canada. This analysis indicated that as at June 30, 2002, 
a write-down of accounts receivable amounting to $272 million (BCE's share is $142 million on an after-tax basis) is 
appropriate. As these amounts arose from legacy billing systems and processes, Bell Canada has carried out a 
detailed review of billings and adjustments for the period from 1997 to 2002. This review determined that these 
amounts arose as the cumulative result of a series of individually immaterial events and transactions pertaining to 
its legacy accounts receivable systems dating back to the early 1990's. 

For the period ended December 31 

Teleglobe 

($ millions) 

BCE Emergis restructuring plan 
BCE Emergis Inc. ("BCE Emergis") recorded a pre-tax charge of $1 19 million (BCE's share is $63 million on an 
after-tax basis) in the second quarter of 2002, representing restructuring and other charges of $100 million and 
$19 million, respectively, related to the write-off of certain assets, employee severance and other employee costs, 
contract settlements and costs of leased properties no longer in use, which resulted primarily from the streamlining 
of BCE Emergis' service offerings and reduction in its operating cost structure. The restructuring program is 
substantially complete. As at December 31, 2002, the remaining unpaid balance of this restructuring provision was 
$23 million. 

Three months Twelve months 
2002) 2001 2002 200 1 

1,042 (174) 893 (2,810) 

5. OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 

BCI 
Net gain (loss) from discontinued operations 

(1 =)I (21 1 (316) (247) 
9171 (195) 577 (3.057) 

In the fourth quarter of 2002, net gains on investments of $2,246 million resulted primarily from the sale of the 
Directories business ($2,310 million). The remaining $64 million net loss consists of various write-downs of portfolio 
investments. Included in other is a $30 million write-down of deferred financing costs relating to the early retirement 
of credit facilities. 

In 2002, net gains on investments of $2,427 million also included the sale of a 36% interest in both Telebec Limited 
Partnership and Northern Telephone Limited Partnership upon the creation of the Bell Nordiq Income Fund ($222 
million) and a $98 million write-down of the remaining portfolio investment in Nortel Networks. 

6. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Teleglobe 
Teleglobe provides international voice and data telecommunications services. Until the second quarter of 2002, 
Teleglobe also provided, through its investment in the Excel Communications group ("Excel"), retail 
telecommunications services such as long distance, paging and Internet services to residential and business 
customers in North America. The results of operations of Teleglobe include an impairment charge of $2,049 million 
recorded in the first quarter of 2001 after completion of an assessment of the carrying value of Teleglobe's 
investment in Excel. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

6. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued) 

On April 24, 2002, BCE Inc. announced that it would cease further long-term funding to Teleglobe. BCE Inc.'s 
decision was based on a number of factors, including a revised business plan and outlook of the principal operating 
segment of Teleglobe with associated funding requirements, a revised assessment of its prospects, and a 
comprehensive analysis of the state of its industry, In light of that decision, Teleglobe announced that it would 
pursue a range of financial restructuring alternatives, potential partnerships and business combinations. Also on 
April 24, 2002, all BCE Inc.-affiliated board members of Teleglobe tendered their resignation from the Teleglobe 
board. The effective result of these events was the exit by BCE of the Teteglobe business and the eventual material 
reduction in BCE's approximate 96% economic and voting interest in Teleglobe as a result of the ongoing 
restructuring of Teleglobe. Accordingly, effective April 24, 2002, BCE reclassified the financial results of Teleglobe 
as a discontinued operation. 

BCE's management completed its assessment of the net realizable value of BCE's interest in the net assets of 
Teleglobe and determined it to be nil, resulting in a loss from discontinued operations of $73 million, which is in 
addition to the transitional impairment charge of $7,516 million to opening retained earnings as at January 1, 2002, 
as required by the transitional provisions of the new ClCA Handbook section 3062 (refer to Note 1). 

On May 15, 2002 and later during the year, Teleglobe and certain of its subsidiaries filed for court protection under 
insolvency statutes in various countries, including Canada and the United States. On September 19, 2002, 
Teleglobe announced the execution of agreements for the sale of its core telecommunications business. Effective 
November 30, 2002, SCE Inc.'s debtor-in-possession and employee severance and retention facilities were fully 
repaid by Teteglobe and terminated. On December 31 , 2002, after obtaining court approval, BCE Inc. and its 
affiliates sold all of their common and preferred shares in Teleglobe to the court-appointed monitor for nominal 
consideration. 

The sale triggered approximately $10 billion of capital losses. BCE recorded a gain of $1,042 million, relating 
primarily to the tax benefit from (i) reinstating non-capital losses that were previously used to offset the gain on sale 
of Nortel Networks shares in 2001; and (ii) applying a portion of the capitat losses against the gain on the sale of 
the Directories business in 2002. A valuation allowance has been provided against the entire amount of the unused 
tax benefit associated with the capital losses. 

Change in accounting for Teleglobe 
Since ( i )  BCE's management did not expect any future economic benefits from its approximate 96% economic and 
voting interest in Teleglobe; (ii) BCE has not guaranteed any of Teleglobe's obligations; and (iii) BCE has ceased 
further long-term funding to Teleglobe, BCE deconsolidated Teleglobe's financial results effective May 15, 2002, 
and began accounting for the investment at cost. 

The following are amounts relating to BCE's interest in the net assets of Teleglobe on May 15, 2002: current assets 
of $1.4 billion, non-current assets of $4.3 billion, current liabilities of $3.6 billion, and non-current liabilities of $2.1 
billion. 

Refer to Note 8 "Commitments and Contingencies" for a description of the lending syndicate lawsuit filed against 
BCE Inc. 

BCI 
Prior to the sale of its interest in Telecom Americas Ltd., BCI developed and operated advanced communications 
companies in markets outside Canada, with a focus on Latin America. Effective January 1, 2002, BCE adopted a 
formal plan to dispose of its operations in BCI. As a result, BCl's results were reported as discontinued operations. 

BCl's plan of arrangement 
BCI completed the sale of its interest in Telecom Am6ricas Ltd. in July 2002. BCI held most of its investments 
through Telecom Americas Ltd. BCI will be liquidated once all of its assets have been disposed of and all claims 
against it have been determined. A final distribution will be made to BCl's creditors and shareholders with the 
approval of the court. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

b 

December 31 December 31 
($ miltions) 2002 2001 

Current assets 1,957 
Noncurrent assets 50 16,576 
Current liabilities (5,855) 
Non-current liabilities (5.250) 
Net assets of diswntinued operations I 50 7,428 

6. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued) 

For the period ended December 31 

Revenue 
Operating loss from discontinued operations, before tax 
Gain (loss) on discontinued operations, before tax 
Income tax recovery on operating loss 

Non-controlling interest 
Net gain (loss) from discontinued operations 

($ millions) 

Income tax recovery (expense) on (gain) loss 

Change in accounting for BCI 
Effective June 30, 2002, BCE deconsolidated BCl’s financial results, and now accounts for the investment at cost. 
Therefore, all future financial results of BCI will not affect BCE’s future financial results. 

Three months Twelve months 
2002 2001 2002 200 I 

984 681 3,695 
(251) (123) (3,407) 

(125) 0 (407) 461 
75 40 209 

(13) 7 (275) 
917 (195) 577 (3.0571 

1,042 0 1,060 (45) 

BCE recorded a charge of $316 million in 2002 ($191 million in the second quarter and $125 million in the  fourth 
quarter), representing a write-down of its investment in BCI to an estimate of its net realizable value. The charge 
was reported as a loss from discontinued operations. 

Amounts included in the consolidated balance sheets relating to discontinued operations are as follows: 

The summarized statements of operations for the discontinued operations are as follows: 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - BCE INC. 

For the period ended December 31 Three months Twelve months 

r I I 
20021 2001 20021 200 1 

7. EARNINGS PER SHARE DISCLOSURES 

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations (numerator) ($ millions) 
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations 

Earnings from continuing operations - basic 
Dividends on preferred shares 

The following is a reconciliation of the numerators and the denominators of the basic and diluted earnings per 
common share computations for earnings from continuing operations: 

835 (90) 1,898 3,571 

819 (104) 1,839 3,507 
(16) (14) (59) (64) 

0 (1) Exercise of put options by CGI shareholders 1 3 
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations - diluted 822 

12 2 
(104) 1,851 3,509 

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding - basic 
(denominator) (millions) 

Exercise of stock options 
Exercise of put options by CG1 shareholders 

1.9 2.0 4.4 
13.0 13.0 5.6 

0 (1) 

0 (1) 

('I Anti-dilutive 

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding - diluted 924.0 

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

808.5 862.9 817.9i 

Teleglobe lending syndicate lawsuit 
Certain members of the Teleglobe lending syndicate (the "Plaintiffs") filed a lawsuit against BCE Inc. in the Ontario 
Superior Court of Justice on July 12,2002. The Plaintiffs seek damages from BCE Inc. in the aggregate amount of 
US$1 .I9 billion (together with interests and costs), which they allege is equal to the amount they advanced as 
members of the Teleglobe and Teleglobe Holdings (US.) Corporation lending syndicate. The Plaintiffs' claim is 
based on several allegations, including that the actions and representations of BCE Inc. and its management in 
effect constituted a legal commitment of BCE Inc. that the advances would be repaid and that the court should 
disregard Teleglobe as a corporate entity and hold BCE Inc. responsible to repay the advances as Teleglobe's alter 
ego. The Plaintiffs represent approximately 95.2% of the US$? .25 billion advanced by the members of such lending 
syndicate. While the final outcome of any legal proceeding cannot be predicted with certainty, based upon 
information currently available, BCE Inc. is of the view that it has strong defences and it intends to vigorously 
defend its position. 

CRTC second price cap Decision 2002-34 
On May 30, 2002, the CRTC released Decision 2002-34, "Second Price Cap Decision", making a number of 
changes to the rules governing Canada's telecommunications industry with respect to local service for the next four 
years. One of the changes resulting from this Decision is that there be a mechanism (referred to in the Decision as 
the 'deferral account") to provide to the majority of residential customers a combination of certain enhanced 
services, reduced rates and/or rebates, and certain other adjustments. Bell Canada will propose the manner in 
which it will implement these directives to the CRTC in March 2003. As at December 31 , 2002, BCE's commitment 
associated with this Decision is estimated at $99 million. 
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j exchange rates in e f f e r t  at the I i ~ l a r i c e  shect date. R c v e n b ? ~  arid expenses are t ranslated a t  nverage 
: exchange r a \ ~ s  prvva i l i q  dtiiil\g 1lic g c w .  Resulting unrealrzed gabs or losses are  accuinulaird 111 and 
I 

' UCE recogrltzes operating rCveiiuCS x!Iu;n ear iw l ,  d j  services are rendercd or AS piodiicts are dulivw e d  to ! reporlcd as a cirrrcncy tratrsla[iun adjuslrnent in shareholders' CqCJtllJ On reduction of such rrrvcstirrc.n[~ or 
; on Uir j?aq:neiit of divirlcnds by a scll-su?iaiiiing foreign operattali, a t i  appropriate p r t i n n  o f  the ciilrencrJ 

AilrerIisiirg revenue is recognized when a d m  tiseinefits arc awed or 111iiitcd aiid disrrihuted; i Iirlcgtared foreign a p e r a t w s  arc ftnanciallg ar opc*ationally tlcpcndenl on tl ie parent c o m p a n y  For 

Revenues from salcs of equipmerit a i  e iecognized as the equi:menr IS defiverr-d IO ru~ to iners ;  inteyraied foreign opcratims, " x i r i j  assets and liabilities are ti anslated at the exchange i m s  in rffect 
Fees for lorig distance aiid wireless services, and ntner fecs, siich as l i c e n c e  ices. hosting fees, net. i at the bata:ice sheet dale N f ~ n - m o i i e r a r ~  as5ets aild I : a b i l + t k  a le  IfanstatPri a t  I iStor icaI  fares Revenues 

and expenscs arc translatcd nt average rates prevail ing dur ing t l l t  ycar Transliltrorr cxcharige gains arid 

tosses of integiated foreign subsidiaries arc reflectcd in csmings, 
MoirelartJ assets snd linbiliries are rmlslatcd at the rates i:\ effect a1 the balarrce sheet dale Non-inon- 

' e t a i y  assets and t i ~ b i l i t i e ~  arc translated at l i isrorkal  r m s  Revenues and cx~icnscs are translated at  

customets t-lore speci!icaliy 
Subscriber revenue i s  recognirer~ to trip ex ie i i i  T M  thc service has iieeii made avaitntjle 10 cr:stuiners; i translatioil adpstinerit 15 recognized irr e a r i i i n p  

work access fees, tirainteii;iIice fi:cs and standby fees are recognized as scrv~ces  are rendered or over 

the term of the coi l tract; and . Paqrrrents received 111 advance are defer red unlil services a r e  rendered  of prodccls arc rleliveietl ! 
t o  customers 

C A S H  AND C A S H  E O U I V A L E N T S  
1 avcragc rates prevail ing dul i i ig the t p r .  Unrealized translation gaii is and  l ov ies  011 assets and llahrlities 
i denorrrlnated in foreign curreiicles are reflecterl i n  earnings for the year, cxcepi for gains arid losses on 

All highly liquid investmetics wirh sliort.fcrm inawri i ies are C l a s s i h J  as cash and cash eqiwmlcnts ' Inng-term irionetary assets and Iiahiliries, such as lung term deb:. which arc icportcd as clcfccrrcd chaiges 
' (credits1 and arnorrized In earllings mi a strarglit-line basis over the remaining lives of  the related i tcms 

Refer IO FunIrc account ing changes l o r  ainertdinents t a  ttw acroilrrtinz puI i~ -ks  for translarinn o f  
S A L E  OF A C C O U N T S  R E C E I V A B L E  

_. . 
Effecrive Julg 1, 2001, BCE adopled rhe new ClCA Accounrlng Girideiine 12, Tronsjers of Recervohles, 
[ALG 12 J which addresses the accourrtirig requirements for the transfer and servicing o f  receivables. In 
accordance with tlir: provisioiis of AcG 12, Bell Catiarla continued to account io: I($ Receivables Piirchase ' 

! 

foreign ciirrcncics s f fecme Jaiuiarq 1, ZOU2. 

- .  - -___.-I ~ _ _  _. -__- -I 
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued] 

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

B(E uses a combination of derivative financial instruments to mallage its interest and foreign exchange 

risk exposures. In addition, BCE uses a combination of deri'(mive and non·derivative instruments to 

manage its Special Compensation Paym€nls (SCPsl f.'xposure (Hotes 13 and 17l. BCE does not trade 

derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes. 

Gains and losses on forward contra!;t. ane! cross currency swaps used to hedge foreign investments 

are deferred and reponed as part of the currency translation adjustment if' shareholders' equity. Gains 

and losses on forward contracts, cross currency swaps and 'oreign currency option contracts used to 

manage exposure to foreign exchange rates and forward contracts lIsed to manage SCP exposure are 

recognized on the same basis as the gains and losses on .the I)edg~d item. Amounts receivable or payable 

under interest rate swaps are accrued and recorded as adjustments to interest expense. Gains and losses 

related to hedges of anticipated transactions are recognized in edrnings or recorded ilS adjustments of 

carrljing values when the hedged transaction occurs. Any premiums paid with respect to financial instru· 

ment contracts are deferred and expensed to earnings over the contract period. 

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Goodwill represents the excess, at the dates of acqUisition, of the cost of investments over the fair value of 

the net identifiable assets acquired and is amortized on a straight·line basis, over its estimated usefui life, 

up to a period of 40 years. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight· line basis over their llsefullives, a 
of 15 to 20 years for licenses. BCE assesses the impairment of goodwill ilnd other intangible assets 

when events or Changes in circumstances indicate thilt the cnrrying vallJp. may not be recoverable. Adeter· 

mination of impairment is then made based on estimates of undiscounted future cash flows and any 

impairment is charged to camings. Total goodwill amortization charged to earnings from cominuing opera· 

tions amounted to $1,260 million in 2001 ($495 million in 2000j. Referto Future accOImting changes for 

the accounting policies for goodwill and other intangible Jssets effective January 1, 2002. GoodlYili 

resulting f!'Om business acquisitions on or alter JulU 1. 2001 is not being amortized. 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

The CorfJl)ration and most of its significant subsidiary companies maintain non-contributory defined bene· 

fit plans that provide for pensions for substantially all their employees based on length of service and rate 

of pay, as well as other retirement benefits such as certain health care and life insurance benefits on 

retirement and vmious disability plans, workers' compensation and medical benefits to former or inactive 

employees, their beneficiaries and covered dependants, after employment but before retirement, under 

specified circumstances. 

BCE accrues its obligations under emplO\Jee benefit plans and the related costs, net of plan assets. Pen· 

sion costs and other retirement benefits earned tly employees are actuariilily determined lIsing the 

projected benefit method pro-rated on service and based on management'S best estimate of expected plan 

investment performance, salary escalation, retirement ages of employees and expected health care costs. 

Pension plan assets oue valued at fair value, using a rnarket·related value approach, which is also lIsed in 

calculating the expected return on plan assets. Past service costs arising from plan amendrneflls are 

amortized on a basis over the average remaining service period of the employees active at the 

date of amendrnent.lhe excess of the net actuarial gain (lossJ over 10% of the greater of the benefit obliga. 

tion or the fair value of plan assets is amortized over tile average rernaining service period of active 

employf~e5. When the restructuring of a benefit plan gives rise to both a curtailment and a settiement of 

obligations, toe curtailment is accounted for prior to the settlement A valuation is performed at least every 

three years 10 deterrnine the actuarial present valoe of the accrued pensiO!1 and other retirement beJ1efits. 

INCOME TAXES 

SCE USeS the liability methOd of accollflli"g for income taxes. Future income taxes are provided for tempo­


rary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and E~bilitjes for accounting purposes and the 


amounts used for tax purposes. computed based on rates and provisions of enacted and 


enacted tax law. 


SUBSCRIBER ACOUISITION COSTS 

)RCE subsidizes the cost of the Direct to Horne satellite hardware equipment sold to its CL!stnmers. 

These subsidies are deferred aIld 3fnortizcd OWf three years. III addition, wireless subscriber acquisition 

costs are deferred and amortized over the terms of the contracts, which normally do not exceed twenty· 

four months. AI! other suhscriber aCQuisition costs are expensed as incurred. 

STOCK·BASED COMPENSATION PLANS 

The Corporation's stock· based compensation plans consist primarily of the Employees' Savings Pian 

and ihe Long.TeffT! Incentive (Stock Option) Progr<HTIS, which. prior to 2000, may also have inciudeci SCPs, 

which ;irp. described ill tJote 17. No compensation exp~nse is recognized for these plans when shares or 

stock options are issued to employees. Any coflsider~l\'ion paid by employees on exercise of stocK options 

or purch~se of shares is credited to share capital. II compensation expense is recognized for the Corpora· 

tion's ponion of the cllntributions made under the ESP. 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Effective January 1,2:001, BCE adopted the revised recommendations of Ihe Canadian Institute of Char· 

tered AccO.I)ntants (CICAj Handbook section 3500, Earnings Per Slwre (EPS). The revised Handbook section 

requires the prescntatiol1 of both basic and diluted EPS on the face of the income statement regardless of 

the materiality of the difference between them. In addition. the treasury stocK method is used to compute )
the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar instruments as opposed to the fJreviollsly used imputed 

earnings approach. lhe section also requires th~t a reconciliation or the calculation of the basic and diluted 

EPS computations be disclosed. lhe revised recommendations were applied retroactively with restatement 

of prior periods. 

FUTURE ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

The [leA recently Issued new HO)ndlJook Sections 1581, Business Combinations, and 3062, Goodwill and 

Other Intangible Assets. Effective July 1,2001, the standards require that aU business cornbinations be 

accounted for ",sing the purchase method. Goodwill reSUlting frorn business acquisitions on or alter July 1, 

2001 is not being amortized. Additionally, effective January 1,2002, goodwill and intangible assets with 

an indefinite life will 110 longer be amortized to earnings and will be assessed for imllairment on an annual 

basis in accordance witn the new standards, including a transitional impairment test whereby any resulting 
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l.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued] I 	BCE Teleglobe· represents the global communications and e·business segment of BCE. This segment pro­

vides a broad range of international and domestic communication services inCluding voice, IMernet 
impairment will be charged to opening retained earnings. BeE's management is currently evaluating the 

connectivity. high·speed data transmission. hosting. broadband, broadcast and other value·added ser­
impact of the adoption of the new standards. and although it is li~ely, particulariy for BCE leleglobe. That 

vices on a wholesale and ret~il basis. BCE Teleg!olJe is ~ business unit of Teleglobe Inc., which is 7(% owned 
the transitional impairmel1l test will result in a significant impairment charge. BCE's management has not 

by BCE Inc. and 23% owned by Be!1 CanaOa. 
yet completed the assessment of the quantitative impact on its financial statements. 

In addition, the (lCA recently issued amendments to Handbook Section 1650. Foreign Currency Trallsla· BCE Emergis· represents BCE Emergis Inc.lllCE EmergisJ. This seg.nclll provides business to business 

tioll. Effective January 1. 2002. the standards require that ail ul)feali~ed translation gains and losses on IBZB) e·comrnerce infrastructures, strategically focusing on market leadership in the transaction­

assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies be included in earnings for the year, including intensive eHealth and financial services sectors, through its three stralegic business units. eHeallh 

g~jl\s and losses on long.term monetary assets and liabilities, slJch as long·term debt, which were previ­ Solutions Group. BCE Emergis - Canada and BCE Emergis U,S.A, BeE owns approximately 65% of BeE Emergis, 

ously deferred and amortized on a straight.line basis over the reillaining lives of the related items. lhese with the remaining common shares held. 

arnendments wi!! be applied retroactively with restatement of prior p;:>rlods. At December 31, 2001, 
BCE Ventures - reflects all non-core businesses, including BCE's interests in Bell Canada Intemationallnc_ 

included in Other long-term assets was $271 million relating to unrealized foreign currency losses. 
(BCI), Tclesat Canada !Telesat}, CGI Group Inc. [Wj and other BeE investments, )The ClCf. also recently issued new Handbook Section 3870. Stock·based compensation and other stock-

The Corporation uses the contribution to cOllsolklated net earnings as the profitability measure for each 
based oallments. This Section establishes standards for the recognition, measurement and discioslire of i h'" f - d ' 

, ~ . of its segments. T e accolmung poliCies 0 thl'.' segments "re the same as those cscnbed in Note 1. Inter. 
stock·based compensation and Other stock-based payments made in exchange for goods ano services and 

segment sales are negotiated on arm's length terms. 
applies to transactions, including non· reciprocal transactions, in whiCh an enterprise grants shares of 

The foilowi,lg Willes present infoonatio!l by geographic area as wei! as information about rC[lorterl 
common stOCK, stock options, or other equity instruments, or incurs liabilitics biJsed on the price of 

segment profits and assets: 
common stock or other equ'lty instruments. This Section sets out a fair value based mett10d of accounting ___ 

and is required for certain stock·based transactions, effective January 1, 2002 and appiied to awards 	 G E 0 G RAP HI C I N Fa RMA TI a N I·) 
granted on or after that date. BCE's management does 110t expect the adoption of the new standard to have 	 Fan". 'Jo"r .n~"j U.,emoer 3l ZIlOl 

AltvlthUi!t. ca,ha'an impact on its financial statements, 
Exle..al it•••,·. 

cuttOfnl1'S ,.I··~II 
2. SEGMENTED INFORMATION Canada 18;!iU lO,3DS . 

United States ~,137 6;19'1 ' 
BeE centers its activities around four core operating segments. based on products and services, reflecting 

Other foreign countries 	 2;IlSIl ,~,!?( .the way that the chief operating decision maker classifies its operations for purposes of plal\lling and per­
Total

formance management. 

zoo') ~._______..___."! 
~'/('rIU~'5: C;:;.p!\;;i 


(nl!"fnal ~1"'5'!ts e. 

e.O'!>1r)lTh~·(S ,~~tlwjli 

16.119 	 25.218 
555 10,169 
758 

fa} nu: ,;airlt of origin f ihe ~«t;~m of rht ~i;':11tlg !HgiH!!l.i\k,n) oi N";tmucs: ;arlt1 the r')cffthm !lfc'!lpit~1 ;.!'!-'$cts iln~! gOl)qWll! d~wrrr~nf! theBell Canada represents the consolidation of Bell Canada Holdings Inc. (BCH) with Bell Canada and its call· 
g~.lg~<t.rlhic .1te<'!>. 

Bell Mobility Inc., BCE Nexxia Inc.! carrying on blJsil1ess under the name 

Bell Distribution Inc. anti Certenlnc. BCH OW liS 100% of Bell Canada. 

In addition. the segment includes the consolidation of Allam Inc. (Aliant) !approximately 39% held by ) 
Bcil Canada and approximately 14% held by BCE Incl, as well as Bell ExpressVu limited Partnership (BeH 

E~pressVu). BCE own.s aD'!; of BCH. the remaining 20~ is owned by sac Communications l!lc. (SBC). 

This segment I}rovides connectivit~ to residential and business custOmers through wired and wireless 

voice and data communications, high speed and wireless Internet access, direct·to·home satellite enter· 

tainment services. IP·broadballd services, e-business solutions. local and long distance phone and 

directory services. 

Bell Globemedia - represents the conSOlidation of (TV Inc. [CTV). The Globe and Mail. Bel! Globemedia Inter· 

active and other media interests. aCE owns 70.a of Bell Globemedia, while 20% is held by The Thomson 

Corporation [Thomson) and 9.9% is held by The Woodbridge Company limited !Woodbridge J,lhis segment 

provides integrated information. communications and entertainment servir.es to Canadian customers and 

access to distinctive Canadian coo tent. This segment also allows forthe creation of unique destinations for 

Internet use~5 through the v~rious portal [)fopcrties. 

-------"----------,---------...----------------'------.------------------~-
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Z. SEGMENTED INFORMATION (continued I 

BUSINESS SEGMENTS 

Operating revenues 
External customers 
Inter·segment 

Total operalil1g revenues 
Amortization expeme 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Equity in losses of significantly illfluenced companies 

1.'~;254 
2,934-

11 

sa; 

)
Income taxes recovery (expense J 
Earnings (1_055 Jfrom continuing oln~rations ,.1 _ 
Segment assets 
Capital expenditures 

-.....---.-._--"------.----
Fo! tht.> ~~a; CIH1e:tf (ktc~;nt*; 3:1. lOUO 

Operating revenlles 15,800 913 326 468 1,402 
Amonizalion expense 2,829 52 346 272 
Interest income 14 1 4 G 23 
Interest ex pense 1,02B 4 39 35 36? 
Equity ill net earnings (losses) of significantly influenced companies 3 15 1122J (9) 
Income taxes recovery Iexpen-se) f ),241) 

994 
_. ---~.,,"".,'---"" --.---- ---~----.-.---.,-

(loss] from 

RECONCILIATION 

F~,(?~ ~_f'~' ellded (h."t:crnilCI 31 2Of.u 

Revenues 
Total revenues for reportable segments 2i;ll48 18,0':)4 ) 
Corporate and other (including elimination of inter-segment revenuesj (~!t!~L 
Total consolidated revenues 
'~.----.---,,- - --­

Earnings from continuing operations 
Total earnings [lossJ from continuing operations for reportable segments 
Corporaie al1d other (including elimination of inter-segment 

Tota! consolidated earnings from COlltinuing operations 
.-.~ ..--- -.,~-.-",---,'-~ 

--~---------
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3. BUSINESS ACOUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS 

BEll GlOBEMEDIA 
On Jal1uary9, 2001, Bell Globemedia was created, BCE owns 70,n of [jell Globemedia that includes (TV, 
The Globe Mil Mail, Globe Interactive and Sympatico-Lycos, BCE transferred its interests in (TV, Sympatico· 

L!lcos and other miscellaneous media interests to Bell Globemedia, This transactiofl was accounted for at 

fair value resulting in the recoglJition of a $33 million gain 011 reduction of ownersl1ilJ in subsidiary compa­

nies, The acquisition of The Globe and ~lail anti Globe Interactive was accounted for using the purchase 

method. nle allocation of the purchase price was to tangible assets for $172 million, tangible liabilities for 

$53 million and goodwill for $668 million, 

In Oecember 2001, Bell Globetnedia Inc, [Bell Globemediaj acquired 29,9% of The Comedy Network (or 

~pproximateiy S3G million, bringing its total interest in the Comedy Network to 95,0%, In November 2001, 

Bell Globemedia completed the acquisition of Report on Business T'I from affiliates of The Thomson Corpo· 

ration, pursuant toa previous agreement, for which Bei! Globernedia had recorded all amount receivable of 

$60 million on its balance sheet, with the effective purchase price amounting to $61 million, Effective 

September 1. 2001, Bell Globemedia completed the acquisitions of (FCF-TV and CKY-TV, two (TV affiliated 

television stations in t.lontreal and Winnipeg, respectively, for a totai aggregate cash consideration of 

approximately $183 million, The acquisitions were accounted for using the purchase method. The prelimi. 

nary allocation of the total aggregate purchase price was to tangible ;,\ssets for $45 million, tangible 

liabilities for $42 million (including $34 miHioll of bencHts and other COStS payable on the acqui!>itionJand 

goodwill and other intangible assets for 52?? million, 

November 20m, Bell Globemedia completed the sale of hs 40'1, imerest in for a total cash 

consideration of approximately $1313 l'Oillion, No gain or loss was recognized all the sale. 

BCE VENTURES 
On Malch 13,2001, Telecom Americas, a joint venture of BCI [BCI holds i) 41.1% interest in Telecom Americas 

as at [Jecember 31, 2001 J, announced a nllmber of agreements that will collectively result in the acquisi· 

tion of an approximate additional 55' economic interest in the Brazilian cellular companies Telet S,A, 

[relet] and Amedcel SA [Americel] {increasing Telecom Americas' economic interest to approximately Bl % 

in both companies] for an aggregate purchase price of approxim.tely US $5BO minion. At December 31, 

2001, Telecom Americas had purchased an additional 50% interest in Telet and Americel for approximately 

US $545 million, 

On March 2?, 2001, Telecom Americas invested $470 million Leste S,A (ATLj,lnrre;,slnl> 

Telecam Americas' total economic ownership in AlL from 50% to 59%, Consequently, the accounting for All 
was changed from proportionate consolidation to full consolidation as of that date, As a result of this trans­

action, BCI indirectly invested S20B million in ATl and increased its effective economic interest from 22.1% 

to 24,G%, The acquisition of AIL was accounted for using the purcnase method. The preliminary allocation 

of B(I's proportionate interest of the purchase price was to tangible asscts for M83 million, tangible liabili­

ties for ,.,360 million and goodwill and other intangible assets for S85 million. 

On April 9, 2001, Telecom Americas closed its agreement to acquire a 100% interest in Tess SA (Tess I, one 

of two BBand cellular companies operating in the Brarilian state of Sao Paulo, for a total consideration 01 
appfOximately US $950 million [$1,480 million, of whiCh $617 million represellts BCI's prollortionate 

The consideration consisted of US $319 millio" in cash and US $631 million in notes payable, which had a 
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fair value of US $571 million, making the effective purchase price US $890 miilion, The acqUisition of Tess 

was accounted for using the purchase method. The flreliminary allocation ofRCl's proportionate interest of 

the purchase prke of $617 million was to tangillie ~ssets for $793 million, tangible liabilities for $638 mil­
lion and goodwill and other intangible assets for $462 million. 

On July 27, 200[, CGI acquired all of the outstanding common shares of IMRglobal Corp, [1M RglotJalj, for 

a total consideration of $553 million, on the basis of 1.5974 [lass Asubordinate sham of CGI for each 

1t-1Rglobal com ,noll snare. The acquisition was accounted for the purchase method. The preliminar\j 

allocation of the wtal purchase price was to tangible asset5 for 1165 miilioll, t~ngible liabilities for 

U91 million and goodwill and other intangible assets for $579 rniliirm. 

On August 31, 2001. Telecom Americas acquired for total consideration of US $2JO million a 60% eco­

nomic interest in Techtel·LMOS Comunicaciones Interativas, SA (Techtel), an Argcl)tine broadband 

company. America tAovil 5.,1" de C.V, (America tAo,,;I) contributed Techtel to Telecom Americas in exchange 

for shares based on the September 25, 2000 joint venture agreement. As a result, BCI etfectil'ely acqu ired ) 
a 25% economic interest in Techtel for 1135 million [US SiBS million), The I,reliminary allocation of BUSIHO' 

portionate interest or the purchase price of $135 mil!i()1) was to tangible assets for $112 milli()I), tangible 

liabilities for $ 72 million and goodwill and other intangible assets for S95 million, 

2000 

AliANT 
In January 2000, BCE illcreased its ownership in Aliant, a provider of telecommunicatiops services, as well 

as information technology, remote communications se,vices, and Inwrnet-\)ased solutions, frOI''' Jpproxi. 

mate!~ 41% to approximately 53:; (at December 31. 2001 approximatel\) 39% held by Bell Canada and 

approximately 14% held by BCE Inc, J. The acquisition was accolmted for using the purchase method, The 

aggregate purchase price was a total caSh consideration of $435 miliion. The allocation of the purchase 

price was to tangible assets for $2,885 I,niliion, tangible liobllities for $2,757 million and goodwill for 

$J07 million, Certain Pllt and call options have been put in place which, if exercised, will transfer the 
shares acquired by BEE hlC. to Bell Canada on agreed upon terms. 

BEll GlOBEMEDIA 
In April 2000, BCE completed the acquisition of all of the outstanding corn!llon shares of CTV, including the 

CTV common shares held by Electrollome Broadcasting Inc., for a cash consideration of arJproximately 

$2.3 billioll, (TV,including its subsidiary NetStar Communications Inc, (NetStar/, is a conventional and spe­ J 
cialty broadcaster with a local presence across Canada. The crv shares were transferred to a trustee 

pending receipt of the Canadian Radio·television and Te!ecommunications Commission (CRTC} dnd other 

regulatory approvals, which were Obtained on [Jecember 7, 2000, During the time the shares were held by 

the trustee, the investment in crv was accounted for using the equity method, Starting in December 2000, 

BCE's results reflect the consolidation of CTV. AS part of the CRTC approval process, an additional \0:;' 

(approximately $230 million l of Ihe valve or the transaction will be spent by 2007 on initiatives that will 

benefit the Canadian broadcasting industry (benefits packageJ. The cost of the benefits package has been 

included as part of the purchase price forthe acquisition of nv, for a total purchase price of approximately 

52,5 billion_ The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method. The allocation of the purchase 

price was \0 tangible assets for 51.7 billion, tangible liabilities for $1.1 billion and goodwill and other 

intangible assets for $1.9 billion, 

32 



3. BUS IN E S SAC 0U I SIT ION SAN D DIS pas 1110 N S (c Q ntin u e d J Other charges consisted primarily of the write· off of wireless [Bell Mobility]. capital asse~s relating mainly 

to the analog ami paging networks and pes base stations. The restructuring program IS expected to be 
TEL E GLO BEl NC. . substantially completed in 2002. At December 31,2001, tt'e remaining unpaid balance of this reSlruclUr. 
On Novomber 1 20DO BCE cornph~led tho acquiSition of substantially all of the outstanding. . . ~ 17? mi"'IO 1 

"o .• • ". • 

common shares that it did not already own 01 Teleglobe Inc. The aggregate purchase pnce of $'1.4 ol.!I~on 
was comprised of $240 mil!ion in cash and 17.2 billion in BCE Inc. common shares [approXimately 1?4 million 

COlll1l10n shares were iS5Ue(fj at 541.20 per aCE Inc. common share, which reflected the average of the 

higb and low of [he market value of the shares on Hovember 1,2000. The acquisition was accounted for 

using the purchase method. The purchas~ prlce allocation relating to the acquisition was finalized in the 

first quarler of 2001, and was to tangible ~SSNS forS3.? billion, tangible liabilities for $4.4 biliion and good. 
will for $8.1 billion. As a result of the finalilation of the pur~hase price allocation a~d .the flnahlal!On of 

the fiscal20UO year-end finartdal statements of Teieglobe Inc., BCE recorded a CIlilrge of ${)O million 

relating to its share of asset write·down~ and one·time charges recorded by Teleglohc Inc: in the fourth 
quaner of 2000. 

BCE EMERGIS 


On I-larch 24, 2000, BCE Emergis completed the acquisition of "lithe outstanding snares of United Pa~ors 


& United Providers, Inc. (UP&UP) of Rockville, Maryland, a Ilrovider of health claims processing services ill 


the U.S. The aggregate purchase price was a cash consiclerution of approximately $824 million, subject to 


certain adjustments. The acquisition was accounted for lIsing the purchase method. The allocation of the 


purchase price was 10 tangible assets for $183 million, tangible liabilities for $23 millioll and goodwill 


for $664 miilion. 


B C EVE N T U RES 

On Hovember 16, 2000, BCI, America ~1iIvil SA de LV. (America M6vii land SBC International, Inr.. 


!SaC InternatIonal) announced the clOSing of the September 25, 2000 joinl venture agreement and Ihe for. 

mation of Telecom Americas. The September 25, 2000 agreement was entered iflto with Telefonos de 


Mexico SA de LV. (lelmexJ. However, Telmex subsequently assigned its rights in the joint venture agree. 

ment to America Movil, whiCh now holds the cellular operations and most international investments of 

lelmex. BCI and America Movil each held initially a 44.3% interest in Telecom Americas while SBC Interna· 
tional holds an 11.4% interest. At closing, Telecom Americas' initial c;Jpitalization was approximately 

US $4 billion and il)cludes the Latin American assets of BCI [excluding Vesper SA, Vesper Sao Paulo SA 

and the Internet service provider, Vel1l0 ltda. [collectively, the Vesper companies) and AXlel SA de LV. of 

Mexico [Axtel], and America Movjf's and SBC International's investments in the Btarilian wireless company 

ATl:Algar Telecom Leste S.A (ATL)). BCI recorded a gain of $530 million on the contribution of its invest· 

ments to Telecom Americas at fair value, which is being deferred amI amortized on a straight-iine basis over 

approximately 13 years as well as goodwill and other intangible assets amounting to $559 million, upon 

the c.ontribution of ATl at fair value by its partners. 

4. RESTRUCTURING AND OTHER CHARGES 

Bell Canada recorded a pre·taxcharge of S?36 million (BCE's share is $347 million all an aftertax basis] in 

the fourth quarter of 2001, representing reStrUClurirtg ~nd other charges of S3451nillion and $391 million. 

respectively. The restructuring charge is related to employee severance, including enhanced pension bene· 

iits and other directly related employee costs, for approximately 2.800 employees, which resulted 

primarily from a decision to streamline certain management, clerical, line and other support functions. 

109 prOVISion was.. r ." I. 
BCE Teleglobe recorded a pre.tax charge of $198 million (BCE's share is $126 miHion on an after tax 

basis) in 2001, representing restructuring and other cHarges related to the closing of certain facilities and 

network costs, employee severance ~nd other related employee C(lsts, for approximately 450 employees, 

which resulled prilnarihj from a decision to restructure IlOrlions of its business due to cha!1gil)g interna. 

tional market conditio~s, as well as a write.down of certain assets. The restructuring program was 

substantially complE'ted and as at Dfcembcr 31, 2001, the remaining unpaid balance of this rp<'mrtur;nn 

provision was $52 milHon. 

Bell Canada recorded a ore.!a~ charge of $239 million (IKE's share is $114 million on art aiter tax 

in the lirst quarter of 2001', representing restructuring and other .:harges of .$210 million and $29 miHion, 
)respectively, related to employee severance, including enhanced pension henefits and other directly 

related employee costs, for afJpro~ill1,nely 1,900 employees, which reSliited primarily from a decision 10 

streamline suppor! functions, and the write·off of certain assets. The restructuring program was substan· 

tially completed and as at December 31, 2001, the remaining unpaid balance of this restructuring provision 

was $4? million. 

5. OTHER INCOME [EXPENSE) 

For 'he y~arl!fI:d(::.t !1e,en~bE:r:a 

Gains on disposal of investmenlS [3 j 

Gains on reduction of ownership in subsidiaries and joint ventures [b) 


losses on write·down of irwcstmems [c) 

Equity in net losses of significantly influenced companies 


Other 


(aj 	 BCE recorded a gain of appro~imJtely $3] billion in 2001, relating to the settlement of shon·term for. 

ward cOlitracts on approximately 47.9 million Nortel Networks Corporation (Norrel Networks) 

common shares as weil as the saie (If an equivalent number of Nortel Networks cOin man shares. 

These transactions reSUlted in totalllrDceeds of approximately $4.4 billion. ) 
Included in Other income (exilense Jare gains on the reduction of ownershijl in subsidiaries and joil1l 

ventures in the amount·or $306 million in 2D01. resulting primarily from the issuance of shares to 

third parties relating to business acquisitions and public offerings by CGI, Alllilnt, BCI and BCE Emergis 

3). 
Ie) 	 BCI provided for a $149 million (US $94 million J loss in 2001, relating 10 aput option that may require 

BCI to repurchase a third party's indirect stake in Comunicacion Celular SA Comcel SA (Comcel) at a 

fixed amount that is greater than its fair value. 

--""---- -~--~-~--------~- ------ -------------------) 
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6. INCOME TAXES AI Oecember 31, 2001, the Corporation has non-capital tax loss carryforward, amounting to approximately 

$),316 million, expiring at various dates, as well as approximately $1,376 rnil!ion that can be carried for· 
A reconciliatioil of income taxes at Canadian statutory rates of 40,1% in 2001 {4L9% in 2000] with the I' d f" . I' BCI' "B' I d" h [ 'h ' 

, . wan In e inltely re attng to s operations 111 razl!. n a dltlon, t e OrpOratlOll as net carJtlallosses 
reported IOcome taxes IS as follows: , 'I • 09 ,,' b ' d f •• ' d f' . IFf' , 

..__.__.• ,__.,,,.._, 3100untlllg to approximate y ~ 1" million tnat can e came orwar:J In e 100Ie y, or manclal reporting 
2001 20CO purposes, a future tax asset of $845 million has been recognized with respect to these loss carryforwards, 

Income taxes computed at statutory rates 760 
Gains on reduction of ownership in subsidiaries and join! ventu:,c" {2] ? DIS CON TI N U E D 0 PER AT ION 5 
Losses not tax effected [principally BCI] 218 ________~___._. _______._ _____________ 

in net losses of significantly inHuenced companies (40J Fo"r.:;'<_~-="·cn"""-0.':'o:frr.o.r ll_,_~__, __• _..__ ,,_e___. _____ "'_._,_... _ ~[jl){) 


Gains and losses on disposai of ill vestments 57 Excel Communications group (ExcelJ (3] 

Difference between C~nadian statutory r~tes BCllatin American CLEes and ASi.1 Mobile segmeats (b1 


and those appiicable to foreign subsidiaries Nortel Networks [cl 

Large corpora tio ns tax ORBC.O ..._M, ___. L,,,p.'.,;.,,,._.___..__.,,,:....~,, __ " _.____,,,,,... _ ._.... ,,"
___M __. __c..___ 

Reduction in Canadian statutory rate 
 )
Goodwill amortiz,ation 

Other __"""_._____..._".____"'__""___ retail telecommunications services such as long distance, paging and 

To-tal Income vices to residential and business customers in North Amelica and the U.K, On August 26, 2001, 

Teleg!ooe Inc. and certain of its subsidiaries entered into definitive agreements for tlie sale of Excel's 
Significant components !lfthe provision for income taxesattributai)lc to continuing operations are as follows: Nortll American operations to an affiliate ofVal'lec lelecom, Inc: (Varlee), The U.K, operations, which 

are not pan of the transaction. were shut down during the year, Consequently, the results of EKcei 
---,:.- ,,--..,_.__....-_.,_......... _-.. '_.-... "--,,,.....-....... .."_ .._" ..,,_......,,,. 


have been reported as a discontinued operation. nle gross proceeds, estimated at approxi!natelyCurrent income taxes 
US $250 million, will be based 011 Excel's actual 2001 financi;)1 results and will be paid in the form ofFuture income taxes 

Change in temi1orar~ differences unsecured five·year interest-bearing promissory notes, Mter accounting forthe discount provision 

Recogn idon of lOSS carry forwards on the notes receivable, closure costs of the U,K. operations, transaction costs, estimated operating 
Tax rate losses lip to the expected date of disposal and lelated Items, the disposal of Excel will not reSUlt in 

Total income lax expense any significant gain or loss, The sale is SUbject to regulatory and other approvals and is expected to 

be completed by the end of the first quarter of 2002" '1he results of operations of Excel include an 
lhe tax effects of temporar\l differences that gave risc to future tax assets ami liabilities from continuing impairment charge of 12,049 million, recorded in the first quarter of 2001, after completion of an 
operations are as folloYls; assessment of the carr~il1g value of BCE's investment in Excel. The assets of Excel were written down 

. ~-'-"-'-~~'---I 

At Det"",b" 31 

Non·capitallQSs carryforwards 
(apitallosscs carryforward 
Capital assets 
Employee benefit pians 
Investment tax credits 
Currency tranSlation adjustments 
Difference in accounting and tax basis for investments 
Other 

Total future income taxes 

Future income taxes are comprised of: 
Future income tax asset current portion 
Future income tax asset -long·term portion 
Future income tax liability -Iong"term 

Total future Income tnGS 

2O.1I1! 2000 
~,,,~-~,,~, 

, '1113 I 838 
32 . i 126 

.'IIZ -1 1a7 
(21st 1 {378} 

·;:ts31.1 (3 iJ 
·..... fs'li 13 
'71"" 10 

!.~.'- .•J~~&K . 

to their estimated net recoverable amount, which was determiner! using the Ilndiswul1ted nel futllre 


cash flows to be generaled by these assets. lhe primary factor contributing to the impairment is a 


lower than expected operating profit due to a reduction in Excel's forecasted minute volumes and 
 )
average revenue per minute that are expected to comiflue in the foreseeable future. 

(b1 Effective February 23, 2001, BCI sold its 20'l. equit\J interest in KG Telecommunications Co, Ltd, 

(KG Telecom) for an aggfegate cash consideration of approximately $785 million. KG Telecom repre. 

sented BCI's l<lst remaining operation in its Asia Mobile business segment, which in 2000, included 

also the operations of Hansol M,com, Additionally, effective March 31, 2001, BCI adopted a formal plan 

of disposal for all of its operations in its Latin American Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLECs) 

business segment, composed ofAxlel S,A, de LV. and the vesper companies, Consequently, the 

results of these segments have been reported as discol1tinued operations, In September 2001, BCI 

wrote off its carrying value 01 $86 mil/ion in the Vesper companies, 

,L__... 
... ...-._---_.- ...---,,---------.---~---.---_/ 
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7. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS [continued} 8. EARNINGS PER SHARE DISCLOSURES 

Ic) In May 2000, BCE distributed an arproximate 35~ interest in Nortel Netl'lmks to BCE common share· The foilowing is a reconciliation of the numerators and the denominators of the basic and diluted earnings 

holders. BCE common shareholders received, for each common share of BeE held, approximately 

1.57 post·split common silares of Nortel Networks. Consequenthj. BCE's results prior to ~lay 2000 

reflect its 35% interest in Nonel Netwo,.ks as a discontinued operation. This transaction was recorded 

as a distribution rdividend} to sh~reho!ders at the pro·rata carrying value of BCE's approximate 

37% interest in Nortel Neiworks prior 10 the distribution. This resulted in a decrease in the Investment 

Nortel Networks of S10 tlillion, adecrease ill Retained earnings of $10.1 billion (including transae· 

tioa COStS of $70 miliioni. amI an increase in Currency translation adjustme!lt of $1S0 million. aCE's 

remaining interest in Nortel Networks is now being recorded as an investment at cost. 

[d) 	 the third quaner of 2000, lelegloiJe Int. classified its investment in ORBCOM~l, aprovider of a digi. 

tal satellite telecommunications system. as a discontinued operation. 011 September 15, 2000. 

ORBCOMM voluntarily filed a petition for protection under Charter 11 of the U.S, Bankruptcy (ode. 

Consequently. BCE's results reflect a $60 mili.ion after tax write·down relating to its proportionate 

interest in ORBCOMM as a discon\;nued operation. BCE's proportionate interest in ORBCOMWs after· 

tax losses of $20 million have been reclassified frOlT! equiH! in net earnings [losses) 

influenced CO!11I:wnies to discontinued operations. 

Amounts included in the consoli(lated bal~nce sheets relating to discontinued operations are as follows: 
____".•• ____..• __.__ ,_.'_M_.~ 

Non,current assets 
Current liabilities 
Non·current liabilities 
----"'~-- ----_.,--- ­
Net assets of discontinued operatiol15 

. ..----.--.--...-~ 

The summarized statementS of operations for the discontinued operations are as foilows: 

;._:~;.=c.:. ~__ . ~_ ......_.~ .........._.. .~...~_.__.._......._......._ ........... ~...,.;.:",;:,:::::::.:.,.;...L·-·-_·~:::::='_·_i 


Revenue 

Operating earnings \Ioss 1from discontinued operations, n<'t of tax 
Gain on discontinued operations, net of tax 
Non.controlling interest 
--- [I Jf d' . d .Net oss rom 15C0l1tlnue operatIOns 

per common share computations for earnings from continuing operations; 

~~:.::.~ ~~~~.~::I~:~y_~embcl' 31 

Earnings from continuing operations (numerator) (S millions) 
Earnings from continuing operations 
Oividel1ds on preferred shares 

Earnings from continuing operations basic 
Exercise of put options by Cui shareholders 

Earnings frol\1 continuing operations - diluted 
_~.. ,_" _ ___~'_",_._••______•••_.__,H_~•••_ ,~,~__ ,,,, ~,",. _ ~_~_ ,"_,_ 

Wtlghted IIverage number of common 'ha res 
outstanding [denominator) (millions) 

Weighte(l average number of common shares outstanding - basic 
herdse of stock options 
Exercise of put option~ by CGI shmholtlers 

l'ieighter.l average number of common shares Qutslanding - diluted 

9.INVESTMENTS 

20CO 

..Z,4t9 312 
.•.••.... J!":t. 

2i3SS 233 
'2 . (19] . 

214 

)670.0 
2.3 
3.8 

G7G.1 

At fJ':t.:emb"!r 31 

Investments at raj 
Investments at cost 

The goodwiil implicit in Investments at equity amounted to $171 million at December 31, 2001 

(SUI1 Illillion in 20001 . 
[b) 	 Included in InveSlments at cost is BeE's interest in Norte! ~Ietworks, consisting of approximately 

13 million shares al December 31,2001 ($152 million). and 60 million shares al December 31, 2000 

($721 million). 

10. CAP ITA L AS SETS 

Al u",",.b.,3! 

Plant 
Machinery and equipment 
Buildings 
licenses 
Plant under construction 
land 
Other 

) 
200fJ 


1M "ool<
(0.' v.h,. 

32,490 12.180 
B,8G 1 4,G7S 
2,954 1,762 

745 635 
2,81)2 2,862 

12'B 128 

Amortization of capital assets amounted to $3,331 million in 2001 ($3,084 million in 2000). Total interest 

cost amounting to $71 million ill 2001 [$21 miilion in 2000) was capitalized as capital assets. 
i 
I 
L 
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11. SUPPLEM ENTARY IN FOR MATION 

At O:?c{:ftlUer 31 

Other long-term assets 
Accrued benefit asset [Note 
Unrealized foreign currency losses, net of amortization 
Long'lI~rlll notes and other receivables 
Other 

-- ­ ",_.._* .--- ­ ..._---,-"--­

1,826 
29? 
197 

3,313 

Debt due within one !lear 
Bank advances and notes fJayab!e 
Lon~.terl11 debt due within one year 17.1 

Other long-term liabilities 
Accrued benefit liabilit\l (Note 
CRTC benefits paCkages 
BeE Inc. Series Pretractable preferred shares (r.) 
BCI deferred g~in on trrll1sfN of assets to Telecom Americas (Note 3j 
Other 

9S? 
230 
400 

52? 

3,885 
."."._~C"~~:-'""=-::~._._~..__ .:. 

(aI 	Amortization of deferred charges amounted to $62 million in 2001 ($118 million in 2000), 

III 1 Oeill due Within one year is expected to either be repaid by intern;)!!y generated funrls or felin;Jncell 

by the issuance of debt. 
(e) 	 At Oecember 31, 2001, 16 miliion shares were outstanding, carrying an annual dividend rate of 

$ LliO per share. The shares may be retl!:emed, at tile holder's option, on a quarterly basis 011 or after 

July 15.2002, at a price of $25 per share, The Corporation may, a\ any time, elect to create a further 
series of preferred shares into which the Series P shares will be convertible on a share-for·share 
basis at the option of the holder. 

12. LONG·TERM DEBT 

2000 

Bell Canada 
Debentures and noles (weighted average interest rate 017,5%)' 

due in 2002 to 2054 ( a) 
Subordinnted debentures (weighted avcrnge ,nterest rJle of 8,2% l. 

due in 2026 and 2031 
Other (b I 
Total- Bell Canada 
.~~---"~.-

Aliant 
Debentures, tlotes and bonds, 6.40% to 12,25%, 

due in 200210 2025(c] (0] (e) 
Acquisitioll facility, LlBOR + V5%, due in 2003 (FJ 
Term debt, L1BOR + 3.75%, due in 200S (f) 
Other 

1.052 

Total- Allant 

Bell Globemedia 
Revolving reducing term credit agreements (g) 
Notes, 7.15%, due in 2009, and other 
Total _ Bell Globemedia 

Tele lobe Inc. ..................-----...-.--..--­

Deb:ntures (US $994 million], 7.20% to ??O%, due in 2009 to 2029 [h) 

Debentures. 8.00~ to R8S'!" due in 2002 to 2026 til 
Other 

Total - Teleglobe Inc. 

BCI . 
14.12S% Senior deferred coupon bonds 

!2001- US $116 minion. 2000 -US $125 million) due in 2005 
lIBOR + a variable margin [3,25% to 4,25%ISenior term loan 

(2001-US $39 million, 2000 US S73 million] due in varying 
semi·annual payments ending in 2002 

14.0% Senior discount notes 

lS? 

109 

(2001 US $(7 million, 2000 - US $r9 million] due in 2004 
11.0% Senior unsecured notes, redeemable <ltthe: option 01 the issuer, 

repayable in2004 
Notes (2001 US $247 miliion). USOR and 3.6%, due in 2004 
Term equipment financing OJ 
Other(k) 

119 

160 

Total- BCI 
-------- ­ ~-- --.--...~-
Telesat ­ Notes. 7.40% to 10.75%, due in 2002 to 2008, and other 

----- ­
Total- Other 

Totlliiong-term debt 
les5: Amount due within one year (Note III 

long-term debt 

) 

) 
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12. LONG·TERM DEBT (continued] 

BELL CANADA 

[a j 	 Debentures and notes include US $400 million maturing in 2006 and 2010 and 300 million Swiss francs, 

due 2003, swapped into U.S. dollar oh!igations.ln addition, $625 million of long-term dellt includes call 

options permitting early repayment of the principa! amounts upon payment of certain premiums. 

Included in Other are obligations under capita! leases of $f;6 million IS49 miilion in 2000), net of 

loans receivable of 1335 million! $256 million in 20001. These obligations reSulted from agreements 

entered into in 1999 and 2001, whereby Bell Canada soid and leased back telecommunkation equip. 

ment for total aggregate proceeds of $399 million, a portion of which was invested in interest bearing 

loans receivable. 1hese capitil: leases, net of loans receivable, were originally issued for US $39 mil. 

lion and have been swapped to Canadian 

ALIANT 

All Debentures are issued in series and are redeemable at the option of Aliant prior lG maturity at the 


prices, times and conditions 51l2ctfied in cad, SI·)ries. The Oeb~n\Ures ~re iSSUed under a trust inden­


ture and are unsecured. 


fhe Notes are a combinalton of both secured and unsecured issues. 1he unsecured notes have ileen 


issue:J under a trust indenture orunder long·term floating rate facilities. Certain notes are secured by 


deben\llres containing a fioating charge over certain assets. 


[e] 	 Ali Bonds are issued in series and are redeemable at tile option of Aliant prior to maturity at the prices, 

times and conditions specified ,n each series. Thc Bonds arc secured by a Oeed of Trust and Mortgage 

a.ld b~ supplernental deeds. TheSe inSHuments contain a firSl fixed and specific mortgage, a pledge 

and charge upon all real and immovahle property and equipl11ent of Aliant Telecommunications Inc .. 

and a floating charge on all other property of Aliant Telecomrnun;cationslnc" both present and fUlUre. 

If) 	 As coilmeral for the acquisition facil;ty and term dp.bt, Stratos Global Corporation has provided a first 

priority perfected securitu interest over all its assets. 

BELL GLOBEMEDIA 

(&1 	 crv has entered into revolving reducing term Gredit agreements, expiring i'l 2002 and 2006. and has 

accordingl\1 classified this bank indebtedness as long·term. These agreements are collateralized by 

assets of [TV anrJ NetStar and require certain financial ratios to be met on a quaf\erl~ basis and 

impose cer(ain covenants and maintenance tests and restrict the payment of dividends. Amounts 

borrowed under these facilities 1:J!:ar interest at prime to prime piUS 0.5~ to 1.75% dependent on speci· 

fied financial ratios and the form of funds received. crv has fixed interest rates through SWilf) 

agreements on $130 million of bank indebtedness. As at December 31,2001, the prime rate was 4%. 

TELEGLOBE INC. 

The 7.20~ and 7.70% debentures issued on July 20, 1999 are unsecured and redeemable at any time 

by Teleglobe Inc. They are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Teleglobe Holdings (U.S.} Corpora­

tion. The~ were issued under a trust indel1lure providing for the creation Qf a debenture in the 

principal amount orus S1 billion. On August IB,lg99,the trust indenture for both debentures was 

modified to procure for holders of Ihe 7.20;1, debentures the option to sell the debentures back to 

Teleglobe Inc. at par on July 20. 2005, and for holders of the 7.70% debentures, the option to sell the 

debentures back to Teleglobe Inc. at par on July 20, 2011. 

Ii] The 8.85", B_35':1. and 8.00li debentures issued in 1992. 1993 and 1996, respectively, ure unsecured 

and redeemable at any time Ily Teleglobe Inc. They were each issued under a trust indenture provid· 

ing for the creal ion of a debenture in the principal amount of $350 million. 1iley are fulllJ and 

guarilliteed b,::! Tcleglobe Holdings (U.S.) Corporation. 

BCI 

!il Term equipment financing at UBDR plus C.S';\', to 10% due at different dates no later tl1an 2005. As <II 

Oecembe~ 31, 2001. the one-month USOR rale was 1.Sn. 
(k) Other consists mainlu of bank loans and other financing at various rates due at different dates no 

later than 2009. 

LONG-TERM DEBT MATURITIES 

Long-term debt maturities are summarized below: 

20!Jl 2GOs 2004 1he~~ftt!r 

Bell Canada SS8 1,498 298 5,B87 
Aiiant 85 330 197 GB2 
Bell Globemeuia 140 150 
Teleglobe Inc. 143 140 1G 728 
BCI 482 318 6rB 245 
Telesal 78 3 3 131 
Other 30 26 13 17 

Total 

The commercial paper programs vf BCE Inc., Bell Canada and Aliant [excluding BCE Inc:s and Bell Canada's 


extendable Class ENotesJ are sllpponed by lines of credit, extended by several banks, totalling $2 billion 


~t December 31,2001, under which a lotal of apilroximately $275 million in commercia'l paper was OU\­


standing.ln addition, Bell Canada had approximately S130 million of Class ENotes outstanding [nil at BCE 


Inc.). Under their commercial paper !)rograms. BCE Inc. and Bell Canada ma!1 issue Class ENotes that are 


not supported by any committed lines of credit but are instead extendable. at BCE Inc.'s and Be!! Canada's 


option, in certain circumstances. The maximum principal amount of Class ENotes outstanding at anyone 


time may not exceed $3GO milliO!\ in the case of BCE Inc. and $400 million in the case of Bell Canada. 


) 
13. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

RISK MANAGEM ENT 

aCE periooicall\l uses various derivative instruments to manage ils foreign currency and interest rate posi. 


tions and to diversif~ its access to capital markets. The derivative instruments entered into by BCE inchuJe 


interest rate swaps. interest rate caps, cross currency swaps, forward contracts, forward rate agreements 


and foreign currt'ncy denominated options. 


CREDIT RISK 

BCE is exposed to credit risk in the event of non-performance by counterparties to its deril/ative financial 


instruments. but does not anticipate non·performance by any of the counterparties. BCE deals only with 


highly rated financial institutions and monitors the credil risk and credit standing of counterparties on a 


regular basis. BCE manages its exposure to ensure thaI there is no substantial concentration of credit risi<. 


.'----~.-----~------,,-------.---- -_...- ~-----_._-' 
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2.002 
2.132 

371 
102 



i 

13. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [continued] 

resulting from derivative contracts with any particular COllnter p~rty. In addition, BeE is exposed to credit 

risk from cllstomers. However, BCE.'s businesses have a13rge number of diverse customers that minimizes 

the concentration of this risk. 

CURRENCY EXPOSURES 

At December 31, 2001, principal amollnts to be received under cross currency contracts 'Inciude 

SF 300 million. US $179 miliion and $80G miliion, whereas principal amounts owed under crass currency 

contracts include US $730 million and $274 miilion. or thr, $16.5 billion of total long·term debt, $4.2 bi!lion 

is exposed to fluctuations in exchange rates. 

INTEREST RATE EXPOSURES 

long· term debt is issued mainly at fixed interest ratcs and notes payable ~re isslied at market rates for 

commercial paper. Of the $16.5 billion of totallong·terrn debt and $1.3 billion of preferred shares, $2.4 bil· 

lion and 1200 million, respectively, are exposed to fluctuations in ,"terest rates. 

FAIR VALUE 

foir values approximate amounts at which financial instrump,nls could be exr.hollged between willing par· 

ties. based on current markets for instruments of the same risk, principal anu remaining maturities. Fair 

values are based on estimates using present value and other valuation teChnlqlles, which are significantly 

affected by the assumptions used concerning the amount and timing of estimated future cash flows and 

discOorlt rates, which reflect degrees of risk. Potenti~1 income taxes and othere~penses that 

would be incurred on disposition of these financial instruments have not beefl reflected in the fair values. 

Therefore, due to the use of subjective judgement and uncertainties, the aggregate fair value amount 

should not be interpreted as being realizable in all immediate settlement of the instruments. 

The carrying value of all financial in;;truments approximates fair value with the following exceptions: 

hedged at an average price of approximately $90 per share. In the first quarter of 2001. B(E settled 

the short·term forward contracts on approximatel!:J47.9 million Nortel Networks common shares and 

sold an equivalent number of Nortel ~letworks common shares. An additional six mi!Jion of BCE's 

approximate 13 million Nonel Networks comrnon shares have been designated as a hedge of BCE's 
exposure to outstanding fights to S(Ps (Note 17J. 

(oj Amounts recei\lable or payable under cross currency contractS are included in current assets, 

deferred charges or liabilities, as appropriate. 

SALE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

UJ1d~r an agreement effective October 14, 1997, Bell Canada sold accounts receivable for aggregate cash 

proceeds of $650 million. On December 12, 2001, this agreement was terminated and replaced by anew 

agreement dated December 12,2001, whereupon Bell Canada sold a co· ownership interest in a flool of 

present and future ~Iigible accounts receivable to a securitization trust that issued securities to investors ) 
for aggregate cash proceeds of $875 million. As at December 31,2001, Bell Canada is carrying a retained 

interest in the transferred accounts receivable of $76 million. Bell Canada estimates the fair value of the 

retained intelests and r.alculat~s the loss on saie a present value of estimated cash flows model. 

Unuer an agreement effective December 13,2001, Alian! sold accounts receivable to a securitization trust 

for aggregate cash procecels of $150 million. Pursuant to the agrecrnenlthe Cornpany transferred $177 million 

of accounts receivable to the trust. The excess of amounts transferred over the $150 million sold represents 

the Company's retained interest and the amount of overcollateralization in the receivables transferred. 

Pursuant to these agreements, Bell Canada and Aliant continue to service the accounts receivable and 

their interest in coilections of these accollnts receivable in subo,-dinated to the purchaser's interest. 

Bell Canada and Aliant remain exposed to certain risks of default on the amount of receivables under 

securitizatiOIl and have provided variolls credit enhancements in the form of overcollateralization and 

subordination o! its retained interests. The purchaSers will re·invest the funds from collections in the 

purchJse of additional interests in Bell Canada and Aliant aCCOlifllS receivable until the expiration of the 

agreements 011 December 12, 2006 and December 13,2006, respectively. The purchasers and its investors 

{'atrying 
\'idtH! 

i'21 
571 

14,044 

10 

fait 

58 

2l}CD 

2,005 

62 

value 

2,907 
5(2 

14,707 

19 

31 

have no recourse to Bell Canada's and Mant's other assets (or failure of the debtors \0 pay when due. 
At lIC:'C>;oIl"UH 31 

In 2001, Bell Canada and Aliam recognized pre-tax losses of $4 million and $3B8,000, respectively on 

these securitization transactions. The kel) assumptions underlying these transactions are: 

Investment in Nortel Networks tal )
Bell Canada Aliant

long-term debt due within one year 
Cost of fUnds 	 2.5% 2.3%Long·term debt 


Oerivative financial instruments, 
 Weighted average life ill days 39 48 


net assets (liability) position: 
 Average credilloss ratio 0.6% 0.9% 

Forward contracts 
 fee liabililll 	 2.0% 2.0" 


- Nonel Networks shares 

The sensitivity of the current fair value of the retained interests or residual cash flows to all immediate 

Forward contracts 
10 percent and 20 percent adverse change in each of the above assumptions in each case is less than - BCE Inc. shares 


Cross currency contracts (b I 
 $500,000, 


Interest rate swaps 

GUARANTEES 

{aJ 	 During the second and fourth quarters of 2000, BCE entered into forward contracts, for up to one 

year, Y'/ith several financi31 institutions to hedge its exposure to fluctuations in the market price of 

Nortel Networks common shares in relation to the monetization of such shares. As a result 01 these 

convacts, approximately 47.9 million of BCE's GO million Nortel Networks common shares were 
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At December 31,2001, BCE had outstanding guarantees of $333 million representing fin~ncia!, bid. perfor· 

mance and advance payment guarantees issued in the normal course of business. 
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14. NON·CONTROLLING INTEREST 	 1S. PREFERRED SHARES 

At i'Jl!"(;f'rnhel 31 -.-~'----'i AUTHORIZED 
Non·controlling interest in subsidiaries: 

The artides of incorporation of the Corporation provide unlimited number Qf First Preferred Shares
Bell Canada 852 &17 


and Secol1d Preferred Shares, The articles authorize the Directors to issue such shares in olle or more
Aliant 742 712 

Bell Globemedia 1,22$ 91 
 series aad to fix the number of shares of each series, and 1he conditions ~naening to them, 

Teleglobe Inc. 	 188 208 
AUTHORIZED AND OUTSTANDING

BCE Emergis 28~ 3GS 

BCI ?1 99 
 Ine following table provides a summary of the principal \Crms and conditions relating to the Corporation's 

Other 3D 


authorized and outstanding series of First Preferred Shares, The detailed terms and conditions of such 
3,3811 2,093 shares are set fonh in the Corporatioll's articles of illcorporation, All series outstanding ~t December 31, 

Preferred shares, equity·settled notes and convertible debentures 2001. were non-voting except under certain circUI'Ostances when the holders were entilled to one vote per 
l$Sued by $ubllidiaries: 

, -r-·'----­

share,AII series outstanding at Oecember 31, 2001, other than Series Pshares [Nole 111, were convenible 

Bell Canada 1.4~4 1,065 
 )

althe holder's option into allother series of Firsl Preferred Shares, At December 31, 2001, no Second Preferred 
Aliant 	 til2 

Shares were outstandillg.
Teieglobe Inc. 

BCI Iill 

Other 


Total non-controlling Interest 

Authorized Stoted Caphal 

In Occ~f!thcr 11
A:lnuJ\ Con"(:(tlb~t" 	 R~demp~J;;n tjlJiTtber 

Serbs div~!.J.y.~C: <ate lfIW ~,,1WS't'Sjc;~ d,;;t~ 	 price ()f shilHm 20.01 2000 - --~ .~-...,---.- ..-".~-----.-
Q laJ[ul Series R December 1, 2010 December 1, 2005 S25,50 8,000,000 
R raj [el 1,5435 Series 0 December 1, 2005 December 1,2005 $25.00 8,000,000 ZOIl I 200 
5 (cHd) floating Series T November 1.2006 At any time $25,50 B,OOO,OOO anD i 200 
T Series S November 1, 2011 Noyember I, 2011 $.25.00 a,OOO,DOO[bl 
U [cJ!e)(f) 1.3850 Series V March I, 200? t·larch 1, 2007 $.25.00 22,000,000 3.511 350 
V (oj Series U '~arch 1. 2012 t~arch 1,2012 $2500 22,000,000 .;­
W (e)(el(fJ 1.3625 SeriesX September 1, 2007 September I, 2007 $25,00 20,000,000 3an 300 
X [bl Series VI September I, 2012 September I, 2012 525.00 20,000,000 
y leI [eJ(g) 1.1500 Series Z December I, 2002 Uecember 1,2002 $25,00 10,000,000 ·z.tn 250 ) 
Z [b) 	 Series Y December I, 2007 December I, 2007 $25.00 10,000,000 

On December 1,2000, the B million Series (I shares were converted into B miliion Series R.sharcs. 

Holders of the Series Rshares are entitled to fixed cumulative quarterly dividends, The Corporation 

may redeem the Series Rshares on December I, 200S and on December 1every fifth year thereafter 

for $25 per share, 

Authorized but not issued, 

Authorized and outstanding, except that only 14 million Series U shares and 12 million:Series W 

shares are eutstanding. 

On November 1,2001, the Series Ssnares were not converted into Series Tshares, Accordingly, since 

that date,holders of the Series 5shares are entitled to floating adjustable cumulative monthly dividends 

1.300 

instead of fiKed cumulative quarterly dividends. At any time, the Corporation may now-redeem the 

Series Sshares for $25.50 per share, 

Ie) 	 Holders of Series U, Wand Y shares will be entitled to floating adjustable cumulative momhly divi­

dends starling on t~arch 1,2007. September 1. 2007 and December 1,2002, respectively_ 

[f] 	 The Corporation has entered into interest raIl.' swap ilgreements until 2007 10 effectively COllvert the 

Series Uand Wfixed dividends to floating rate dividends equal to the 90·day Bankers' Acceptance 

Rate less 0.675% and 0,594\, respectively, The Corporation may redeem the Series Uand SerIes W 

shares on and after March 1,2007 and September 1, 2007, respectively, However, if these series are 

listed on The Toronlo Stock E~change, the redemption price after these dates shall be $25.50 per share, 

The Corporation may redeem the Series Yshares at any time after December 1,2002 tor $25.50 per share, 
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16. COMMON SHARES AND CLASS B SHARES 

AUTHORIZED 

The articles of incorporation of the Corporiltion provide for an unlimited number of common shares and 

Class B Shares. The common shares and the Class B Shares rank equall\j with respect to the payment of 

dividends and upon liquidation, diSSOlution or winding-up ofthe Corporation_ The (lilSS BShares are non-voting. 

AUTHORIZED AND ISSUED 

The fo!lowing lable provides illformation concerning the outstallding common shares of the (orporation, 

As at December 31, 2001 and 2000, no (lass B Shares were Qutstanding. 

(aJ In 2001, the Corporation purchased anti cancelled 4.5 million of its common shares for an aggregate 

price of $191 million (9.1 miliion for $384 million in 2000). 

Outstanding. beginning 
Shares issued 

EXchange for Toleglobe Inc. 
common shares (Note 3j 

E~ercise of stock options (Noie 17) 
Shares purchased for cancellation [a) 

Omstaflding, end of year 

2000 

17. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS 

EMPLOYEES' SAVINGS PLANS (ESP) 

The ESPs enable employees of the Corporation and its participating subsidiaries to acquire BeE Inc. 
common shares through regUlar payroll deductions plus employer contributions, if applicable. Under the 
terms of the ESPs, employees can choose each yearto have up to acertain percentage of their annual earn­

ings as determined by each particir)ating company (10% in the case of Belt Canada) withheld to purchase 

the Corporation's common shares. The employer contributes up to a certain maximum percentage of the. 

employee's annual earnings that, in the case of Bell Canada, is 2l:., file purpose of the ESP is to encourage 

employees to own shares of the Corporation, Participation at December 31, 2001, was 38,278 employees 

(36,S!)3 employees in 2000), Common shares of the Corporation are purchased by the ESP trustee on 

behalf of the pa rticipants on the open market, by private purchase or from BCE Inc., as determined from 
time to time by BCE Inc_ The total number of common shares purChased on behalf of employees was 

4,953,410 during 2001 (3.516,159 in 2000J. Compensation expense related 10 ESP amounted to $42 mil· 
liOn ($37 million in 2000), At December 31, 2001, 8,542,2B9- common shares were reserved for issuance 

underthe ESP. 

E INC. STOCK OPTIONS 

Under the Long-Term Incentive Stock Option Programs (Programs) of the Corporation, options mal) be 

granted to directors, officers and other key employees of the Corporation <lnd of its subsidiaries to 

purchase common shares of the Corporation gel1er~Ii':J 3t a subscription price of 1001 of market value on 

the last trading day prior to the effective date of the grant. At December 31, 2001, a total of 37,043,G97 

common shares remained at.lthori1.ed for issuance under the Programs. The options are exercisable [luring 

a period not to exceed ten Ijears and are generally not exercisable during the first 12 months 3fter the d:lte 

o' the grant, The right to exercise all the options generally accrues over a period of four years of continuous 

emploljment or directorship except when a special vesting period is granted, However, if there is a ch.nge 

of control of the Corporation, the options mal], if al\ optionee's employment or directorship is terminated 

under certain circumstances, become irornediatel~ exercisable. Furthermore, wilh respect to optione6s 

employed by certain subsidiaries of the Corporation, the same result may also occur if the Corporation 

ceases, under cert.in circumstances, to hold J specific percentage ownership hlterest (as set forth tnthe ) 
Programs J ill these subsidiaries. 

As a result af the distribution of Nortel NetworkS common shares in May 2000 {Note 7J. each of the 

then outstanding BeE Inc, stock options Vias cancelled and replaced by anew stock option giving Ihe right 

10 acquire one IKE Inc. common share and, ill addition, by a new stock option giving the right to acquire 

approximately 1.57 post-split common shares of Nortel Networks [Nortel options] with exercise prices 

established so as to maintain the economic position of the holder. In order to enSl/re that the exercise of Ihe 

Nortel options would not result in il dilution 10 Nortel NelworKs shareholders, the aggregatcl1umher ofBCE 

Inc. common shares issuable pursuant to options granted under the Programs immediately prior to the 

effective time of the distribution was factored i"to the cornputation of the number of Nortel ~~etworks 

common shares per BCE Inc_ common share held to be distributed. Accordingly, tile exercise price paid to 


Nortel Networks on the exercise of the Nortel OptiOl'l5 is remitted to BCE Inc shortly after the time ofexercise, 


with the amount being credited to Retained earnings. In addition, BCE Inc. also has Ihe righllo exercise all 


Nortel options that expire unexercised or are forfeited and hold the shares as an investment at cost. 

1I1C following tabie summarizes the status of the BCE hlC.'S Stock Option Programs: 

£COG ~_.	_______________ 
Weigh!eQ

H\lfflbe! 

ol,h.res ) 
Outstanding, beginning of year $56 

$39Granted 
$33 
$42 

E)(e~cised 
ExpIred 

Outstanding, end of year 
 $27 

$11Exercisable, end 
,-------------"---------------,-== 

The weighted average exercise price has been a-dj\lstetito reflect the distribution of the Nortel Networks 


common shares in May 2000_ 
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The following table summarizes the status of Teleglobe Inc.'s Stock. Option Programs ;It, ilna changes from 

November 1, 2000 to Oecember 31,2000 and from January 1,2001 to December 31. 2001: 

fl)f it'll!" periad ::"!ided n~Lemb~ :11 

17. STOCK·BASED COMPENSATION PLANS (continued) 

The following table summarizes information about the aCE Inc.'s Sioek Option Programs 

at Decemller 31,2001: 

SPECIAL COMPENSATION PAYMENTS (SCPsj 

Prior to 2000, simultaneously with the grant of an option, officers <)nd key emplm;ees of the Corporation 

"nel its subsidiaries may have been granted by their eroployer, from time to time, accompanying rights to 

SCPs. As a result of the distribution of Norte! Networks common shues (Note 7). the then outstanding 

Ofltions were divided into options to acquire BCE Inc. common shares and Nortel Networks common 

shares, and the related S(Ps were appropriately adjusted. As a result, SCP right holders now have. for each 

SCP right held prior to the distribution. S(P rights related to the increase in price of both the BCE Inc. and 

Mortel Networks common shares over the exercise prices of the related options. The amount of an\) S(Ps is 

equJlto the increase in market value of the (lumber 01 the BCE Inc. and Nonel Networks shores covered by 

the SCPs [which may not exceed the number of shares covered by the option to which it is related] from 

the date of gram of the SCPs to the d~te of exercise of the oPtiontl) which the S(Ps is related. TI) manage 

SCP expense. BCE has entered into forward contracts to hedge its exposure to outstanding S[P rights 

related to options over BCE Inc. common shares and has designated approximately six million Nortel 

Networks common shares as a hedge of BCE's exposure to outstanding SCP rights lelated to the options 

over the Nortel Networks common shares. At December 31, 2001, 3,479,102 SCPs (4,080,111 at December 

31, 2000) relating to BCE Inc. common shares and 3,301,891 S(Ps (3.69B,215 at December 31, 2000J 
relating to Nortel Networks common shares covering the same number of shares as the options to which 

they are related were outstanding. The payment of S(Ps remains the responsibility of the employer. In 

2001, compensation expense related to SCPs amounted to $64 million (S82 million in 2000). 

TElEGLOBE INC. STOCK OPTIONS . 

As a reSUlt of the acqui5itioll of Teleglobe Inc. on November 1, 2000 [Note 3), Teleglobe Inc. stock options 

continue to be e){ercisable in accordance with their original terms and conditions. with the exception that 

stock options holders will receive, upon exercise of their options, 0.91 of a BCE Inc. common share for each 

Teleglobe Inc. stock option held. The outstanding Teleglobe Inc. stock options have a vesting period of thr!!e 

to four years. and will expire seven to ten years from the date of grant. 

Outstanding, January 1,2001 
<mel I~ovember 1,2000 

Omst3l1ding, December 31 

Exercisable, December 31
-,"-.,,---.,-..-,.-~.~- ---.,------

r.kl!!lhcr 

or BlE f"< 
shaH:~ 

2000 

VJclght~d 

537 

at December 31, 2001: 

$13 
$3B 

The follpwing table summarizes information about Teleg!obe Inc.'s Stock Option Programs ) 

18. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

BCE and certain of its significant subsidiaries maintain defined benefit plans that provide for pension, other 


retirement and post·employment benefits for sl!bstantially ali their employees based on length of service 


,md rate of pay. BCE's funding policy is to make contributions to its pCl\sion funds I)<lsed 011 various aCtuarial 


cost methods as permitted by pension regUlatory Dodies, The companies are responsible to adequatel:! 


fund the plans. Contributions reflect actuarial assumptions concerning future investment returns, salary 
 )
projections and future service benefits. Plan assets are represented primilfily bU Canadian and foreign 


equities, government and corporate bonds, debentures and secured mOrlgages. 


_________..-1 
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18. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (continued] 


The changes in the benefit obligations and in the fair value of assets and the funded status of the defined 


benelit plans were as follows: 

Projected benefit obligation, 
beginning of year 
Current service cost 

Interest cost 

Act~arial gains posses] 
Estimated benefits payments 
Employee contributions 
Business combinations 
Special termination costs 

Divestitures and other 

Projected benefit Obligation. end of year 

Fair value of plan assets, 

beginning of year 

Return.onp~anassets
Actuarral gams (losses1 
Estimated benefits payments 
Emp!oyer contribution 

contribution 

Business combinations 


Ilivestitures 


fair value of plan assets, end 

F~'nded s~;~ 

Unamort~zed net actuarial gain 
Unamor1tzed past service costs 

Unamortized transitional (asset) 
obligation. . 

Valuation allowance 
. 

Accrued benefit asset (liability},
end 11) 

fc~.~~~~~ol~",~,t!;~,~~~L:~~~t;~b==d~~~b=1 the shares multiplied by 1.25. BCE also has the option. during the same periods of lime. to purchase ~II of 

At Oecember 31, 2001, approximately 1% orthe plan assets are held in BCE Inc. common shares. SBC's shares at the fair mar~et value of the shares multiplied b~ 1.25. BCE has the right to issue as 

The significant weighted·average assumptions adapted in measuring BCE's pension and other lJenefit consideration, in fui! or in part. two·year interest·bearing notes. 

Obligations were: 

At Dccl'l'r,tJer 31 PensIon ben.flts Othcsrbeneflts 

2000 

7.0\Discount rate 
. BSt 


increase 
 3.9\ 

hnalon betl-dfif!. Other benefits 
·T··_···········..··! 

."'~";::.:,::.co>.; -! 

. I 

1691! 
3 

1,366 

[60] 

122 

3D 

29 

(60) 
59 

_ 
4Br 

For measurement purposes, a 4.5% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care 

benefits\lhe health care cost trend rate) was assumed for 2001 except for the cost of medication that w~s 

assumed to increase at a 10.5% annual rate for 200t and gradually decline to 4.5% by 2005 and remain ~t 

that level thereafter. 

The net benefit plans expense (credit) included the following components: 
..__.._._... ,.~.___._.__........._ 

P..,aion boneflu 

~~Oi 2000 

..... ' ......... 

. .,. ..' . '. ,. 
.. --"' ~.,~-.."...-.-..... 

.--...- ... 
U,Z 

;32 G9G 

Expected return on plan assets (t~lg81 (t, I 04) 
Amortiration of past service C()5t5t~ 3 
Amortization of net actuarial gain,lc4l ~ (71 
Arnortiration a/transit;anal (asseil . , . 

Obligation 

Increas~ in valuation allowance 

Other 

Net benefi.t plans (credit} expense 

19. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

COM MIT MEN T S 

At December 31,2001, the future minimum lease paymerHS> under capital leases were $301 million. At 

Decemher 31, 2001, the hJlure minimum lease payments under operating leases with initial non·can· 

cellable lease termsi!! excess of one year were S414 million in 2002, S3G2miliion in 2003, $340 million in 

2004.5381 million in 2005, $276 million in 200G ~ml $1,835 million thereafter. Renlal expense applicable 

tooperaling leases in 2001 amour(led to $700 rnmion !$410 million in 2000 J 

A G R E EM E N T BET WEE NBC E AN 0 S B C 

In connection with the sale of a' 20% interest in Bell Canada to SBC in 1999, BCE and SBC entered into a 

. I I ld ' I . I' I l 'd' . h . b cBC I II
unanimous s lare 10 ers agreement, \Ii ,.c 'llne ut es, among \ltner con ltlons, t e option y ~ to sel a 

. 
of its shares in Bnl (the holding company of Be!1 Canada 1to BCE. at any time from July 1,2002 until ). . . 
December 31.2002, and at any tllne from July 1. 2004 until December 31, 2004, at Ihe fair market value of 
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-----_.-._----_., 
19. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES Icontinued] 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN BeE AND CGI 

BCE entered into an agreement on July 1, 199B with CGl's three largest individual shareholders Share-

certain put and cail options, as well as rights of first refusal, on the shares of [GI held 

by tile Shareholders. The agreement gives the Shareholders the right to gradually seillput options) their 

shares to BeE through Januar':lS, 2004 and, thereafter for a period of two years, the right to BCE to buy 

(call options) these shares to the extent 110t already acquired b~ BCE. The price per share payable on any 

exercise orlhe rut or call options VI!II be, in all cases, 115% of the market price for CGI shares on the exer· 

cise date payable in common shares of BCE. These options, if fully exercised, will increase BCE's equity 

ownership and voting interest in CGI to ~p?ro)(imatel~ 4l%. 

SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT 

Effective June 22, 2001, Bell Canada entered into <l ten·year service contrijct with a special purpose entity. 

This service contract will allow Bell Canada to, over time, reduce systems and administrative costs 

the rationalization and enhancements of certain s~stems and the optimization of certain processes. 

Bell [allaoa's commitments are approximately $150 million over the first three Hears of the agreement. In 

2004, Bell Canada may either exercise an option to buy the special purpose entity. or maintain the service 

contract and therefore commit itsell to an additional minimum of $420 million in service fees to the 

third party. 

LITIGATION 

In the normal course of operations, BCE becomes illVoived in variuus claims and litigation. While the final 

outcome with respect to claims and litigation pending atDecember 31,2001 cannot be predicted with cer· 

it is the opinion of management that their resolution wilinot have amaterial adverse effect on BCE's 

consolidated financial position or results of operations, 

,RECONCILIATION OF EARNINGS REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

CANADIAN GAAP TO UNITED STATES SUP 


The conSOlidated financial statemems of BCE have been prepared 111 accordance with Canadian GAAP. The 


tallies below present areconciliation of the net earnings and retained earnings reported in accordance with 


Canadian GAI<P to United States GAAP. ' 


31 2~}Oc.,.,.. _ .. , ,,_. c ...... :....:.. ,c._.c.c.. ,,___._. __ .... -- ­

Net earnings (loss) applicable to common shares; 
Canadian GAAP - Continuing operations 233 
Adjustments 

Additional pick·up ofnol1'COl1troifing intr,re,t (a) 14 

Pre-operating eXllenses and subscriber acquiSition costs (b J (100) 

Foreign exchange lei (76) 

Employee future benefits (d) 39 
 )
Income taxes (e j 45 

Gain on disposal of investments and on reduction of ownership 


in subsidiary companies (f) (31) 

Discontinued oper<\tions (g) 

Other 


United States GAAP - Condnulng operations 
Discontinued operations - U.s. GAAP (g) 


United States GAAP 

Other comprehensive earnings items 


Change in currency tranSlation adjustment 

Change in uri realized gain on investments 


United States GAAP - Comprehensive earnings 


Per common share - United States SAAP 

COnlinuirrg operations - Basic 


dilliter.i 


Net earnings (lOS5) 

diluted 


t- ..----~-¥.-.- --­
)

Retained earnings.: 

Canadian GAAP 

Adjustments 


Additional picK'lIP of non·controlling interest (a) 
Pre-operating expenses and subscriber acquisition costs 
Foreign eXChange 
Employee future benefits 
Gain on disposal of investments and on reduction of ownership 

in subsidiary companies If) 

Discontinued operations (gl 

Other 


, United Statu GUP 
f ------~~---- •., "'~-."."0 

1.00 
0.97 

{a.53} 
(0.55) 

IG6) 
{221] 
(25B) 

39 

(276) 

106 
845 
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ZO, RECONCILIATION OF EARNINGS REPORTEO IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
CANADIAN GAAP TO UNITED STATES GAAP [continued) 

tal Additional pick-up of non-con,rolling Interest 

Under Canadian and United States GMP, the controlling shareholder is required to account for 100% of a 
subsidiarlJ's losses when the non-controlling interest, related to that subsidiary, has been eli.ninated on 

the balMce sheet. Any SUbsequent earnings from the subsidiary will be alloc31ed entirely to the controlling 

shareholder until previously absorbed losses are recovered. However, Canadian and United States GAAP dif 

ferences cause the point at which non-controlling interest has been eliminated to be different. 

!b j Pre.operatlng expenses and SUbscriber acquisition costs 

Under [aoadi"n GAAP, pre·operating expenses, if they meet certain criteria, and subscriber acquisitioll 

costs can be deferred and amortized. Under United States GAAP, these costs are expensed as incurred. 

(e) Foreign exchange 

Under Canadian GIlAP, unrealized foreign eXChange translation and losses on long·term monetary 

assets anti liabilities ale deferred and amortized over the remaining Jives of the related items. Under United 

States GAAP, the translation gains ami losses are reported in earnings immediately. 

[d) Employee future benefits 

The accounting for emplDyee future benefits is, in ail material mspects, consistent under Canadian and 

United States GAAP, exce[>t for the recognition of certain lInrealize(l gains. 

(e jlncome tues 

The "ccounting for illcome taxes is, in all material respects, consistent underCanadiall and United States 

GAAP except that under Canadian GAAP, income tax rates of enacted or substantiail~ enacted tax law can be 

used to calculate deferred income tax assets and liabilities while under United States GAIIP, only income t1\~ 

rates of enacteo tax law can be used. In 2001, income tax rates were enacted, and as a result, ali previous 

Canadian and United States GAAP differences were reversed. 

(f) Gain on disposal oflnv8stments and on reduction of ownership In subsidiary companies 

Uncler Canadian and United States GAAP, gains on disflosal of investments and on reduction of ownership in 

subsidiary companies are calculated in a similar manner. However, Canadian and United States GAAP differ· 

ences will cause the underlying carrying value of the investm~nt to be different, and therefore, the 

resulting gain to be diHerent, 

(g) Discontinued operations 

Under United States GAAP, the disposal of Bell Canada internationallnc:s Latin American CLECs and 

Asia Mobile segments are not considered discontinued operations, and the gain on reduction of BCE's 

ownership in Nortel Networks in 2000 was credited directly to retained earnings as a result of BCE's spin· 

off the majority of its investment in Nortel Networks. Under Caoadian GAAP, impairment charges on capital 

assets and goodwill are calculated based on their estimated net recoyerable amount determined using 

undiscounted cash flows, whereas under United 5tates GAAP, long·lived assets are written clown to fair 

value using discounted cash flows. In addition, other differences between Canadian and United States 

GAAP will cause the historical carrying values or the impaired assets to be different. 

!h) Change in unrealized gain on Investments 


Under United States GAAP, BeE's portfolio investments would be classified as 'available·for·sale' and car· 


ried at fair value with any unrealized gains or losses included in other comprehensive earnings, net of ta~. 
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[i) Recent pronouncements 

The Financial Accolillting Standards Board [FASB} recently issued new Standards No. 141, Business (Olnbi· 

lIations, and No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. Effective 1, 2001, the standards require 

ihat all business combinations be accounted for using the purchase method. Additiollally, effective January 1, 

2002, gOQdwili and intangible assets with an indefinite life will no longer be amortiLed to earnings and will be 

assessed for impairment on an annual basis in ~ccordance with the new standards, including a transitional 

impairment test. BCE's management is currently evaluating the impact 01 the adoption of the new standards, 

and although it is likely, particlliarly for IKE Teieglobe, that the transitional impairment test wi!i result in a 
significant impairment charge, BCE's management has not yet assessed the impact on its financial statements. 

The FASB recently issued new Standard No. 144, AccDunting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long. 

lived Assets, which is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001 and addresses how to 

account for and report impairments or disposals of long.lived assets_ An impairment loss is to be recorded 

on long·lived assets being held or used when the carrying amount of the asset is not recoyerable from its )
undiscounted cash flows. The impairment loss is equal to the difference between the asset's carrying 

amount amI estimated fair value. Lor.g-iived assets to be disposed of by other than a sale for cash are to be 

accouilled for and reported like assets being held 0 .. used excel)\ the impairment 105S is recognized at the 

time of the dispOSition. Long·lived "sset. to be disposed of by sale are to be recorded at the lower of their 

carrying amount or estimated fair value (less costs to sell) 3t the time the plan of disposition has been 

approved and committed to by the appropriate company management. In addition, depreciation is to cease 

(It the same time. BCE's management does not expect the adoption of this standard to have a significant 

impact on its future consolidated financial rcsulLS. 

Z1. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On February 14, 2002, SCE Inc. filed a short fOlm prospectli5wittl Canadian securities regulatory authori· 

ties qualifying the issue of 20 rniliion Cumulative Redeemable First Preferred Shares, Series M [Series AA 

Preferred Shares 1for aggregate proceeds of $510 In1l1ion. Bmillion of the 20 million Series AA Preferred 

Shares are proflosed to be issued pursuant to a public bought deal offering whereas the balance of 12 mil· 

liol'l Series AA Preferred Shares would be issued to the holders of BeE Inc.'s 12 million First Preferred 

Shares, Series W(Series WPreferred Shares] if BCE Inc. elects to exercise its option to purchase all of the 

Series VI Preferred Shares from such holders. Holders of the Series WPreferred Shares would then pay the 

SUbscription price of $306 million for the purchase of 12 miilion Series AA Preferred Shares from the !)ro· ) 
ceeds paid to them by BCE Inc. to purchase for cancellation the Series WPreferred Shares. The >let 

proceeds to result from the sale of the Bmillion Series AA Preferred Shares will he used for general corpo. 

rate purposes. The closing for these transactions is scheduled for March 1,2002. 

On December 3, 2001, BCI announced a recapitalization plan intended to enable the company to meet 

its short term funding commitments, as well as a complementary plan that reslllted in the,reorganization 

of Telecom Americas into a company focused on the Bralilian mobile wireless m3rke't. On January 11, 

2002, SCI closed its rights offering for total gross proceeds of $440 million, in connection' with its recapital. 

ization plan. The public shareholders exercised 42% Df the rights offered to them, with BCE funding the 

remaining balance of $392 million. Also included in the recapitalilation plan was the settlement of approxi. 

mately $478 million in obligations through the issuance of common shares (excluding the settlement of a 
put option obligation, as ?escribed in Note 3). BCE's percentage ownerShip in BCI ;tIter the Settlement date 

of February 15, 2002 was diluted to approximately 62%, subject to further change upon settlement of the 

putobligatiol1. 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA - BCE INC. 

The following table sets forth selected consolidated liflancial data,relating to the Corporatio!\ for each of the \lears between 199& and 2001, inciusive, 
----"----'""~".,.----,~,-, .. --­

,OOC 19S!J 1998 1~'3! 19!1G 
--" -'---'----_.'._-,­

Statements 01 operations data ($ millionsJ 
Operating revenues Zl.:ni. I 17,432 13,922 12,919 12,768 10,5G8 

r 
Earnings from continuing operations 2;41..9 I 312 5,10? 1,433 803 809 
Oiscontinued operations/Extraordinary item (1.99'S) 1 4,549 352 3,165 (2,339) 343 
Met earnings (lOSS) 523 4,861 5,459 4,599 (1,536) 1,1521 
Net (loss) applicable to common shares 4Si i 4,782 

sheels data (S millions) 

Total assets 54.335 '.! 51,383 36,960 32,170 40,298 41.261 

long,term debt (including current portion) 16;537 ~ 14,615 9.862 10,349 12,784 12.586 


!Preferred shares ,1.300 1,300 1,700 1,700 1,i'00 1,450 
(ammon shareholders' e(l(Jity 1$.690 ! 16.161 16,192 11,945 8,109 10,522 )

I
Capital .M'96 I 4.118 

Common share data (a) 
Earnings (loss) per common sh~re 

Continuing operations nlz 0,35 7.80 2,10 1.14 1.15 
Net eamings (lOSS) tI.$i 7.43 8.35 7,07 [253) 1.70 

Dividends declared per common share Un 1.24 1.36 1.36 1.36 1.36 

Other data 

~JlImher of employees (thousandsJ(b) 7S 75 SS 53 122 121 


(a) Adjusted to reflect the BCE two,for·OI)€ stock split effective May 14, 199?' 

Unaudited. 

The following table includes summariled financial data for each quarter of 2001 and 2000. This quancrly information has been prel>ared on thesame basis as the anmJill consolidated financial statements. 
~-~.----~---~~------~----"--- "~- "-.---~------~,~----"-"----..-.----.----­

4~n O!l~rf,('1' 3m Oui'lT~{;{ 2ttcl OUJH~I 1$\ Qllilr!{;( 

. ." .IQ~t"l 2000 .20ii!.l 2000' '-ioo;,"'l 2000 2001"1 2000 
- --'CC-., ,,,, .. "'.-. 1·",-,,' .-- '''-''''~~'''' .. .. ,-~., ' --." 'r-:'~'-.'.'...- .,._... " .•,..... . -.- ,,;.1__ ., .•-- -.--.-•.•___... " .~.' -.:.'.'.:~"". "1--·----·- ­

Operatingrevenues.!ii74~ 'I 4,870 S,3i'9 .... 4,386' -,.5;390, I 4,199 .. 5,194 I 3,977 ) 
".[.ii ..Earnings (loss) from continuing operations ..... ·.la.,.lit1! 22 . .... ·~ll 1D .. [ ..1.'.)' ..1 105 2;8.0.4.", 175 


Dlscon\lnued operatIons ...... ' -.'.".. ! (35) .' .. fS. 4.1. ! 649 .(.B.'.'.I.. (62) (U.24..1 I 3,997

Nelearnings (lossjtl~211 (13) '. (,tSO') 1 659'~(S) I 43 . 98.0 4.172 

Net eamings (loss) applicable \0 commOll shares U''2~l. I !3l),;(4:(S'1,. 640 ..J3tl j 2496,2 i 4,149 

Net earnings (loss) per common share .'... ' .... ' . " ..... '1 . .•... . ..1 ., 


Continuing operations -llasic(iI:",O) 1 0,01 .~ •. i{:jI'-J;Ui .··.1 (0.01] .'., t~D~)! 0,133;45 1 0,24 

(Ontinui~g operations • dilu~ed:t..o.• ...,.J I ).~.........f.O,'..'..l .•D.l.•.....J ..,.•..fil ..O. 3 
1 .. '.' .......'...~.~.. "'1' 0.23
..••....4,.D .... .... c, {0.02J ... I ....•. O.133 

Netearnmgs{ll)ssj -baSIC : ( ••0;4......0.. J (0,04) .. tl..,.1.8..). 'j 0.99 ;f.lliO.~ll' O,041~li9 6.44 

Net earnings [loss ) --diluted (1).;40) . , (O,OS)II);~1Jli 0,98-(O'J)4) . 0,04 i,ll, 6.06 


number of common shares (millions] •.. ..,;,i.1I8l~:_,.L__".!4Gl ____._!.lJ1fl1_L_,_G.44.7__...,,"'-'..!!~.d____ ~4~.5 80'U .·L644,0_"__~_"' __ __ ,•. ,___ "~__________.~."_..:.__" - . _____.-=_--..;:.."....;::.:::=;:=.-::;.,.;::;;.. ''''''---2':._-~.~_,:~,______::;;::=="=::::::;. __________-" ._.______,, __._"'~______'• 
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